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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETEHRES

| am pleased to present the results of U-Home Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “"Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2016 (the “year"”) to the shareholders.

RESULTS

The Company changed its financial year end date from 31
March to 31 December in the last financial period in order
to align with the financial year end date of the operating
subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC"). Accordingly, the current annual financial
period covered a twelve-month period from 1 January
2016 to 31 December 2016 and the comparative amounts
(except for the consolidated statement of financial position
and related notes) only covered a nine-month period from
1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015 and therefore, they are
not entirely comparable.

During the year under review, the Group recorded a
turnover of HK$63,918,000 (Period from 1 April 2015 to
31 December 2015: HK$57,003,000). Profit attributable to
shareholders amounted to approximately HK$34,464,000
(Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015:
HK$7,734,000). Excluding the finance cost of a put option
in amounting HK$3,489,000 (Period from 1 April 2015 to
31 December 2015: Nil), underlying profit attributable to
shareholders for the year was HK$37,953,000 (Period from
1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: HK$7,734,000).

The profit derived from the trading business for the
year was HK$1,227,000 (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31
December 2015: HK$2,131,000), the decrease was mainly
as a result of poor profit margins. The profit derived from
the consultancy and agency business was HK$1,237,000
(Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015:
HK$9,230,000), the significant drop was mainly resulted
from the consultancy and agency business has significantly
downsized in China. In addition, the investment and
treasury function contributed HK$49,699,000 (Period from
1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: HK$2,490,000) for the
year, resulting from the increasing fair value gain on its
investment properties.

Looking ahead, the Company’s management and | will
continue our hard work, devotion and pioneering efforts, to
drive continuous development and new strategic expansion
of the Company.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TEHRES

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016.

DEVELOPMENT AND PROSPECTS

On 22 January 2016, U-Home Enterprise Development
Company Limited (“UHEL"), a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company successfully acquired the entire issued
shares of M EImEREE E AR A 7 Wuhu Meilleure
Health Management Limited (“Wuhu Meilleure”) (formerly
known as Wuhu Yizhou Trading Company Limited) at a
consideration of HK$122,600,000. The principal businesses
of Wuhu Meilleure are engaged in investment holding and
leasing of properties. In relation to this acquisition, Jiangsu
Yide Investment Company Limited (“Jiangsu Yide"), the
Vendor irrevocably undertakes UHEL that the audited net
profit of Wuhu Meilleure for the three years ending 31
December 2017 will not be less than RMB18,000,000.

On 2 April 2016, U-Home Group Health Service Company
Limited (“UHHL"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, and Taiyue Inc., the other six corporate
shareholders and one individual shareholder (the “LCDPI
Vendors”) entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement,
pursuant to which UHHL conditionally agreed to purchase
and the LCDPI Vendors conditionally agreed to sell the sale
shares, representing 60% of the entire issued share capital
of La Clinique de Paris International Ltd ("LCDPI") at a
consideration of HK$82,800,000. The principal businesses
of LCDPI are engaged in the provision of anti-aging, health
management, healthy supplements and other health related
services. The acquisition of LCDPI was completed on 27
May 2016.

On 10 June 2016, the Company entered into the
Subscription Agreements with the subscribers pursuant
to which the subscribers have conditionally agreed to
subscribe for and the Company has conditionally agreed to
allot and issue a total of 375,300,000 subscription shares at
the subscription price of HK$0.284 per subscription share.
The net proceeds are approximately HK$106,585,000.
The Company intends to use the net proceeds of the
subscriptions to enlarge its capital base and prepare for
any business development opportunities as and when they
arise. The subscription was completed on 4 July 2016.

* for identification purpose only
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETEHRES

On 9 December 2016, the Board proposed to change
the English name of the Company from “U-Home Group
Holdings Limited” to “Meilleure Health International
Industry Group Limited” and to adopt the Chinese name
"EmERRREXEEABR AT " as the secondary name
of the Company to replace the existing Chinese name
"FEEFERABRAT . On 21 March 2017, the special
resolution of the proposed change of Company name was
passed.

On 20 December 2016, UHHL, a wholly owned subsidiary
and Hong Ling Investment Limited (“Hong Ling”) entered
into a Sale and Purchase Agreement, pursuant to which
Hong Ling agreed to sell and UHHL conditionally agreed to
purchase the entire issued share capital of Golden Image
Investment Limited (“GIL"), a company incorporated in
Hong Kong with limited liability, at a consideration of
RMB250 million (approximately HK$281.9 million). Upon
completion of the acquisition and reorganisation, GIL and
its subsidiaries will hold properties with a total GFA of
19,952.53 sg.m., comprising (i) the 10th and 11th floors
at building number 18; (ii) part of the 1st floor, the whole
2nd to 11th floors and one floor of basement at building
number 19; and (iii) their corresponding land use rights
of B4 EF{tE (Dongfanghong County Garden*), which
is located at 128 Yue Min Street, Qi Lin Street, Jiangning
District, Nanjing, Jiangsu Province, the PRC (the “New
Center”). On 21 March 2017, the ordinary resolution in
relation to the Sale and Purchase Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereunder was passed.

The Group intends to set up an anti-aging and health
management advisory centre and a hotel providing ancillary
services to the customers of the advisory centre at the
New Centre in line with the strategic development of its
anti-aging and health related business acquired in 2016.
The New Centre will be set up after the completion of the
acquisition and expected to commence its operation in the
second half of 2017.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my deepest
appreciation for all staff of the Group for their excellent
contribution, thank our shareholders for their trust and
acknowledge our business partners for their support.

Zhou Xuzhou
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017

* for identification purpose only
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWEDN

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Trading Business

During the year, turnover from the trading business was
HK$33,660,000, representing a decrease of 10.0% as
compared to HK$37,414,000 for the nine months ended 31
December 2015.

The decrease in revenue for the year ended 31 December
2016 was mainly attributed to the decrease in the sales
of chemical materials. The profit derived from the trading
business for the year ended ended 31 December 2016 was
HK$1,227,000 (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December
2015: HK$2,131,000), mainly due to the decrease in trading
of chemicals materials and poor profit margins.

R&D and Project Management

During the year, the segment recorded a loss of
HK$3,079,000. The disappointing results of the operation
is mainly due to the failure of fulfilling the pre-conditions
under the technology transfer agreement with Yunan Jiwa
Biotech Limited, a company incorporated in the PRC.

Investment and Treasury Function

During the year, segment results amounted to
HK$49,699,000, representing an increase of 20 times as
compared to HK$2,490,000 for the nine months ended
31 December 2015, mainly due to the fair value gain on
its investment properties. The Group will continue to look
for opportunities to invest in treasury products that yield
higher returns under limited risk exposure.

Consultancy and Agency Business

The revenue from this segment was decreased by
69.2% from HK$19,589,000 for the nine month ended
31 December 2015 to HK$6,036,000 for the year ended
31 December 2016. The profit derived was decreased by
86.6% from HK$9,230,000 for the nine months ended 31
December 2015 to HK$1,237,000 for the year ended 31
December 2016.

Leasing Business

On 22 January 2016, the Group successfully acquired
a leasing company in the PRC through UHEL, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. For the year ended
31 December 2016, the revenue from this segment
was HK$4,004,000 and the profit derived was also
HK$4,004,000.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WD T

Anti-aging and Health Related Business

On 27 May 2016, the Group successfully acquired the
controlling shareholding of LCDPI through UHHL, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. For year ended 31
December 2016, the revenue from this segment was
HK$20,218,000 and the profit derived was HK$2,673,000.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Property Development

Property Development Business in Australia going
forward

During the year, the Group continues to expand its
property development business in Australia. An agreement
to acquire a land was signed by U-Home Oceania Pty Ltd
("UHOL"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and
Alphington Developments Pty Limited on 9 April 2015.
All conditions precedent stated in the Sales and Purchase
Agreement had been fulfilled and total land consideration
and the related cost approximately amounting to
AUD35,798,000 had been fully settled in December 2016.

Anti-aging and Health Related Business

On 27 May 2016, UHHL, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, acquired 60% of the entire issued share capital
of LCDPI which principal businesses are provision of anti-
aging, health management, healthy supplements and other
health related services.

The Board intends to further expand the presence of its
anti-aging and health related business in the PRC and
worldwide by (i) setting up flagship clinics in Switzerland,
Beijing and Shanghai in the next half to one year; (ii)
setting up clinics in Guangzhou, Shenzhen and three to five
other selected provincial capital cities in the PRC in the
next two to three years; (iii) setting up testing laboratories
and compounding centres in the PRC in the next two to
three years to support the business and service within the
PRC; and (iv) further setting up new clinics in selected
locations worldwide.

The Board considers that there is immense potential for
development in the strategic investments in the medical
and health care sector, especially the anti-aging and health
management industry. The Board is always committed to
seeking opportunities for new business and performance
growth, as well as for timely expansion of the Company’s
scope of operation and investments.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WD T

The Board and management of the Company will continue
to explore new strategic development opportunities,
strengthen corporate governance and optimize business
portfolio, in order to enhance the corporate value of the
Company.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity

As at 31 December 2016, cash and cash equivalents
of the Group totalled to approximately HK$55,794,000
(2015: HK$197,347,000), of which approximately 17.9%
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, 79.1% in RMB,
1.8% in US dollars, 1.0% in Euro and 0.2% in AUD. The

decrease in cash and cash equivalents is mainly due to the
settlements for land and subsidiary acquisitions.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had aggregate banking
facilities of HK$100,000,000 (2015: HK$100,000,000) of
which a short term loan of HK$50,000,000 was utilized
(2015: Nil). The bank borrowings are mainly used as the
working capital of the Group.

Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2016, the gearing ratio was 8.7%
(2015: Nil), calculated on the Group's bank borrowings
over the Group's total assets. As of 31 December 2016,
the Group had a bank borrowing of HK$50,000,000, while
total assets of the Group as at 31 December 2016 was
amounted to HK$573,827,000 (2015: HK$335,293,000).
The higher in gearing ratio is mainly resulted from increase
in debt finance.

Credit Risk

The Group has a pragmatic approach towards credit risk
management. New customers are usually not allowed to
purchase on credit and the payment conduct of clients
are monitored both to facilitate the determination of
credit limit as well as a control over whether new sale
deliveries should be made. The Group's sale staff and
marketing agents pay regular visits to customers to
promote the Group's products and at the same time would
update information on the clients’ credit worthiness. The
remuneration of sales staff and marketing agents are
structured so that there is goal congruence in maintaining
a robust credit risk management system.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WD T

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had no capital
commitment (2015: Nil).

Charge on the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2016, the bank borrowing amounting
to HK$50,000,000 (2015: Nil) was secured by the Hong
Kong investment property of the Group, at fair value of
HK$39,000,000.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group had one outstanding lawsuit which was initiated
by Feng Hong Jiao (“Feng”) against, among others, La
Cliniqgue de Paris (HK) Limited (“LCDPHK"), an indirect
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. LCDPHK is
a subsidiary of LCDPI which was acquired by the Group
pursuant to the Sale and Purchase Agreement as set out
in the announcement of the Company dated 6 April 2016.
On 1 November 2016, a writ of summons was issued by
Feng to LCDPHK and two other defendants, claiming that
she has suffered from personal injury, loss and damage
which was allegedly caused by the medical negligence
and/or breach of contract and/or misrepresentation on the
part of LCDPHK and the defendants, and that LCDPHK
and the defendants were vicariously liable in the treatment
and care given by its employees, servants, agents and/
or representatives to Feng (the “Action”). In the Action,
Feng claimed against LCDPHK and the defendants for
unliquidated damages which amounted to approximately
HK$2,317,000 plus interests to be assessed. As at the
reporting date, the Action was at a preliminary stage and
the Company was in the process of seeking legal advice
from its legal adviser as to the above matter. The check
list review before the master of the High Court of Hong
Kong is scheduled to take place on 21 April 2017. Given
the amount claimed, the Directors consider that the Action
is unlikely to have a material effect on its business or
financial condition.

Save as disclosed above, the Group was not liable to any

material legal proceedings of which provision for contingent
liabilities was required.

FEEEERERLF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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The Directors are pleased in presenting their annual report
together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set
out in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016 and the Group's financial position as at
that date are set out in the consolidated financial statements
on pages 54 to 179.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 28 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESERVES

Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company, before
dividends, of approximately HK$34,464,000 (Period
from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: approximately
HK$7,734,000) have been transferred to reserves. Details
of the movements in the reserves of the Company and
the Group during the year are set out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2016, the aggregate amount of the
Company's reserves available for distribution to its owners,
calculated under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), was HK$307,090,000 (2015: HK$233,054,000).

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption
available to shareholders by reason of their holding of the
Company's securities.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The movements of property, plant and equipment of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in
note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMPLOYMENT REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had approximately
60 employees. The Group’s remuneration policies are in
line with prevailing market practice and formulated on
the basis of the performance and experience of individual
employees. Apart from basic salaries, other staff benefits
included provident funds and medical schemes.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Zhou Xuzhou
Zhou Wen Chuan
Liu Lailin

Non-Executive Director

Mao Zhenhua

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Gao Guanjiang
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
Jing Zhang Brogle

Pursuant to the Bye-law 87(1) of the Company, each
Director is required to retire by rotation once every three
years and that one-third (or the number nearest to one-third
but not less than one-third) of the Directors shall retire
from office by rotation at each annual general meeting of
the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Ms. Zhou
Wen Chuan and Mr. Gao Guanjiang will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

FEEEERERLF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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DIRECTOR’S SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, and Mr. Liu Lailin
have entered into service contracts with the Company
respectively for an initial period of three years commencing
from 30 August 2016. Such agreements are determinable
by either party serving not less than three months' notice
in writing to the other.

Mr. Gao Guanjiang and Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
have been appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director since 30 August 2013. Such agreements are
determinable by either party serving not less than two
months’ notice in writing to the other.

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, has been appointed as a Non-Executive
Director since 5 October 2015. Such agreement is
determinable by either party serving not less than two
months' notice in writing to the other.

Ms. Jing Zhang Brogle has been appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director since 5 October 2015.
Such agreement is determinable by either party serving not
less than two months’ notice in writing to the other.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has
entered into a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed under the heading “Connected
Transactions”, no contract of significance in relation to
the Group's business to which the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Company who
held office as at 31 December 2016 had the following
interests in the shares of the Company, its subsidiaries
and other associated corporations (within the meaning of
the Securities Futures Ordinance (“SFQO")) at that date as
recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executives’
interests and short positions required to be kept under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (“Model Code"”) in the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”):

EERTETHRAERKRND - HE
RioREFZzEERER

RZT—RE+ZA=1+—H RREZH
KB IGGIFE B2 FREEF < EERERTT
BABBNERBLMALHE - REN
RS EmARRT EMmRAD) EH#EITA
ERETEFRZNFRESTR([FEETA])
ZIREMBITMEARRLBRME - NZ
BEEZARAZEZENTIETHRABRA
RE - EMBARREMARER(ERRLE
7 R EEGEI([E 5 LG GG ])) 2 B in i’
mAAR

Interests in issued Shares ERITRMOZES
Corporate Total number of % of total
Name of Director Capacity interests Shares held issued Shares
BBz HERITR®D
EEnE =27) NRER st HEEHL
Zhou Xuzhou Interest in controlled 1,479,779,530 1,479,779,530 50.13%
EEM corporation (Note 1) (Note 1)
R N v (Kiat1)
(Higt1)
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan Beneficial owner 1,332,000 1,332,000 0.05%
IEpdllk:dn (Note 2)
EnBAANMZ2)
Dr. Mao Zhenhua Interest in controlled 100,000,000 100,000,000 3.38%
FIRERL corporation (Note 3)
ZEAE s
(B1:#3)
Professor Chau Chi Wai, Beneficial owner 600,000 600,000 0.02%
Wilton (Note 4)
AEEHE BERBEEAMiF4)
Note: Hiat -
1.  These Shares are held by U-Home Group International 1. % % i% 19 A U-Home Group International

Limited and U-Home Group Investment Limited.

FEEEERERLF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Limited #75 °
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2. Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan is an Executive Director.

3. 100,000,000 shares are beneficially owned by Eagle
Best Limited. Eagle Best Limited is wholly owned
by Zhongchengxin (HK) Investment Services Limited
(“Zhongchengxin HK"), a company incorporated in Hong
Kong with limited liability. Zhongchengxin HK is wholly
owned by FEREAR AR (Zhongchengxin Investment
Company Limited*) (“Zhongchengxin Investment”), a
company established in the PRC with limited liability.
Zhongchengxin Investment is owned as to 60% by #i1bE =
EXER QA (Hubei East Asia Enterprise Company Limited*)
(“Hubei East Asia”), a company established in the PRC with
limited liability. Hubei East Asia is owned as to 50% by Dr.
Mao Zhenhua, a Non-Executive Director.

4. Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton is an Independent Non-
Executive Director.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Share Option Scheme which was adopted on 24
September 2003 whereby the Directors of the Company
are authorized, at their discretion, to invite employees
of the Group, including Directors of any company in the
Group, and any suppliers, consultants or advisers who have
provided services to any company in the Group to take up
options to subscribe for Shares. The Share Option Scheme
shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years and
had been ended on 23 September 2013. The Company has
not adopted new share option scheme.

As at 31 December 2016, no share option was outstanding.
No share options were granted or exercised during the
year ended 31 December 2016. During the year, no share
options were granted and all outstanding share options
granted under the Share Option Scheme were exercised.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had been notified
by the following person (other than the Directors or Chief
Executives of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2016 which were required to
be disclosed to the Company under Part XV of the SFO or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under section 336 of the SFO.

* for identification purpose only
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Interests in issued Shares EBRITRMD 2R
Total Percentage of
Name of substantial interests total issued
Shareholder Capacity (Note 1) Shares
R
BERAE RIDEH
TERRER 54 (Hit1) BAL
U-Home Group International Limited (Note 2) Beneficial owner 964,172,530(L) 32.66
U-Home Group International Limited (47 2) EnBEEA 964,172,530(S) 32.66
U-Home Group Investment Limited (Note 3) Beneficial owner 499,653,000(L) 16.93
U-Home Group Investment Limited (##:£3) EnBEEA 499,653,000(S) 16.93
Yuhua Enterprises Company Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 16.93
FTERBEEBBRRAHF3) REHER ES 499,653,000(S) 16.93
CRTFERWEREBRARMF3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 16.93
(Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development REHEE s 499,653,000(S) 16.93

Company Limited*) (Note 3)

Yee Sheng Enterprises Company Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 16.93
FHEEERRFA(MiE3) REHEE Bn 499,653,000(S) 16.93
Kambert Enterprises Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 16.93
Kambert Enterprises Limited (#75£3) R AR s 499,653,000(S) 16.93
U-Home Property (Group) Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 16.93
U-Home Property (Group) Limited (47:#3) REHER s 499,653,000(S) 16.93
Shunda Investment Limited (Notes 2 and 3) Interest in controlled corporation 1,463,825,530(L) 49.59
Shunda Investment Limited (4772 3) REHEE R 1,463,825,530(S) 49.59
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou (Notes 2 and 3) Interest in controlled corporation 1,479,779,530(L) 50.13
BN EE(HE2Kk3) REHER ER 1,463,825,530(S) 49.59

* for identification purpose only

-
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Notes:

1. The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares whereas the letter “S” denotes the person’s short
position in the Shares.

2. U-Home Group International Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Shunda Investment Limited which in
turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

3. U-Home Group Investment Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Yuhua Enterprises Company Limited. Yuhua
Enterprises Company Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development Company
Limited*. Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development Company
Limited* is wholly and beneficially owned by Yee Sheng
Enterprises Company Limited. Yee Sheng Enterprises
Company Limited is wholly and beneficially owned by
Kambert Enterprises Limited. Kambert Enterprises Limited is
wholly and beneficially owned by U-Home Property (Group)
Limited. U-Home Property (Group) Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Shunda Investment Limited, which in
turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in note 36
to the consolidated financial statements also fell under the
definition of “connected transaction” in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules, details of which are set out below. The
Company has complied with the disclosure requirements,
where applicable, in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

Continuing Connected Transactions
Sale and Consultancy Service Framework Agreement

On 19 May 2014, Nanjing Tuoyu Property Management
Limited (“"Nanjing Tuoyu”), a 100% owned subsidiary
of the Company and U-Home Group Limited (“U-Home
Group”), a company wholly owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou,
an Executive Director and controlling shareholder of the
Company had entered into a framework agreement.

U-Home Group is a company incorporated in the PRC
and a wholly owned subsidiary of Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, an
Executive Director and controlling shareholder of the
Company. U-Home Group is principally engaged in property
investment and development.

* for identification purpose only
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The annual cap amount for the transactions entered
into between Nanjing Tuoyu and U-Home Group will not
exceed RMB20,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$25,000,000), RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$37,500,000) and RMB40,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$50,000,000) for the three
years ending 31 March 2017, respectively.

The aforesaid continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by the Independent Non-Executive Directors of
the Company who have confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into:

(@) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company;

(b)  on normal commercial terms; or, if there is no
available comparison, on terms that are no less
favorable than terms available to or from independent
third parties; and

(c) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
the transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Company’'s auditor was engaged to report on
the Group’'s continuing connected transactions
in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance
Engagements Other than Audits or Reviews of
Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
an unqualified letter containing the findings and
conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions as set out above. A copy of the auditor’s
letter has been provided by the Company to the Stock
Exchange.

FEEEERERLF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during
the year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares during
the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’'s sales and
purchases attributable to the major customers and
suppliers respectively during the year is as follows:

BE HENEBOEAQAFAzZELHE
z

ARAFRFAREREDEERBD - ARF
SEHEAMBEARRNFARERERNHLENRN
REMEIRRL

FERFRHEER

RAFEE BEXIBEFPMEREED HIENG
AEBZHERRBZERDT

Percentage of the Group’s total

HEEE
Sales Purchase
BHEB DL HIRBES L
The largest customer BRAREP 45.8%
Five largest customers in aggregate AAREFAR 60.1%
The largest supplier BAMHIER 61.1%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate AARHEFAET 77.6%

Other than as disclosed at note 7 to the consolidated
financial statements, at no time during the year have
the Directors, their associates or any shareholder of the
Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had any
interest in these major customers and suppliers.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 180 of the annual report.

BERABTBRRMT 7 FRESEN  RAEE
EER - BEAARES HEZIHBRA
+ S R A AR A TR 5% A
IRARREEERS R H A
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EFERHERE
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance
cover for Director’'s and officers’ liabilities in respect of
legal actions against its Directors and senior management
arising out of corporate activities. The permitted indemnity
provision is in force for the benefit of the Directors as
required by section 470 of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong) when the Directors’
Report prepared by the Directors is approved in accordance
with section 391(1)(a) of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme
for its employees in Hong Kong and participates in a
defined contribution retirement scheme organized by
the PRC municipal government for its PRC employees.
Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in note
3.17 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights in respect
of the shares of the Company under the Company's
Bye-Laws, or the law of Bermuda, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

According to the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of
the Company, the percentage of the shares which are in
the hands of the public exceeds 25% of the total number
of issued shares.

AUDITOR

The Company had mutually agreed with BDO Limited
on not to renew its appointment as the auditor of the
Company.

For the purpose of maintaining good corporate governance,
the Board considers that it is an appropriate time to change
the Auditor as BDO Limited has been the Auditor for a period
of time. The board proposed, with the recommendation of
the audit committee, to appoint Ernst & Young Certified
Public Accountant (“Ernst & Young”) as the new auditor of
the Group at the 2017 Annual General Meeting.

FEEEERERLF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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A resolution will be proposed to the Shareholders at the
2017 Annual General Meeting for appointment Ernst &
Young as the auditor of the Company.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 2017 Annual General Meeting of the Company will
be held at 11:30 a.m. on 24 May 2017 (Wednesday) at
Theatre A, 22/F, United Centre, 95 Queensway, Admiralty,
Hong Kong and a notice of annual general meeting will be
published and dispatched in due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
TO ASCERTAIN SHAREHOLDERS’
ENTITLEMENT TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The register of members of the Company for the annual
general meeting will be closed from Friday, 19 May 2017
to Wednesday, 24 May 2017, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be registered.
In order to qualify for attendance at the annual general
meeting to be held on Wednesday, 24 May 2017, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’'s share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited, Level
22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong,
for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 18
May 2017.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Zhou Wen Chuan
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board considers that good corporate governance
practices are crucial to the effective management of the
Group. The Company is committed to the transparency,
accountability and independence highlighted by the
principles of the Code Provisions in accordance with the
“Code on Corporate Governance Practices” and the revised
version of it which takes effect from 1 April 2012 (the
“CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
to protect the rights of shareholders and stakeholders,
enhance shareholder value and ensure proper management
of corporate assets.

The Board is of the opinion that during the financial year
ended 31 December 2016, the Company had applied the
CG Code as set out in the Listing Rules.

DIRECTOR’S SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code of Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors. On specific enquiries made, all directors have
confirmed that, for the year ended 31 December 2016,
they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code and the Own Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board

The Composition of the Board ensures a balance of
skills and experience appropriate to the requirements of
the business of the Company and to the exercising of
independent judgment.

During the year, the Board consists of three Executive
Directors, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors with a variety of
experience in management, accounting and finance; their
brief biographical particulars and their relationship among
the Board are set out on page 42 to 45 of this annual
report.
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Six board meetings were held for the year ended 31
December 2016 and the attendance was as follows:

Board of Directors

EEeNE

Executive Directors
HITEE

Zhou Xuzhou

JE B

Liu Lailin

25 ER

Zhou Wen Chuan
A

Non-Executive Directors
HHITEE

Gao Guanjiang

=L

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AEE

Mao Zhenhua

FEiRE

Jing Zhang Brogle
SRR

The Company has appointed sufficient numbers of
Independent Non-Executive Directors in accordance with
the Listing Rules, including those with accounting and
finance expertise. They have dedicatedly provided the
Company with professional advice with respect to the
steady operation and development of the Company. They
also exercise supervision and coordination to safeguard
interests of the company and its subsidiaries.

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each Independent Non-Executive Director of his
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all Independent Non-
Executive Directors to be independent in accordance with
independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.
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The Operation of the Board of Directors

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development,
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies
of the Group. The Board also monitors and controls
operating and financial performance in pursuit of the
Group's strategic objectives. All Board members have
access to appropriate business documents and information
about the Group on a timely basis. All directors and board
committees have access to external legal counsel and
other professionals for independent advice at the Group’s
expense if they require it.

Four board committees, namely, the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Strategic Committee have been established to oversee
particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management and operations of
the Group's businesses to management of the Company
and its subsidiaries.

The Board had met six times during the year to discuss
and formulate overall strategies for the Group, review the
financial performance, as well as other significant matters
when board decisions were required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

No Corporate Governance Committee has been established
and the Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance functions such as developing and reviewing
the Company’s policies, practices on corporate governance,
training and continuous professional development of
directors and senior management, the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, etc.

The Board held meetings from time to time whenever
necessary. The company secretary assists in preparing the
agenda for meetings and ensures that all relevant rules and
regulations are followed.
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Minutes of every Board meeting are circulated to
all Directors for their perusal and comments prior to
confirmation of the minutes at the following Board
meeting. The Board also ensures that it is supplied in a
timely manner with all necessary information in a form and
of a quality appropriate to enable it to discharge its duties.

Every Board member has full access to the advice
and services of the company secretary with a view to
ensuring that Board procedures, and all applicable rules
and regulations are followed and they are also entitled to
have full access to Board papers and related materials so
that they are able to make an informed decision and to
discharge their duties and responsibilities.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is the Chairman of the Company and
is mainly responsible for the management of the Board.
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan is the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company and is delegated with the authority and is
responsible for day-to-day management of the Group's
business, and the implementation of the approved
strategies in achieving the overall business objectives.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the Non-Executive Directors has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of one year
or till retirement by rotation in accordance with the Bye-
laws of the Company, whichever is earlier.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company established a Remuneration Committee
on 1 September 2005 with written terms of reference as
disclosed on the Company’s website. The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for formulating and
recommending remuneration policy to the Board, as well
as reviewing and making recommendations on the Group's
share option scheme, bonus structure, provident fund
and other compensation-related issues. The committee
shall consult with the Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations, and has access to professional advice if
deemed necessary.
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During the year under review, the members of
Remuneration Committee are Mr. Gao Guanjiang, Professor
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Mr. Liu Lailin. Mr. Gao Guanjiang
and Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton are Independent Non-
Executive Directors. Mr. Liu Lailin is an Executive Director.
Mr. Gao Guanjiang is the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To assist directors’ continuing professional development,
the Company recommends directors to attend relevant
seminars to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.
All directors also participate in continuous professional
development programmes such as external seminars
organised by qualified professionals, to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills in relation to their contribution
to the Board. A record of the training received by the
respective directors are kept and updated by the company
secretary of the Company.

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Mr. Liu Lailin and Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan
being Executive Directors, Dr. Mao Zhenhua being a Non-
Executive Director and Mr. Gao Guanjiang, Professor
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Ms. Jing Zhang Brogle being
Independent Non-Executive Directors, have attended
various seminars and meetings organised by such as
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute and Hong
Kong Institute of Directors to develop and refresh their
knowledge so as to ensure that their contributions to the
Board. All the directors also understand the importance of
continuous professional development and are committed
to participating any suitable training to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year, the Remuneration Committee had held
one meeting. Attendance of each individual member was
as follows:

Committee Member
EZEEHE

Gao Guanjiang
=EL

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AERE

Liu Lailin

el

The emolument policies of the Directors of the Company
were reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, having
regard to the Group's operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee
include consulting the Chairman of the Board about their
remuneration proposals for other Executive Directors,
making recommendation to the Board on the Company's
remuneration policy and structure for all directors’ and
senior management and the Remuneration Committee
has adopted the approach under B.1.2(c)(ii) of the code
provisions to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors
and senior management.

Details on the emolument payable to the Directors
is disclosed in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE
NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company established a Nomination Committee on
1 September 2005 with written terms of reference as
disclosed on the Company’'s website. The Nomination
Committee is responsible for reviewing and making
recommendations to the board on relevant matters relating
to the appointment, re-appointment and succession
planning for the board members. The Nomination
Committee has the responsibility to consider and access
candidates for directorships on the Board based on their
characters, qualifications and experience appropriate for
the businesses of the Group.

The roles and functions of the Nomination Committee
include reviewing the structure, size and composition of
the Board at least annually, making recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement
the Company’'s corporate strategy, identifying individuals
suitably qualified to become members of the Board
and selecting individuals nominated for directorship
(if necessary), assessing the independence of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors and making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and succession planning
for directors, in particular the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer. In considering the nomination of new
directors, the Board will take into account the qualification,
ability, working experience, leadership and professional
ethics of the candidates, especially their experience in the
machinery industry and/or other professional areas.

During the year, the members of Nomination Committee
are Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and
Ms. Jing Zhang Brogle. Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is an Executive
Director. Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Ms. Jing
Zhang Brogle are Independent Non-Executive Directors.
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee.
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During the year, the Nomination Committee had held one
meeting. Attendance of each individual member was as
follows:

Committee Member
ZEEgHE

Zhou Xuzhou

JETEM

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AEE

Jing Zhang Brogle
RIRH

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible
for considering the appointment of the external auditor
and reviewing any non-audit functions performed by the
external auditor, including whether such non-audit functions
could lead to any potential material adverse effect to the
Company. During the year, the Group is required to pay to
the auditor, BDO Limited the following remuneration:

R E

Nature of services

ZHRF

Audit services

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee members comprise of Professor
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton, Mr. Gao Guanjiang and Dr. Mao
Zhenhua. Professor Chau Chi Wai and Mr. Gao Guanjiang
are Independent Non-Executive Directors. Dr. Mao Zhenhua
is a Non-Executive Director. Professor Chau Chi Wai is the
Chairman of the Audit Committee who has appropriate
professional qualifications and accounting expertise. No
member of this committee is a member of the former or
external auditors of the Company.
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The Audit Committee’s primary responsibilities include
overseeing the relationship with the Company's external
auditor, review of financial information of the Group, and
oversight of the Group’'s financial reporting system, internal
control procedures and risk management. The Company
has adopted a term of reference of the Audit Committee,
which complies with the provisions of the CG Code. The
terms of reference of the audit committee are available on
the Company’s website.

During the year, the Audit Committee had held two
meetings. Attendance of each individual member was as
follows:

Committee Member
ZEEgHE

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AER

Gao Guanjiang
=T

Mao Zhenhua

EIRE

At the meetings held during the year, in performing its
duties in accordance with its terms of reference, the work
performed by the Audit Committee included:

(@) review and supervise the financial reporting process
and internal control system of the Company and its
subsidiaries;

(b) recommendation to the Board, for the approval by
shareholders, of the re-appointment of the external

auditor and approval of their remuneration;

(c) determination of the nature and scope of the audit;
and

(d) review the financial statements for the relevant
periods.
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STRATEGIC COMMITTEE

The Company established a Strategic Committee on on 5
October 2015 with written terms of reference as disclosed
on the Company’s website. The purpose of the Strategic
Committee is to conduct researches and submit proposals
to the Board concerning the long-term development
strategic and material investment decision of the Company.

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, Mr. Zhou Xuzhou and Mr. Liu Lailin were
appointed as members of the Strategic Committee and Dr.
Mao Zhen Hua has been appointed as the Chairman of the
Strategic Committee on 5 October 2015. Dr. Mao Zhenhua
is a Non-Executive Director. Mr. Zhou Xuzhou and Mr. Liu
Lailin are Executive Directors.

During the year, the Strategic Committee had not held any
meeting.

RESPONSIBILITY ON FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Management provides financial information with
explanation to the Board to assist the Board in assessing
the financial position of the Company.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the
Company’s annual and interim reports, other price sensitive
announcement and other financial disclosures required
under the Listing Rules, and reports to the regulators as
well as to information required to be disclosed pursuant to
the statutory requirements. The Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The reporting responsibilities of BDO Limited, the
Company’s auditor, are stated in the Independent Auditor’s
Report on pages 46 to 53 of the Annual Report.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the
Board on governance matters and also facilitates induction
and professional development of Directors. The Company
Secretary reports to the Chairman of the Board. All
Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary to ensure that Board procedures, all
applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed.

Mr. Shek Man Fai who is a Certified Public Accountant
(as defined in the Professional Accountants Ordinance)
was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company
since 26 April 2013. He has taken no less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training to comply with Rule 3.29 of
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2016.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and
effective internal control system in order to safeguard the
Group's assets and shareholders’ interests and reviewing
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control and
risk management systems on a regular basis so as to
ensure that internal control and risk management systems
in place are adequate.

The Group's internal control system includes a well-
established organizational structure with clearly defined
lines of responsibility and authority. The day-to-day
departmental operations are entrusted to the individual
department which is accountable for its own conduct
and performance and is required to operate its own
department’s business within the scope of the delegated
authority and to implement and strictly adhere to the
strategies and policies set by the Board from time to
time. Each department is also required to keep the Board
informed of material developments of the department's
business and implementation of the policies and strategies
set by the Board on a regular basis.
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The Board conducted a review and assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems
including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management for the year 2016. The certain key
internal control system have been independently reviewed
by Mazars CPA Limited during the year and are reviewed
by the Audit committee on an ongoing basis so that the
practical and effective systems are implemented. The
Board believes that the existing internal control and risk
management systems are adequate and effective.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital
of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition sent to the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require a special general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified
in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within
two months after the deposit of such requisition.

Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all shareholders
having the right to vote at the general meeting; or (ii) not
less than 100 shareholders, can submit a written request
to the Company Secretary of the Company stating the
resolution intended to be moved at the general meeting
or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect
to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at a particular general meeting.

The above procedures are subject to the Company's Bye-
laws, the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable
legislation and regulation (as amended from time to
time). Shareholders who have enquiries about the above
procedures or have enquiries to put to the Board may write
to the Company Secretary of the Company at the principal
place of business at Unit 2906, Tower 1, Lippo Centre,
89 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong or by e-mail to
ir@yuyejt.com for the attention of the Company Secretary.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

To enhance transparency and effectively communicate
with the investment community, the Executive Directors
and senior management of the Company actively maintains
close communications with various institutional investors,
financial analysts and financial media. Investors are welcome
to share their views with the Board by sending enquiries to
ir@yuyejt.com.
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This is the first Environmental, Social & Governance
("ESG") Report of U-Home Group Holdings Limited
("U-Home"” or the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) covering the reporting period from 1 January
2016 to 31 December 2016. We made reference to
Appendix 27 — Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide from the Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited (“HKEx"). The reporting scope covers our
Group's office in Hong Kong, the clinical service center
under our subsidiary — La Clinique de Paris International
Ltd, and the office under our subsidiary — Nanjing Tuoyu
Property Management Co. Limited in the PRC.

Since we are at the very beginning of the journey in
reporting our sustainability performance, we are on
the track of refining our sustainability practices and
constructing relevant policies to suit the situation of the
Group. In the next ESG Report, we wish to share with our
stakeholders the improvements we achieve.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT AND
MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT

We continuously identify sustainability issues by engaging
our stakeholders in the business. A survey was conducted
for our key stakeholders, such as employees, investors and
customers, to prioritize a total of 20 sustainability issues
and found out the material issues to the Group for ESG
reporting. The materiality of each sustainability issue is
illustrated in the graph below:
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With the results in mind, we will use the identified
material issues for our action plan to develop policies and
formulate practices that respond to the concern from our
stakeholders.

PROTECTING THE ENVIRONMENT

We strive to use resources efficiently, including energy
and paper, to lower our carbon footprint and ultimately our
impact to the environment. Considering that our operations
are mostly confined to office, we aim to incorporate
green office practice as the key strategy to protect the
environment.

Paperless office

We promote a paperless working environment in our
offices. To avoid unnecessary wastage and make good use
of paper, our employees are encouraged to use electronic
communication such as email instead of printing hardcopy
whenever possible. If printing is necessary, we encourage
double-sided printing. One-side-used paper and waste
paper are collected for reuse and recycling. In addition,
envelopes and files are reused whenever they are kept in
good conditions.

Efficient use of energy

To reduce electricity consumption, we have been
replacing old lamps with energy efficient lamps for our
office lighting. Several electricity-saving practices are also
implemented:

—  Turn office lights off whenever and wherever not
necessary;

— Adjust air conditioners to an optimum temperature,
and turn them off whenever not necessary, and,

— Follow a maintenance schedule to keep office
equipment (such as refrigerators, air-conditioners,
paper shredders, etc.) running efficiently.

BHFECECARAER  ABREMANTH
AETERAERENNEREE - HIEREKER
BAER - NEHFHENSE

RERE

BN KBERERER(BEREETREMRR) A
PRAKAR BN - RO RAHREORE -
BEERMANEBEEIZEBOPLE - BFIH
BRAMARERAETRARERE  F
RRERFOBIGERAS o

BELCRAE

BHERAEHEEERMENTERRE - BT
BRTIUEBHNRERERERRE  RMAZBE
EEMETHHFETBMSA - MIFEA
TIBR TENENRIAR A »  fwE 7 ZHIED - A
SEEEINE - HARECEAERORR
KRR - ETTEEERREW - piN - 5
BB RE R RAFIRER AEEER -

BRERBER

RTREAEE  BMZHAETRARE—
FIABTREE IR EEE - RATERBIAEE
B

— WRAIAFERERARAERARM

— HBERAANERERE XYETFEZ
R ERERT ¢ M

— Lffﬁ%%ﬂﬁﬂ% AR5 3 D = 2R
(fnok#s C AR ) e BB
E °

ZE-REFH ANNUAL REPORT 2016

35



36

ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL & GOVERNANCE REPORT

RE - HEREBWME

VALUING OUR PEOPLE

Talents are what we greatly value. In U-Home, our
human resource policy emphasizes on offering pleasant
employment conditions and providing continuous
development opportunities to our employees.

Employment conditions

The employment package we provide is ensured to meet
the legal standards and in line with prevailing market
practice in which the operations are located, namely the
PRC and Hong Kong, on aspects including compensation
and dismissal, working hours, rest periods and welfare
and benefits. In addition to the fringe benefits provided as
required by the laws and regulations, we provide additional
benefits for employees, such as purchase discounts on our
health products, education subsidies and travel benefits.

A healthy and safe working environment can promote
better efficiency and effectiveness in working. Although
the nature of our operations do not involve high
occupational health and safety risk, we encourage
employees to report on any unsafe working conditions for
improvement. Medical insurance is also provided to protect
our employees through covering medical expenses such as
outpatient and hospitalization.

Communication and relation

We care about the opinions of our employees. Employees
are encouraged to submit new ideas and suggestions
on the Company’s activities, particularly on safety
matters, efficiency improvement, cost reduction, quality
improvement or general improvement of the Company's
public image, and team spirit. For any grievance, we
encourage employees to discuss with their immediate
supervisors and if it cannot be resolved, they should seek
advice from senior management for further conciliation.

FEEEERERLF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Development and training

Providing training and development opportunity to
employees are beneficial to both the employees and
the Group. Different types of training are provided to
employees based on their ability, job natures and passion.
For newly-hired employees, we provide comprehensive
orientation training for them to understand our corporate
culture, business flow, occupational health and safety,
management systems in the Group and the Group's
subsidiaries. For experienced staff, we offer technical and
operational training; for example, Career Training Courses
equip them to become a professional in a specific field.
Management development is also provided for potential
staff.

Doing Ethical Business

We believe that honesty, integrity and fairness are
important assets to the Group. When doing business,
we uphold a number of ethical principles and require our
employees to adhere them in their daily works. For any
violation of these principles, employees are encouraged
to report it to the relevant party in the Group and we are
committed to processing the case promptly and fairly.
Employees will be disciplined, including termination of
employment, for any violation of these principles.

Equal opportunity

We are dedicated to promoting equal opportunities for all
of our employees in different areas, such as recruitment,
compensation and benefits, training and staff promotion.
We strongly believe that each individual has his/her unique
strengths that add value to the Group and the society.
We therefore have policies in place that protect potential
and existing employees from being discriminated based
on their background, gender, age, family status, sexual
orientation, disability, race or religion. Talents are selected
on a fair and open basis and employees are assessed
based solely on their ability, performance and contribution
to the company.
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Privacy

Employees are required to strictly follow the rules on
privacy protection to handle all confidential matters related
to the Group's business, such as intellectual property,
customers’ information and trade secrets, to prevent
any leakage of the privacy matters. Violations of the
confidentiality policy will lead to disciplinary action.

Anti-corruption

We uphold our reputation as a fair and responsible
corporation at all times. We strictly follow related laws
and regulations on anti-corruption and prohibit any form of
corruption within the Group. Our anti-corruption principles
are well communicated to our employees through various
channels such as induction and training. Rules are set to
constrain employees in soliciting or receiving advantages
from any related parties to our business to avoid any loss
of objectivity when conducting business. Entertainments,
although is an acceptable form of business and social
behavior, are restricted if they are excessive in nature or
frequency. Employees are also requested to avoid engaging
in businesses, investments or activities that might conflict
with the Group’s interests. In any case of conflict of
interests or advantages received, employees must declare
to the Group to determine if the case is acceptable.

CARING OUR CUSTOMERS

Through providing training to employees and maintaining
integrity in our business, we provide a high standard of
services and build trust with customers. The Group is
specialized in trading of health products; therefore, our
responsibility is to carefully select reputable and quality-
oriented manufacturers so as to ensure the health of our
customers. Our health products are sourced from GMP
(Good Manufacturing Practice) factories to ensure products
are of high quality and do not pose any risks to the
consumers or public.
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HKEX ESG REPORTING GUIDE INDEX BERARSGIRE - 18 RERRSE
5l %5
HKEx ESG Reporting Guide General Disclosures Policies & Procedures Reference section
BRRAHASHERERRERI -RER UERER 8254

Aspect A Environmental EEABS

A1 Emission

AMERY

Information on:

— the policies; and

— compliance and material non-compliance with
relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to air
and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into
water and land, generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous wastes, etc.

EEERRISRBAR AARLGHES H2RES

BENMELEY.

~ BB

~  EFREATES
BRADINER -

HRTAREAYENERE

Green office practices are
implemented. We are also in process
of setting up environmental policies
that suit the condition of our Group.

AACERGERLERR - AMNLE
TIEEA TR ERRORRYR o

Protecting the Environment

There was no any material non-
compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations during the reporting period.

RERA

SESRUEANEATETRBELR
i«

A2 Use of Resource

A ERER

Policies on efficient use of resources including energy,
water and other raw materials.

BRERER(RELR - KRABRIE)OHE -

Green office practices are
implemented. We are also in process
of setting up environmental policies
that suit the condition of our Group.

AMCERGHATRNE - AMTLE
MICEATEERANRRRE o

Protecting the Environment
RERE

There was no any material non-
compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations during the reporting period.

REDRYRANEATETRBELR
Rifl -

A3 The Environment
and Natural
Resources

MBRRAAER

Policies on minimizing the operation's significant impact
on the environment and natural resources.

AEEBURRRARERENEATEOBR -

Not applicable — the Group's
operations do not have significant
impact on the environment and natural
resources.

MNER — FEEEEURRERANE
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Aspect B Social EF B &

B1 Employment

B1ER

Information on:

— the policies; and

— compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to compensation and dismissal,
recruitment and promotion, working hours,
rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity, anti-
discrimination, and other benefits and welfare.

EBEMRRE  RELES  TEBH - BE 758
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- BR:ER

- ETHROAREAYENREAERAANE

Human Resource Management Policies

AMBRERBR

Valuing Our People — Employment
conditions

Doing Ethical Business — Equal
opportunity

There was no any material non-
compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations during the reporting period.
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HKEx ESG Reporting Guide General Disclosures
BRRA RSN ERERRERI-RRE

Policies & Procedures

BERER

Reference section

8286

B ftEE%2

B2 Health and Safety

Information on:

— the policies; and

— compliance and material non-compliance with
relevant standards, rules and regulations on
providing a safe working environment and
protecting employees from occupational

hazards.
ERREZ2 TIERSRRRREREHELAZEN:
- UER

~ EREATRTEEEENER

Human Resource Management Policies

MERERHE

Valuing Our People — Employment
conditions

There was no any material non-

compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations during the reporting period.

ERAMONE — BRIR

FEORLEANEATETABEARR
Rl -

B3 Development and

Policies on improving employees' knowledge and skills

Human Resource Management Policies

Valuing Our People — Development

HER ANEMORRERLERE
GMPIR

Training for discharging duties at work. Description of training and training
activities.
Training refers to vocational training. It may include
internal and external courses paid by the employer.
B3R RIS BRRMER BT IIEREN NS RAARNE - AERERHR ERAMNKE — BRI
Sl E B «
SRR TaEaRTRENRTRNDRE
B4 Labor Standard Information on: We strictly comply with all the laws There was no any material non-
- the policies; and and requlations related to labor compliance with the relevant laws and
— compliance and material non-compliance with ~ standard in PRC and Hong Kong. regulations during the reporting period.
relevant standards, rules and regulations on
preventing child or forced labour.
B4R TER EBMETRAHNATH AFBRETRAREAEAAIRY RENRIEEMEATETREEER
- ERR B ERER - bl
—  EYREATETHBRENEH
B5 Supply Chain Policies on managing environmental and social risks of It is not considered as a material —
Management supply chain. issue, anyhow, practices are in place
in selecting suppliers, for example, our
health products must be sourced from
GMP factories.
BoftEHER ERREEORERI ARTE - IMBBEEEE HERAMEMER -
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HKEx ESG Reporting Guide General Disclosures Policies & Procedures Reference section
BRRA RSN ERERRERI-RRE BRRER SE5H
B6 Product Information on: Employee Code of Conduct Caring Our Customers
Responsibility — the policies; and
- compliance and material non-compliance with BEAT Doing Ethical Business — Privacy
relevant standards, rules and regulations
on health and safety, advertising, labelling There was no any material non-
and privacy matters relating to products and compliance with the relevant laws and
services provided and methods of redress. regulations during the reporting period.
B ERELR FRMREERNREORREL: RS RERLEE BLER
B RERAES -
- BERR fzr02% — Bl
—  ESREATESABERNEH
REDRURAMEATETERAER
e
B7 Anti-corruption Information on: Employee Code of Conduct Doing Ethical Busingss — Anti-

—  the policies; and

— compliance and material non-compliance with
relevant standards, rules and regulations on
bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering.

Human Resource Management Policies

corruption

There was no any material non-
compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations during the reporting period.

BTRES BERE 9% IGFRRN EETRTH FEROEE-E
- BRR
- EIREAMETRERENEH MEREERR BERHIRANEAMETHELER

bl
B8 Community Policies on community engagement to understand the No policy — We are at the stage of —
Investment community's needs where it operates and to ensure setting up community investment

its activities take into consideration of communities' policy that suits the condition of our
interests. Group.
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EENEREBRAERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, aged 61, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 30 August 2013
and was appointed as the Chairman of the Company on 23
September 2013. He is the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Strategic Committee of
the Company.

Mr. Zhou obtained a Master of Arts degree from the
University of Wuhan (FZXZ)in 1985. He is the founder
and Chairman of the Board of Directors, Chief Executive
Officer and the sole shareholder of FEX £ E AR A 7
(U-Home Group Limited*). U-Home Group Limited is a
company incorporated under the laws of the PRC and,
together with over twenty of its subsidiaries, is principally
engaged in real estate development, hotel management,
property management and financial investment in various
cities in the PRC.

Mr. Zhou, through subsidiaries wholly owned by him, has
started his real estate business since 1992. Mr. Zhou is
primarily responsible for leading the strategic planning
and business development of U-Home Group Holdings
Limited and overseeing all key aspects of the operations
of U-Home Group Holdings Limited, including financial
management and project development business. He has
over 22 years of experience in the property industry. Mr.
Zhou is the father of Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan.

Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, aged 33, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 30 August 2013
and was appointed as a Chief Executive Officer on 23
September 2013.

Ms. Zhou obtained a master degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in 2011, and a master degree in Food Science and a
bachelor degree in Science in Food Nutrition and Health
from the University of British Columbia in 2008 and 2007
respectively. Ms. Zhou is the daughter of Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

*  For identification purpose only
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Mr. Liu Lailin, aged 59, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 30 August 2013. He is a
member of the Nomination Committee and a member of
the Strategic Committee of the Company.

Mr. Liu joined & # F # & % R 2 & (Anhui Yuhua
Enterprises Company Ltd.*), the immediate holding
company of U-Home Group Limited, in 1994. He is
currently a Director and Executive Vice President of
U-Home Group Limited and the Chairman of J&/MFEY
¥ B % A 2 7 (Chuzhou Yuda Property Development
Company Ltd.*), a subsidiary of U-Home Group Limited.
Prior to joining Anhui Yuhua Enterprises Company Ltd.,
Mr. Liu was the Assistant Accountant of AEMBEZETHR
HEA7F (Datang Xiangtan Power Generation Co., Ltd.*).
Mr. Liu has over 18 years of experience in real estate
management. He obtained a Diploma of Management of
Industrial Enterprise from Hunan Radio and Television
University in 1986.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, aged 53, was appointed as a
Non-Executive Director of the Company on 5 October
2015. He is the Chairman of the Strategic Committee and
a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.

Dr. Mao is currently the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of China Chengxin Credit Management Co., Ltd.,
Professor of Renmin University of China and Chairman
of the Institute of Economy. Dr. Mao graduated from
Wuhan University with a doctorate in Economics. Mr. Mao
had carried out economic analysis and policies research
for Hubei Provincial Government, Hainan Provincial
Government and Research Office of the State Council.

Dr. Mao founded China Chengxin Company (“China
Chengxin”) in 1992. He acted as its General Manager,
Chairman and General Manager, Chief Executive Officer.
He was the Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of China Cheng Xin International Credit Rating Co. Ltd..
Under the leadership of Mr. Mao, China Chengxin has
become a company specialising in credit services and a
comprehensive enterprise group principally engaging in the
business of investing in banks, real estates and industries.

*  For identification purpose only
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EENEREBRAERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Gao Guanjiang, aged 64, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
30 August 2013. He is the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company.

Mr. Gao graduated from the Wuhan University (E £ AXE2)
with a Ph. D in Economics. Mr. Gao has over 20 years of
experience in commercial banking, investment banking,
business administration and securities and finance.

Professor Chau Chi Wai Wilton, aged 55, was appointed
as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 August 2013. He is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, a member of the Remuneration Committee
and a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company.

Professor Chau obtained a doctoral degree in business
administration, a master degree in business administration,
a bachelor degree in laws and a bachelor degree in science.
He is a fellow member of the Chartered Association
of Certified Accountants (UK). Prof. Chau currently the
Chairman of Pan Asia Venture Development Platform and a
Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Biotechnology Organisation.
He is also a Professor of Practice in Entrepreneurship in
the Chinese University of Hong Kong. Prof. Chau has about
30 years of experience in direct investment and venture
capital.

FEEEERERLF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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BEERENEBAEREBRE

Jing Zhang Brogle, aged 42, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
5 October 2015. She is a member of the Nomination
Committee of the Company.

Ms. Zhang is currently the Chief Executive Officer of
Edmond de Rothschild Group’s (“Edmond de Rothschild
Group”) Hong Kong branch. Ms. Zhang has over 16 years
of experience in private banking and asset management
industry. She is a Chartered Financial Analyst and holds
a Higher Economics Diploma and a Bachelor degree in
English Literature.

Prior to joining Edmond de Rothschild Group, Ms. Zhang
Brogle has founded her own wealth management company
focusing on multi-family office advisory services, and was
also head of Greater China at another Swiss bank Vontobel
where she set up its Asian private banking platform from
Hong Kong. She has also been CEO, Managing Director
and board member of Vontobel Wealth Management Hong
Kong. Prior to her Asian career life, Ms. Zhang worked
for UBS Wealth Management in Switzerland as a Senior
Advisor after serving 6 years at the Swiss bank Vonobel's
Asset Management as Investment Strategist, Fund Analyst
and Fund Portfolio Manager.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Shek Man Fai, aged 42, is the Financial Controller and
the Company Secretary of the Company. He joined the
Group in November 2006 and was appointed as Company
Secretary of the Company with effect from 26 April 2013.
He has over 20 years of experience in financial accounting.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Shek
holds a Bachelor Degree in Business Accounting from the
University of Lincolnshire and Humberside and a Master
Degree in Finance from the National University of Ireland.
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www.bdo.com.hk

25t Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
FEEATHEER115E
TKEZF2558

www.bdo.com.hk

To the Shareholders of U-Home Group Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
U-Home Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 54 to
179, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of cash flows and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the “Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants”
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

BFREEZRERATRR
(REFREZME L HRAFE])

=R

ARz 8D (A T 8 AP )) EB|ET#IINE
BAZ 179 A FREBIERAR AR SATEME
[ERA D REMBARIATABIESEE])
ZIEEMBRER  UEAMBBRREAERZ
E-RET A=+ BHZEEMBRAR
FBEZBULEFEZGABERRAEMEEE
#mR FARERERMFEERAEIRMNU
R BHRRME  EREESBERM

go

BZHRR  ZFEAVBEBRRORETEE
AEAE((BEEFMRE])BEMI(FE
MBEREEADN(EEMBRELE DEE
mAaFREe EEER_ZT—RF+_H
=T BZHEEMBARRREBEZAE EF
BZGaWBRAMMIARENE YO B
SEA(RAGRIDC KBEREL SR -

RREE

BPEREZESAMASRM (B EES
ZRD([FAFEER ) EITRT TE - 1M
EZFEANR T2 EERBRFIR RSB
REBAREM BRI EAE AT
—FFil - REBEGFMASH EXS5
piEEsT RN A D) - HABLIR BES
CWEREBTRBITHEMEREE - M
BiE RFIAESNEAREXCRES
ARBMANERREHEE -



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

18 2 B AR

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Impairment of Goodwill

Refer to note 5.2(i), 18 and 33(b) to the consolidated
financial statements

The Group’s consolidated statement of financial position
carried a goodwill of HK$82,790,000 as at 31 December
2016 which arose from the acquisition of 60% equity
interests in La Clinique de Paris International Limited and
its subsidiaries (collectively known as the “LCDPI Group”)
during the year.

Management has performed impairment assessment on
the goodwill in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policies and with the assistance of the independent
external valuer as the management’s expert and concluded
that there is no impairment in respect of the goodwill as
at 31 December 2016. This conclusion was based on the
value-in-use calculations.

We have identified impairment of goodwill as a key audit
matter because of its significance to the consolidated
financial statements and because the value-in-use
calculations involve significant management judgement
with respect to the underlying cash flow forecast.
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Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’'s impairment
assessment of goodwill included:

° Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the management’'s expert;

o Engaging external valuation specialist to assist us
in evaluating and assessing the reasonableness of
the key assumptions and appropriateness of the
methodologies used in the value-in-use calculations;

° Discussing with management, the independent
external valuer and the external valuation specialist
about the cash flow projections used in the value-in-
use calculations and assessing the appropriateness
of the significant assumptions and critical judgement
areas which affect the value-in-use calculations;

Valuation of Investment Properties

Refer to note 5.2(ii) and 16 to the consolidated financial
statements

The Group owns a portfolio of investment properties in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). These investment
properties are measured at fair value and the entire
portfolio was valued at RMB129,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$144,049,000) as at 31 December 2016.

The Group engaged an independent external valuer to
perform valuations on these investment properties at the
reporting date in the absence of active market reference
prices. The valuations were determined based on income
approach.

We have identified valuation of investment properties
as a key audit matter because of its significance to
the consolidated financial statements and because the
valuation involves significant management judgement.
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Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of
investment properties included:

° Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the management’s expert;

° Engaging external valuation specialist to assist us
in evaluating and assessing the reasonableness of
the key assumptions and appropriateness of the
methodologies used in the valuation model,

° Discussing with management, the independent
external valuer and external valuation specialist about
the appropriateness of the significant assumptions
and critical judgement areas including reversionary
yield of the investment properties;

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included
in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process. The Audit Committee
assists the directors in discharging their responsibility in
this regard.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Act 1981, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.
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° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants
Tsui Ka Che, Norman
Practising Certificate no. P05057

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEERkEMZERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZEZ—ZT— A F+_-_A=1+—HILtFE

For the
period from
For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
CHMDIEYST-Toslol- T 31 December
2015
=]
—E—hfF
mMA—RB=E
—T—hF
+=A
=+—~H
HAfE
Notes HK$'000
BtaE FET
Revenue & 6 63,918 57,003
Cost of sales and services provided & MIRHEARF A A (45,252) (44,229)
Gross profit E A 18,666 12,774
Other income EUgA 8 5,991 10,734
Other gains and losses H b U es & B8 9 4,165 1,503
Fair value gain on investment "EYE 2 ANFERE 16 46,624 2,000
properties
Selling expenses HEMX (325) (54)
Administrative expenses THRER (21,650) (7,819)
Finance costs B AR (3,499) =
Profit before income tax expense  BRET1S %58 X Al Al 10 49,972 19,138
Income tax expense FrS B 11 (14,672) (11,4086)
Profit for the year/period FHR T 35,300 7,732
Other comprehensive income, Hit 2w - HBRBIE
after tax
Items that may be reclassified HiEgnafnBzEns
subsequently to profit or loss: BH -
Exchange losses on translation of HE SNSRI FE TS B TS R R
financial statements of foreign ZIE W EE
operations (15,240) (984)
Fair value loss on available-for- AEHEREZ ATE
sale investment &8 (992) =
Total comprehensive income for  F /HIAZE WS AEE
the year/period 19,068 6,748

FEEEZERABRAR U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meEERkEMZERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZEZ —ZT— X XF+_A=+—HILFE

For the
period from
For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
CHMDIEYST-Toslol- T 31 December
2016 2015
=]
—E—hfF
WMA—BZE
—T—hF
+=A
=+—~H
HAA
Notes HK$'000
BtaE FET
Profit/(Loss) for the year/period THEEEGE HRE
attributable to: (BR) -
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIETZ DN 34,464 7,734
Non-controlling interests eI 836 (2)
Profit for the year/period £ HRER 35,300 7,732
Total comprehensive income T A& EEMZE KR
attributable to: W
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIET =N 18,232 6,750
Non-controlling interests TR 836 (2)
19,068 6,748
Earnings per share BRER 12
Basic and diluted (HK cents) R R HEEE (BL) 1.26 0.38
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e B RS AR L R

As at 31 December 2016 R=—Z— X E+=-_A=+—H

2016 2015
S al — = &F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
it FET FHET
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - BE &R 15 841 2,162
Investment properties "EYE 16 183,049 35,000
Available-for-sale investments A EERE 17 10,383 —
Goodwill B 18 82,790 —
Intangible assets mEE 19 979 776
Deposits b 23 8,112 32,609
Deferred tax assets RIEF I E E 27 73 —
Total non-current assets FRBEELTE 286,227 70,547
Current assets REBEE
Inventories EE 20 1,004 513
Land held for development BIERRE i 21 199,921 —
Investment property held for sale FEHERE M 16 1,995 —
Accounts receivable JE UK BR X 22 10,785 6,343
Deposits, prepayments and other e BARIEREM
receivables JE W zk a8 23 17,511 60,543
Tax recoverable A Ye B 5 18 590 —
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEY 24 55,794 197,347
Total current assets BB ELHAEE 287,600 264,746
Current liabilities REBEE
Bank borrowings RITER 25 50,000 —
Accounts payable FERTER X 26 913 2,368
Accrued expenses and other FET B R R H A FE AT
payables B 21,542 8,768
Tax payables FERTHLIR 1,898 9,242
Total current liabilities RENEEAE 74,353 20,378
Net current assets REBEEFE 213,247 244,368
Total assets less current liabilities ZBEAFERAEBAEES 499,474 314,915
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Obligation arising from a put option & FIFIRRIRER 2 7200
to non-controlling shareholders HiERTEA 2 BT 33(b) 137,659 —
Deferred tax liabilities FEETIBEE 27 16,032 —
Total non-current liabilities kRBEBEEEE 153,691 —
NET ASSETS EEFE 345,783 314,915

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e M BARR R

As at 31 December 2016 R—ZT— X FE+_-_A=+—H

2016 2015
b A TN
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
Kzt FEx FEIT

Capital and reserves BAR#E
Share capital f& A 28 29,519 24,600
Reserves & 29 313,369 290,323

Equity attributable to owners of the Z2R#EHE AEGREZ

Company 342,888 314,923
Non-controlling interests R R 2,895 (8)
TOTAL EQUITY RS HEE 345,783 314,915
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REETRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZEZ—ZT— A F+_-_A=1+—HILtFE

For the
period from
For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
KNMPLTAT o ol-Tal 31 December
2016 2015
B
—E-hEF
BZE mA—HZ
ZE—KE “T-RHF
+=A +=A
=+—~H =+—H
LLFE HAR
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
bt FAT TR
Cash flows from operating activities K& EH2HRERE
Profit before income tax expense B P15 750 5 2 A A 49,972 19,138
Adjustments for: FABRER:
Amortisation of intangible assets WA 19 218 559
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BEREEITE
equipment 15 1,885 1,971
Fair value gain on investment BEMEZ
properties ANEER = 16 (46,624) (2,000)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary PE—HfBARzWE 9 34 — (1,503)
Gain on disposals of investment HEREYH 2 W
properties 9 (2,594) —
Gain on bargain purchase HEBE NG 9 (4,643) =
Interest income on bank deposits RITFE R FEHA 8 (92) (219)
Other interest income HAbF BUA 8 (1,179) =
Reimbursement from former RERIREZEEE
shareholders 8 — (9,852)
Interest expenses MEZH 3,499 =
Write back of other payables ¢ [B] H h FE 15 ZRIE 8 (874) =
Written off of other receivables i 85 L At FE UL SR IB 9 3,072 —
Written off of an intangible asset WHER EE 19 670 —
Operating profit before working EEESEEA
capital changes R RF 3,310 8,094
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories TFERELD,(Em) 1,652 (352)
Increase in land held for development  #H{EZEE T 3i& N (193,374) —
Decrease/(Increase) in accounts FEMER TR A/ (38 h0)
receivable 2,388 (1,988)
Decrease/(Increase) in deposits, %e - BRZEREMD
prepayments and other receivables JE W IR A (38 00) 78,782 (11,277)
(Decrease)/Increase in accounts FERTBR R CRLA) /35 0
payable (6,864) 2,368
(Decrease)/Increase in accrued JEETE R R EH A e
expenses and other payables FIECRA),/ 1N (107,169) 6,294
Net cash (used in)/generated from cE(fR)/EE
operations ZE&EE (221,275) 3,139
Hong Kong profits tax paid, net ERBEMER - FHE (8,878) (2,640)
Taxation outside Hong Kong paid B AEBIRINGIR (2,844) (483)
Net cash (used in)/from operating weSEE (FTA) BE
activities ZHEFHE (232,997) 16

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REETRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ—ZT— A F+_-_A=1+—HILtFE

For the
period from
For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
KNMPLTAT o ol-Tal 31 December
2016 2015
B
—E-hEF
BZE mA—HZ
ZE—KE “T-RHF
+=A +=A
=+—~H =+—H
LLFE HAR
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
bt FAT T/
Cash flows from investing activities REZFBZEERE
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash Wi —RIKME AR - 0k
acquired i8R & 33(a) (93,869) —
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash  WEMB AR » Mk
acquired mBRe 33(b) (39,317) —
Net cash inflow on disposal of a HE—EHBRARZ
subsidiary WEMANFE 34 — 665
Deposits paid for acquisition of WHENB AR BE&ES
subsidiaries 23(b) (8,112) (24,250)
Payments for purchase of a land use BB L RREAR
right - (38,815)
Payments for purchase of property, BEME BEX
plant and equipment BLCINEN 15 (9) (3,963)
Proceeds from sales of investment BEYEHE SRR
properties 6,071 —
Proceeds from sales of available-for- A SR B HE B RIE
sale investments 83,951 —
Decrease in pledged bank deposits BRI TR — 100,000
Interest received B UF B 1,271 219
Net cash (used in)/from investing REZTH(FTH),/ EBE
activities ZBREFE (50,014) 33,856
Cash flows from financing activities BEEFHZRERE
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares Z$77&E3@A 2 AT R0E 28(b) 106,585 210,928
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITERZ B RIA 50,000 —
Repayments of bank borrowings BERRITER (2,129) (100,000)
Interest paid [EENEESS (10) =
Net cash from financing activities RMETHEE2ESFHE 154,446 110,928
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and HERBEELZEY
cash equivalents (RD) /g = (128,565) 144,800
Effect of exchange rate changes on ReMReEEYERES
cash and cash equivalents % (12,988) 339
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning % /Hi# 284 Kk
of the year/period REFEY 197,347 52,208
Cash and cash equivalents at end of & /HRZHER
the year/period ReZEY 24 55,794 197,347
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEERBER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZE —ZT— X XF+_A=+—HILFE

Equiy afributebl to owners f the Company

KIAREARR

nvestment
TeSene- Retained
Rsset  avallatle- gaminggl
Share  Contributed ~ Statutory evalugtion—~ forsale Other [Aec- Nor
pemium* surpls * Transaton : resene® umulated cntroling

hote 290~ | 9 reserve il lossesf ineress

‘ i ‘ 8| it
HKS 000 K000 S 000
i i1 i B
At 1 January 2016 Ho8-7E-5-8 e 26 1081 it LK - - (7 3 L3
s of corseeon st ot 9 HinERAdEy) e % - - - - - - - -
s ofsbsrpion st rote 2 e B Mg - - - - - - -l - 6
199 1% - - - - - - - 1B - 1B
Poft ot ey Ei - - - - - - - - e um X
Otter comprensie come T
Euchange oses on o offrncl sitemers SN £ AR
of orip peeios b3t - - - - (M) - - - - (s - (RM
Fit vl s on el forsdle et Bl B - - - - - - - - - W
Total comprfensie ncome for e year Erimhaes - - - - [hM) - (%9 - W Ba 0o 10
Hopropriont PRC sttt esene Bindieae - - - - - - ] - - -
Witen ptopon o ron<onoling bl FERRRT
o 330) HHE
(B30 - - - - - - - 31 -
Ao ofsusirs ote 530 WENBL ) - - - - - - - - - 1 1
31 Deember 2016 H-8-RE10H
-8 By dgel 109 L 1/ I /K 1 I 0% WK
* total of these equity accounts as at reporting date represent  * RBEAZZERRRABIERE BN
“Reserves” in the consolidated statement of financial AR 11

position
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZEZ —ZT— X XF+_A=+—HILFE

Equty atrbutabl to onners of the Company

BREARES
Rsset
S Conrbuted  Statuory fevaliaion Nor-
Shere  pemum* supls®  resene®  Transefon  reserve®  Accumlated controling Tot
ot mote 290 ote 290) o9 resenet ote 290 losses® Toel  intrests equiy
i
L T iy
S22/ - L/ 1 § iehEs  RasE
G000 HKSOm  HKSO00  HKSOm  HKSO00  HKSOm  HKSOO0  HKSOMD HKSOOD AR
o fhr T Tt fE fr th T T
At 1 Aprl 2015 Z5-1EMB-R 16400 66009 1081 19 1 IR (60 912 B 92
s of e uponapen ffer rte 29 DRAERATRAM2) B W - - - - - g -
Prft for he perod Ly - - - - - = 7 7 0 17
Ot comprehensive income KtamEng
Eychangeloss on tinslton o ancil sttements  EENEEREE S VB ER
of foreign operaions - - - - (984) - - (984) - (984)
Tota comprehense oome fr te perod EReNREE = = = = 1% - I G [
Appopriton o PRC sttty reseme Andeie - - - 0 - = (] - - =
AL 31 December 2015 H=8-REtAzt-E MR WET 1 % I T AL 178 B g
* total of these equity accounts as at reporting date represent  * RSB ZERRREEEREVBARR
“Reserves” in the consolidated statement of financial KA ]

position
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GENERAL INFORMATION

U-Home Group Holdings Limited (“the Company”) is
a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda.
Its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and its principal
place of business is Unit 2906, Tower 1, Lippo
Centre, 89 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong.

On 30 October 2015, U-Home Enterprise
Development Company Limited (“UHEL"), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
an agreement (supplemented by the supplemental
agreement and the second supplemental agreement)
(collectively known as “YZ-S&P") with Jiangsu Yide
Investment Company Limited (“Jiangsu Yide"), an
independent third party, pursuant to which UHEL
agreed to purchase and Jiangsu Yide agreed to
sell the 100% equity interests in ZEHEIREEESIE
BBRA T Wuhu Meilleure Health Management Limited
(formerly known as Wuhu Yizhou Trading Company
Limited) (“Wuhu Meilleure”) at an aggregate
consideration of HK$122,600,000. Wuhu Meilleure
is a company established in the People's Republic
of China (the “PRC") with limited liability, which is
principally engaged in investment holding and leasing
of properties. The acquisition of Wuhu Meilleure was
completed on 22 January 2016.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

On 2 April 2016, U-Home Group Health Service
Company Limited (“UHHL"), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Taiyue Inc., the
other 6 corporate shareholders and 1 individual
shareholder (collectively “the Vendors"”) and Dr.
Chauchard Claude Alain (“the Guarantor” or “Dr.
Chauchard”) entered into the Sale and Purchase
Agreement (“the LCDPI-S&P"), pursuant to which,
the Vendors had conditionally agreed to sell and
UHHL had conditionally agreed to purchase the sale
shares, representing 60% of the entire issued share
capital of La Clinique de Paris International Limited
(“"LCDPI") for a consideration of HK$82,800,000.
LCDPI is a company established in the British Virgin
Islands (“BVI"”) with limited liability, and together with
its 6 subsidiaries (collectively known as the “LCDPI
Group”), is principally engaged in the provision of
anti-aging, health management, health supplements
and other health related services. The acquisition of
LCDPI was completed on 27 May 2016.

The principal places of business of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the
Group”) are in Hong Kong, the PRC and Australia.

The Company is principally engaged in investment
holding. The principal activities of its subsidiaries
include trading of health care products, chemical
materials and building materials, research and
development of chemical and biological products,
investment and treasury function, provision of anti-
aging and health management services, provision of
consultancy and agency services, leasing and property
development.

The directors consider the immediate holding
company is U-Home Group International Limited and
the ultimate parent is Shunda Investment Limited,
both companies are incorporated in BVI with limited
liability.

—RER B

R-ZZ—RNENA=RH  AAFIZEE
MEBARFEEERERBE AR QA
([FEEERER® ) ETaiyue Inc. »
Hth B RARRER —&EAREG
[ % B 7 1) LA K Chauchard Claude
Alain g = ([# £k A | k[ Chauchard &
T DI —mEEHA(LCOPIE R
wEl) > B 2EEABEKRERERE
HERFESERRRBEGRERZE
HIHEMKD 15 La Cliniqgue de Paris
International Ltd ([LCDPI])) 2 &2 %
TR A2 60% » X {8 % 82,800,0008
JT o LCOPIR— RN EBRELES (R
BREZES KL 2BERAR - ERHE
N E AR (FBILCDPI KB )X &
HEREIRE HEEE BEAR
B & B R IEFE R BR TS o Wi LCDPIE
RZB—AR"FRA-+EAZEK -

ARFREMEA G A ARE])
IEBEEWHEHRNES  PERR
e

ARBEENEREER - KB QA
ZIBEBEEREEREES (LEHM
FRBEME  AERABEERLEY
Em RERMBED RBEAIRZR
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BARHEMRERE -
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Group International Limited R&Z& &
A\ Shunda Investment Limited -
MEH RN EBRZFSTMK I 2E
FRAH o
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Due to the change of financial year end date from
31 March to 31 December in last financial period in
order to be aligned the financial year end date of the
Company’s operating subsidiary which is incorporated
in the PRC, the comparative amounts for consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of cash flows,
consolidated statement of changes in equity, and
related notes covered a period of 9 month period, and
therefore they are not entirely comparable.

The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016 were approved for issue by
the board of directors on 24 March 2017.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements on pages
54 to 179 have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS"”), Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“"HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the
“"HKFRSs") and the disclosure requirements of
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition,
the financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rule").

The significant accounting policies that have
been used in the preparation of these financial
statements are summarised in note 3. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the
year/period presented unless otherwise stated.
The adoption of new or amended HKFRSs
and the impacts on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements, if any, are disclosed in note
4.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE =%

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

2.1

2.2

2.3

Statement of compliance (Continued)

It should be noted that accounting estimates
and assumptions are used in preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. Although
these estimates are based on management'’s
best knowledge and judgement of current
events and actions, actual results may ultimately
differ from those estimates. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in note b.

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under historical cost convention except
for investment properties, certain available-for-
sale investments and investment property held
for sale which are measured at fair value as
explained in the accounting policies set out in
note 3.6, 3.9 and 3.10 respectively.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong Dollars (“HK$"), which
is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1

Business combination and basis of
consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries (“the Group”).
transactions and balances between group

Inter-company

companies together with unrealised profits are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred,
in which case the loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the period are included in
consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the dates
of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by
other members of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.1

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is
accounted for using acquisition method. The
cost of an acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value of
assets transferred, liabilities incurred and equity
interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer.
The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed are principally measured at acquisition-
date fair value. The Group's previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured
at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss.
The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-
transaction basis, to measure non-controlling
interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary either at fair value
or at the proportionate share of the acquiree's
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling
interests are measured at fair value unless
another measurement basis is required by
HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs incurred are
expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are
deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-
date fair value. Subsequent adjustments to
consideration are recognised against goodwill
only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement
period (a maximum of 12 months from the
acquisition date) about the fair value at
the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration
classified as an asset or a liability are recognised
in profit or loss.

S

NETZA=+—HIFE

BEASTHEBE®)

3.1

EBEHREERE(E)

U BB BT 188 2 Bl sk X A5 T AW B O
ARR - WEBA AR EE(ERI
BhH)mEBZEE EEZAR
KE#ETZEENEERZ AFE
FRERRTE - TR A Z AT BRI B E Kk
EECZAHNBEERREBEES
ZRFERE - REB AR A K
WD 2 S REEE R AE
B E  MMELZABBNBDE
R AKEAZEBRR S @ BER
R FESIR G R ETT AT BRI A
EFEZLPFEBRARMEBA
FIIEA R 2 IR - FT A
HiFmpig gt AP EAE
BRIFEAEMBHRE LR EERHE
st EEE - RlfERlm - PREEZ
WREARRER AR — DI ERIST - BRIE
BRAKANBITRATARESM
BTN - AERR °

WD T 8B ZEMRARER
WEBHZAFEFE - HER
HREFELHAR  ERARTHAR
AEHR(RERAKE R LR 12
BER)ANFREEEREKERRZ
RNHEZFHEMMIELE - 7788
BERER - DBRRBEXABZH
AREZBEMERFABGNE

“ZE—REF%FHk ANNUAL REPORT 2016

67



68

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.1

3.2

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration received and the
fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interest. Amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in
the same manner as would be required if the
relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary
is the amount of those interests at initial
recognition plus such non-controlling interests’
share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-
controlling interests even if this results in those
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the
Company is able to exercise control. The
Company controls an investee if all three of the
following elements are present: power over the
investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns
from the investee, and the ability to use its
power to affect those variable returns. Control is
reassessed whenever facts and circumstances
indicate that there may be a change in any of
these elements of control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2

Subsidiaries (Continued)

De-facto control exists in situations where
the Company has the practical ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee without
holding the majority of the voting rights. In
determining whether de-facto control exists
the Company considers all relevant facts and
circumstances, including:

— The size of the Company's voting rights
relative to both the size and dispersion of
other parties who hold voting rights;

—  Substantive potential voting rights held by
the Company and other parties who hold
voting rights;

—  Other contractual arrangements; and

— Historic patterns in voting attendance.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less impairment loss, if any. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend received and receivable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.3 Goodwill

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and
liabilities exceed the aggregate of the fair value
of consideration paid, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’'s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the
acquisition date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment
losses. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill arising from an acquisition is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units
("“CGUs") that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU is
the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or groups of assets. A CGU to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount (see note
3.16), and whenever there is an indication that
the unit may be impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.3

3.4

Goodwill (Continued)

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the CGU to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, impairment loss is
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to
the other assets of the unit on pro-rata basis of
the carrying amount to each asset in the unit.
However, the loss allocated to each asset will
not reduce the individual asset’s carrying amount
to below its fair value less cost of disposal (if
measurable) or its value-in-use (if determinable),
whichever is the higher. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by group entities
in currencies other than the currency of the
primary economic environment in which it/
they operate(s) (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the
transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities are translated at the rates
ruling at the end of reporting period.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured at historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE =%

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.4 Foreign currency (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the translation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included
in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which case, the exchange differences
are also recognised in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, all individual financial
statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the
Group’s presentation currency, have been
converted into HK$. Assets and liabilities have
been translated into HK$ at the closing rates at
the reporting date. Income and expenses have
been converted into HK$ at the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates, or at the average
rates over the reporting period provided that the
exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly.
Any differences arising from this procedure have
been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in the translation
reserve in equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the
cumulative exchange differences recognised in
the translation reserve relating to that operation
up to the date of disposal are reclassified to
profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= —

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.4

3.5

Foreign currency (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on
identifiable assets acquired arising on an
acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1
January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities
of that foreign operation and translated at
the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of
reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the translation reserve.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment
includes its purchase price and the costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated
so as to write off their cost over their estimated
useful lives on straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period. The useful lives
are as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-5 years

Leasehold improvements 1.5-4 years
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE =%

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.5

3.6

3.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if its carrying amount is
higher than the asset's estimated recoverable
amount.

Gain or loss on disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is the difference between
the net sale proceeds and its carrying amount,
and is recognised in profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held either
to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or for
both, but not held for sale in the ordinary course
of business, use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Investment properties are measured at cost on
initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or
loss.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to lessee. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases
are recorded as receivables at the amount of the
Group's net investment in the leases. Finance
lease income is allocated to accounting periods
so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return
on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXASHHEHBE#E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.7 WE(#E)

3.7 Leases (Continued)

The Group as lessor (Continued)

Rental income from operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on straight-line
method over the term of the relevant lease.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to
the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on the straight-line
method over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially
recognised as assets at their fair value or, if
lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding lease commitment
is shown as a liability. Lease payments are
analysed between capital and interest. Interest
element is charged to profit or loss over the
period of the lease and is calculated so that it
represents a constant proportion of the lease
liability. The capital element reduces the balance
owed to the lessor.

The total rentals payable under operating leases
are recognised in profit or loss on straight-line
method over the lease term. Lease incentives
received are recognised as an integrated part of
the total rental expense, over the term of the
lease.

Land and buildings elements of property leases
are considered separately for the purposes of
lease classification.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.8 Intangible assets (Other than goodwill)

(i)

(ii)

Computer system is carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses. Amortisation is
provided on straight-line method over their
estimated useful live of 3 years.

Customer relationships acquired by the
Group upon acquisition of subsidiaries
are measured at fair value upon initial
recognition. Subsequent to initial
recognition, customer relationships are
measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses (see note 3.16). The estimated
useful life of customer relationships is 5
years. The amortisation method and useful
lives are reviewed at the end of each

reporting period.

3.9 Financial instruments

(i)

FREBZERERAR

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets
at initial recognition, depending on the
purpose for which the asset was acquired.
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are initially measured at fair value
and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial assets. Regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. A regular way purchase
or sale is a purchase or sale of a financial
asset under a contract whose terms require
delivery of the asset within the time frame
established generally by regulation or
convention in the marketplace concerned.

U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

S

BEASTHEBE®)

3.8 B|IEEBERMN)

() B ERFIEAKAR R A
RAERE B 1B 51 Bk - # 55
REMBTERFRIFAR

HARRRT RS -

(i) ANEBERKEHERRRR
BAZEFPBERNFSER
RIZ A FEAE - VIHHER
& - B BREAAR R
IR RFHRERR (R
3.16)5TE - RPBAR 2 b5t
ERFERB5F - BET R
RERFRRERSHRE

E‘qﬁ o
39 H¥IA
(i) HBELE

AEEGSEKEBEBAZEELZ
BH RYITZHERED L
BEE - RATFETAR
WEREES RN FEE
B MAEHEMEREES
RIEANTFENMEESREE
BEEELHZIRZEAGE -
NERATAEESREED
B 5 HEERERKEUETE
ReABHRAREER—E
BRATZEMEEEE - &
IRRARERRBEETS —
3151 =518 Il BT 2% 37 < By

ERARNEE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

These are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are
carried at amortised cost using effective
interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

These are non-derivative financial assets
that are designated as available-for-sale
or are not included in other categories
of financial assets. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these assets are carried at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised
in other comprehensive income, except for
impairment losses and foreign exchange
gains and losses on monetary instruments,
which are recognised in profit or loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments
that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE =%

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

FREBZERERAR

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each
reporting period, whether there is any
objective evidence that financial asset is
impaired. Financial asset is impaired if
there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has
occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset and that event has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include:

° significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

° granting concession to a debtor
because of debtor’'s financial
difficulty;

o it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; and

° significant changes in the

technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an

adverse effect on the debtor.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance
account. When any part of financial asset
is determined as uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.

For available-for-sale financial assets

Where a decline in the fair value
constitutes objective evidence of
impairment, the amount of the loss is
removed from equity and recognised in
profit or loss.

Any impairment losses on available-for-
sale debt investments are subsequently
reversed in profit or loss if an increase in
the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring
after the recognition of the impairment
loss.

For available-for-sale equity investment,
any increase in fair value subsequent to
an impairment loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

FREBZERERAR

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)

For available-for-sale equity investment
that is carried at cost, the amount of
impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount
of the asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment
loss is not reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include bank
borrowings, accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other payables. These are
recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using effective interest method.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the amortisation
process.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

NETZA=+—HIFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Financial instruments (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Obligation arising from a put option on
shares of a subsidiary written to non-
controlling shareholders

The gross financial liability arising from
the put option is recognised when
contractual obligation to repurchase the
shares in a subsidiary is established
even if the obligation is conditional on
the counterparty exercising a right to
sell back the shares to the Group. The
liability for the share redemption amount
is initially recognised and measured at
present value of the estimated repurchase
price with the corresponding debit to the
non-controlling interests. In subsequent
periods, the remeasurement of the
present value of the estimated gross
obligation under the written put option to
non-controlling shareholders is recognised
in profit or loss.

Effective interest method

This is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or
financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts or payments through
the expected life of the financial asset or
liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net
of direct issue costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Financial instruments (Continued)

(vii)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract
that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified
terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group
and not designated as at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised initially at its
fair value less transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issue of the
financial guarantee contract. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contact at the higher of:
(i) the amount determined in accordance
with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and
(i) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue.

(viii) Derecognition

FREBZERERAR

The Group derecognises a financial asset
when the contractual rights to the future
cash flows in relation to the financial asset
expire or when the financial asset has
been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance
with HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when

the obligation specified in the relevant
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NETZA=+—HIFE

S

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Financial instruments (Continued)

(viii) Derecognition (Continued)

Where the Group issues its own equity
instruments to a creditor to settle a
financial liability in whole or in part as a
result of renegotiating the terms of that
liability, the equity instruments issued are
the consideration paid and are recognised
initially and measured at their fair value
on the date the financial liability or part
thereof is extinguished. If the fair value of
the equity instruments issued cannot be
reliably measured, the equity instruments
are measured to reflect the fair value of
the financial liability extinguished. The
difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability or part thereof
extinguished and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss for the year.

3.10 Non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups

Non-current assets and disposal groups are
classified as held for sale when:

they are available for immediate sale;

management is committed to a plan to sell;

it is unlikely that significant changes to the
plan will be made or that the plan will be
withdrawn;

an active programme to locate a buyer has
been initiated;

the asset or disposal group is being
marketed at a reasonable price in relation
to its fair value; and

a sale is expected to complete within 12
months from the date of classification.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.10 Non-

current assets held for sale and disposal

groups (Continued)

Non-

current assets and disposal groups

classified as held for sale are measured at the

lower of:

their carrying amount immediately prior
to being classified as held for sale in
accordance with the Group’s accounting
policy; and

fair value less costs to sell.

Following their classification as held for sale,

non-current assets (including those in a disposal

group) are not depreciated.

The results of operations disposed of during the

year are included in profit or loss up to the date

of disposal.

3.11 Inventories

(i)

FREBZERERAR

Inventories of properties

Inventories of properties comprise land
held for development. Lands held for
development are investments in land and
buildings on which construction work has
not been completed and which, upon
completion, management intends to hold
for sale purposes. Inventories of properties
are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Net realisable value is
determined on the basis of anticipated
sales proceeds less estimated cost to
completion and estimated selling expenses.
The costs of inventories of properties
consist of land held under operating lease,
development expenditures including
construction costs, borrowing costs and
other direct costs attributable to the
development of such properties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.1

3.12

3113

Inventories (Continued)
(ii) Other inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost,
and subsequently at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost comprises
all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost is calculated using
weighted average method. Net realisable
value represents the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash at
bank and in hand, demand deposits with banks
and short term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, which it is probable will
result in an outflow of economic benefits that
can be reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE =%

e

FREBZERERAR

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.13

3.14

Provisions and contingent liabilities

(Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, the
existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sales
of goods and services rendered and the use by
others of the Group's assets yielding interest
and rental income, net of rebates and discounts.
A single arrangement is separated into its
identifiable components if each component
has stand-alone value to the customer and the
fair value of the component can be measured
reliably. The consideration for the arrangement
is allocated to the identifiable components on a
relative fair value basis. Revenue is recognised
for each component of a single arrangement in
accordance with the Group's revenue recognition
policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.14 Revenue recognition (Continued)

Provided it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised as follows:

— Sales of goods, including health care
products, chemical materials and building
materials, are recognised upon transfer
of the significant risk and rewards of
ownership to the customer. This is usually
taken as the time when the goods are
delivered and the customer has accepted
the goods.

— Services income is recognised when the
service is rendered, provided that the costs
involved can be measured reliably. Receipts
in respect of unutilised prepaid packages
for which the relevant services have not
been rendered are deferred and recognised
as deferred revenue in the statement of
financial position. Any unutilised prepaid
packages at the end of the service period
are fully recognised in profit or loss.

— Consultancy service fee income is
recognised when the services are provided.

— Rental income is recognised on straight-
line method over the lease period of the
tenancy.

— Interest income is accrued on a time
basis on the principal outstanding at the
applicable interest rate.

3. ERETTHEME®)

3.14 WRETER(E)

N
N2
paN
g
NV
Ay
I

oh
R

BN AT R AR R E KUK

MR (U@ ) gE R et 2 - U
HRAT

HEEm(BRRIEER 1t
SR FEEM R ERE
ZERRBREEMER TR
FRER - BEARNEM
REFWERERZE

AR 75 A TR B2 AR 7 B A
R AR S ERE KK
AR o i AR TR M AE B AR A B R
EREMNERNEKE PR
FEX R TSR R AER B
B - RIRFEHRAE
ARERBNEZEREBREA
BEER -

JEE 5] BR 75 B WA TD 0 1R SR AR
TSR HERR o

HeWARBLO 2 HEHE
REAEMER °

B MA TR o 05 18 2
SR R R %
2if -

“ZE—REF%FHk ANNUAL REPORT 2016

87



88

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.15 Income taxes

Income taxes for the year comprise current tax
and deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from
ordinary activities adjusted for items that are
non-assessable or disallowable for income tax
purposes and is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of
temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for tax purposes. Deferred
tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which
the carrying amount of the asset or liability is
realised or settled and that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period.

An exception to the general requirement on
determining the appropriate tax rate used in
measuring deferred tax amount is when an
investment property is carried at fair value
under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax
amounts on these investment properties are
measured using the tax rates that would apply
on sale of these investment properties at their
carrying amounts at the reporting date. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a
business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodied
in the property over time, rather than through
sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.15

3.16

Income taxes (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss
except when they relate to items recognised
in other comprehensive income in which
case the taxes are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or when they relate to
items recognised directly in equity in which case
the taxes are also recognised directly in equity.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of the following
assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° Property, plant and equipment;

° Intangible assets; and

° Goodwill.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the
fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use)
of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount under another HKFRS,
in which case impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease under that HKFRS.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.16 Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

3.17

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, to the extent that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount under
another HKFRS, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
increase under that HKFRS.

Value-in-use is based on the estimated future
cash flows expected to be derived from the
asset or cash generating unit (see note 3.3),
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset or cash generating
unit.

Employee benefits
(i) Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are
employee benefits (other than termination
benefits) that are expected to be settled
wholly before twelve months after the end
of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short
term employee benefits are recognised in
the year when the employees render the
related service.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan

Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss when the services
are rendered by the employees.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.17 Employee benefits (Continued)

(iii) Termination benefits

These are recognised on the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw
the offer of those benefits and when
the Group recognises restructuring costs
involving the payment of termination
benefits.

3.18 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements,

a party is considered to be related to the Group

if:

(a)

The party is a person or a close member of
that person’s family is related to the Group
if that person,

(i) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the
Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the
Company’s parent.

The party is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions apply:

(i)  the entity and the Group are members
of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others);

(i)  one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.18 Related parties (Continued)

(b)

FEEEERERAT

The party is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions apply: (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a
third party and the other party is an
associate of the third party;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a);
or

a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to
the Group or to the Group's parent.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

e

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.18

A9

Related parties (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected
to influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity and include:

(@) that person’'s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’'s spouse or
domestic partner; and

(c) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each
segment item reported in the consolidated
financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the
chief operating decision-maker i.e. the most
senior executive management for the purposes
of allocating resources to, and assessing the
performance of, the Group’s various lines of
business and geographical locations. Individually
material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics
and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production
processes, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to distribute the products
or provide the services, and the nature of the
regulatory environment. Operating segments
which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

4. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs

4.1

Adoption of new or revised HKFRSs -
effective 1 January 2016

In the current year, the Group has applied for
the first time the following new standards,
amendments and interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, which are relevant to and effective
for the Group’s financial statements for the
annual period beginning on 1 January 2016:

HKFRSs
(Amendments)

Annual Improvements 2012 —
2014 Cycle

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 1
Amendments to Equity Method in Separate
HKAS 27 Financial Statements

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments are designed to encourage
entities to use judgment in the application of
HKAS 1 when considering the layout and content
of their financial statements. The adoption of the
amendments has no significant impact on these
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 27 - Equity Method in
Separate Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the
equity method in accounting for its investments
in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
in its separate financial statements. The
amendments are applied retrospectively in
accordance with HKAS 8.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact
on these financial statements as the Company
has not elected to apply the equity method in its
separate financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

4. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

4.2 New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective

4. HNEABABBEREER (2)
4.2 TEMEMFRERZ FTREET
&S PSMERER
TH| Al B B I R E AR
TS S ST BB RS £RIE
SR M R AR 0 T AN A AR

The following new or revised HKFRSs potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements,
have been issued, but are not yet effective and

have not been early adopted by the Group:

PR -

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative' ERGHENET BEHE
HKAS 7 BRI
Amendments to Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets BFeENE  RAEREBEERER
HKAS 12 for Unrealised Losses' 12F2EITR  EHERE'
HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement BEMBREE  URODAERARR
of Share-Based Payment 8% 258 HZABNGE’
Transactions’
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments” EANKREE BMBIA?
BIZE 9%
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with ERHBREE  KERFADHZME’
Customers’ BI%E155
Amendments to Revenue from Contracts with BERMBREE RERPENNE
HKFRS 15 Customer (Clarifications to AE15EE (BARBEREEL
HKFRS 15)’ HES F1552%E)?
HKFRS 16 Leases® BRERS ne’
£RIE 165
Notes: Kiat -
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after ! RZE—tF—A—Hzkz2&H
1 January 2017 a2 2 B AR
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 2 RZE—N\F—A—Hzkz&H
1 January 2018 a2 2 B AR
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 8 RZZT—NF—A—HxXZ%EH
1 January 2019 a2 2 B A

—TRNEFR
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4. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (continued)

4.2 New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional
disclosure that will enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities.

Amendments to HKAS 12 - Recognition of
Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of
deferred tax assets and clarify some of the
necessary considerations, including how to
account for deferred tax assets related to debt
instruments measured of fair value.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 - Classification
and Measurement of Share-Based Payment
Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the
accounting for the effects of vesting and non-
vesting conditions on the measurement of cash-
settled share-based payments; share-based
payment transactions with a net settlement
feature for withholding tax obligations; and
a modification to the terms and conditions
of a share-based payment that changes the
classification of the transaction from cash-settled
to equity-settled.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

4. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

4.2 New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial
assets. Debt instruments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to hold
assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows (the business model test) and that have
contractual terms that give rise to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test)
are generally measured at amortised cost. Debt
instruments that meet the contractual cash
flow characteristics test are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
("FVTOCI") if the objective of the entity's
business model is both to hold and collect the
contractual cash flows and to sell the financial
assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity
instruments that are not held for trading at
FVTOCI. All other debt and equity instruments
are measured at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL").

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss
impairment model for all financial assets not
measured at FVTPL replacing the incurred loss
model in HKAS 39 and new general hedge
accounting requirements to allow entities to
better reflect their risk management activities in
financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition,
classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except for
financial liabilities designated at FVTPL, where
the amount of change in fair value attributable to
change in credit risk of the liability is recognised
in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch.
In addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements
in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial assets
and financial liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

4. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (continued)

4.2 New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue
recognition framework. The core principle of the
framework is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods and services. HKFRS 15 supersedes
existing revenue recognition guidance including
HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts and related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps
approach to revenue recognition:

° Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a
customer

° Step 2: Ildentify the performance
obligations in the contract

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to
each performance obligation

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when each
performance obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on
particular revenue related topics that may
change the current approach taken under
HKFRSs. The standard also significantly
enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.
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4. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

4.2 New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments HKFRS 15 - Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included
clarifications on identification of performance
obligations; application of principal versus agent;
licenses of intellectual property; and transition
requirements.

HKFRS - 16 Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date
will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and related
interpretations, introduces a single lessee
accounting model and requires a lessee to
recognise assets and liabilities for all leases
with a term of more 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of low value. Specifically,
under HKFRS 16, a lessee is required to
recognise a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying leased asset and
a lease liability representing its obligation to
make lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee
should recognise depreciation of the right-of
use asset and interest on the lease liability, and
also classifies cash repayments of the lease
liability into a principal portion and an interest
portion and presents them in the statement of
cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the
lease liability are initially measured on a present
value basis. The measurement includes non-
cancellable lease payments and also includes
payments to be made in optional periods if the
lessee is reasonably certain to exercise an option
to extend the lease, or to exercise an option to
terminate the lease. This accounting treatment is
significantly different from the lessee accounting
for leases that are classified as operating leases
under the predecessor standard, HKAS 17.
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4. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (continued)

4.2 New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS - 16 Leases (Continued)

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS
16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17.
Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify its
leases as operating leases or finance leases,
and to account for those two types of leases
differently.

The directors of the Company anticipate that
all of the pronouncements will be adopted
in the Group's accounting policy for the first
period beginning after the effective date of
the pronouncement. The directors of the
Company are currently assessing the possible
impact of the above new or revised standards
on the Group's results and financial position
in the first year of application. The Group is
not yet in a position to state whether these
new pronouncements will result in substantial
changes to the Group's accounting policies
or financial statements. Other new or revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective are unlikely to have material impact
on the Group's financial statements upon
application.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below:

5.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

(i) Impairment on accounts and other
receivables

The Group estimates impairment losses for
bad and doubtful debts resulting from the
inability of its debtors to make the required
payments. These estimates are based on
ageing of its accounts and other receivable
balances, customers’ credit-worthiness,
and historical write-off experience. If
the financial condition of its debtors
deteriorates so that the actual impairment
loss will be higher than expected, the
Group will revise the basis of making the
allowance and its future results would be
affected.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z=—

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

5.1 Critical judgements accounting policies
(Continued)

(ii)

FREBZERERAR

Determining whether the Group is acting
as a principal or as an agent in trading
of chemical materials

Starting 2015, the Group has commenced
its trading business of chemical materials.
The Group entered into a sale contract
with its customer in Hong Kong and a
purchase contract with its supplier in the
PRC. The Group engaged a service provider
to repackage the chemical materials when
the goods is shipped to Hong Kong to suit
the customer’s requirements. Management
considers that the Group takes primary
responsibility in arranging the trading
activities and has the latitude in setting
the selling price with reference to the sale
contract terms and the prevailing market
price of the chemical materials. The Group
also bears the customer's credit risk for
the amount receivable from the customer.

Management of the Group considered that
the Group is acting as a principal in this
trading business because it has exposure
to the significant risks and rewards
associated with these sales of chemical
materials and therefore, gross amount
of the sales and cost of sales of these
indent trading transactions are recorded. In
determining whether the Group is acting as
a principal or as an agent, management is
required to exercise significant judgement
and to consider all relevant facts and
circumstances of this trading business.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= —

E—RET-A=T—BILFE

S

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere

in these consolidated financial statements,

other key sources of estimation uncertainty that

have a significant risk of resulting a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities within next financial year are as

follows:

(i)

(ii)

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether
goodwill has suffered any impairment.
For the purposes of impairment reviews,
the recoverable amount of goodwill
is determined based on value-in-use
calculations. The value-in-use calculations
primarily use cash flow projections based
on five year financial budgets approved
by management. There are a number of
assumptions and estimates involved in the
preparation of cash flow projections for the
period covered by the approved budgets.
Key assumptions include the expected
growth in revenues, timing of future
capital expenditures, growth rates and
selection of discount rates to reflect the
risks involved. Management prepares the
financial budgets based on actual and prior
year performance and market development
expectations. Judgement is required to
determine key assumptions adopted in the
cash flow projections and changes to key
assumptions can significantly affect these
cash flow projections and therefore the
results of impairment reviewed.

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group's
financial statements require measurement
at, and/or disclosure of, fair value.
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e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

AND JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

5.2 Key

sources of estimation uncertainty

(Continued)

(ii)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The fair value measurement of the Group's
financial and non-financial assets utilises
market observable inputs and data as far
as possible. Inputs used in determining fair
value measurements are categorised into
different levels based on how observable
the inputs used in the valuation technique
utilised are (the “fair value hierarchy"):

o Level 1: Quoted prices in active
markets for identical items
(unadjusted);

° Level 2: Observable direct or indirect
inputs other than Level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not
derived from market data).

The classification of an item into the above
levels is based on the lowest level of the
inputs used that has a significant effect on
the fair value measurement of the item.
Transfers of items between levels are
recognised in the period they occur.

The Group measures a number of items at
fair value:

o Investment properties (note 16);

o Non-current assets held for sale (note
16); and

° Available-for-sale investments (note
17);

For more detailed information in relation to the
fair value measurement of the items above,
please refer to the applicable notes.
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REVENUE

The Group's principal activities are described in
note 1. Revenue includes the net invoiced value of
goods sold, services provided and rental income
generated by the Group. The amounts of each
significant category of revenue recognised during the
year/period are as follows:
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AREEZ TEXBRME 1M - Was

BRAKECEHER
RUERGERESHEA
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For the

period from

For the 1 April

year ended 2015 to

SERPEIEINlTAN 31 December

2015
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HAfE

HK$'000

FET

Sales of health care products BEERRBEM 928 763

Sales of chemical materials BE(CEME 29,187 33,518

Sales of building materials HEREME 3,545 3,133

Consultancy service fee income BEREE WA 6,036 19,589

Rental income HEWA 4,004 —

Anti-aging and health related income M=EERIRERBEA 20,218 —

63,918 57,003

SEGMENT INFORMATION oI E R

The Group determines its operating segments and NEFBREBETHERTHITEE 2N

prepares segment information based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the executive
directors. The executive directors based on their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group's
business components and for their review of the
performance of those components on these reports.
The business components in the internal financial
information reported to the executive directors are
determined following the Group's major product and
service lines.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
has seven (2015: five) reportable segments. The
segments are managed separately as each business
offers different products and services and requires
different business strategies. The following summary
describes the operations in each of the Group's
reportable segments:

(i)  Trading of health care products, chemical
materials and building materials — Trading of
health care products, chemical materials and
building materials

(i) Research and development — Research and
development of chemical and biological products

(iii) Investment and treasury function — Investment
holding and treasury function

(iv) Consultancy and agency business — Provision
for property agency and consultancy service

(v) Property development — Development of
residential properties

(vi) Leasing business — Leasing of investment
properties (New segment during the year)

(vii) Anti-aging and health related business — Anti-

aging and health management services (New
segment during the year)

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The measurement policies the Group uses for
reporting segment results under HKFRS 8 are the
same as those used in its consolidated financial
statements prepared under HKFRSs, except that:

— finance costs incurred on corporate borrowings
— income tax expense

— corporate income and expenses which are not
directly attributable to the business activities of
any operating segments

are not included in arriving at the operating results of
the operating segments.

Segment assets include all assets but exclude tax
recoverable. In addition, corporate assets which are
not directly attributable to the business activities
of any operating segments are not allocated to a
segment and the Group’s headquarters.

Segment liabilities include all liabilities but exclude
tax payables. In addition, corporate liabilities which
are not directly attributable to the business activities
of any operating segments and are not allocated to a
segment.

No asymmetrical allocations have been applied to
reportable segments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. aHER@®)
Segment revenue, segment results, segment assets 2R PHEE I BEERD
and segment liabilities =L

ERASBER 2Rz ERN(RIEE
W RAAGHRAXAEN  EER
B AEREREMSHBERZHER)

Information regarding the Group's reportable
segments including the reconciliations to revenue,
profit before income tax expense, total assets, total

108

liabilities and other segment information are as R
follows:
Trading of
health care
products,
chemical
materials [nvestment Anti-aging
and Research and  Consultancy and health
building and treasury  and agency Property Leasing related
materials ~ development function business  development business business
REER BBk hRER
LEHBR RER gane e
B MRRER HEER £ HERR £ Eh
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000
Fir F&r Fén FEr F&r FEr Fér
Forthe yearended ~ BZ=F-5E
31 December 2016 t=R=T-F
LEE
Reportable segment ~ T2HAMME
revenue
— from external — REAREE
customers 33,660 - - 6,036 - 4,004 20,218 63,918
Reportable segment ~ T2HAHER/
profit/{loss| (E#) 1221 (3,079) 49,699 129 (341) 4,004 261 55,420
Gain on bargain purchase ZEHE—HIE
of a subsidiary N e
Inote 33() (Kt 336)) 4643
Employee bensfit EBEHR
£Xpenses (BEEEH2)
(including directors'
emoluments) (2142)
Exchange losses, et~ ESEIE - 58 (22)
Secretary fee HEEH (2,581)
Auditor's remuneration RIS (868)
Legal and professional  EEREEER
faes (522)
Reimbursement from ~ REFIREZEBE
former shareholders 547
Finance costs BARA (3,489)
Unallocated corporate ~ AREATMA
income 152
Unallocated comporate~ #AEAFFR
£Xpenses (1,166)
Profit before income R F BB XA
tax expense Al 49,972

FEEEERERAT U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
E Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #E—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DEERE)

Trading of

health care

products,

chemical

materials Investment Ant-aging
and  Research and  Consultancy and health

building and treasury  andagency  Property Leasing related

materials  development function  business development  business busingss  Corporate
8
REER hRER
{c8iaR RER EBR RERE
BEMA  WRRME  BBEE GEREER 0 UEBR REER £ i it
HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS'O00  HKSO00  HKS'O00  HKSO00  HK$'000
&1 &1 FA1 &1 &1 FA1 &1 &1 A1

For the year ended BEE-RE
31 December 2016 t2A=1-A
IHEE
Other information HAER
Interest income from: ~~ KENTAEZ

FERA
— bank deposits — B 18 - - 4 - - 5 6 9
Finance costs BERA 7 - (3492) - - - - - (349)
Amortisation of ntangible  EF/AEEH
asets - - - (88) - - (130) - (218)
Depreciation of property, 1% * BERRE
dantand equpment  §7E (4 - (1) (1,663) - - (197) - (1,885)
Additions through business FBREEHTNEL
acquistion FRIEE
— Investment — &Nz
properties - - - - - 115,344 - - 115,344
— Avallablefor-sale — HHERE
Investments - - 97,136 - - - - - 97,136
—Property, plantand ~~ — 1%+ BER
equipment e - - - - - - 621 - 621
— Intangile assets - EVEE - - - - - 1 1,108 - 1,109
— Addiions to KRR
spectfied non- g’
current assets' - - 9 - - - - - 9
# Including the Group’'s property, plant and AR AEEZDE - BERERE -

equipment.

—Z—XF%#H ANNUAL REPORT 2016 109



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DEERE)

110

Trading of
health care
products,
chemical
materials
and building
materials
g
REER:
ADEN
EEH
HK$'000

f&r

As at 31 December 2016 }-g-7%

Research
and
development

FRRAR
HK§ 000

f&r

Investment
and  Consultancy
treasury andagency  Property
function ~ business development

EAR
ihEE ERRERE  RRR
HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000
fé&x TR fE

Leasing
business

e
HK§ 000

&1

Ant-aging
and health
related
business

R
o i
S
HKS'000
i

Corporate

29
HK§ 000
f&r

t2B=t-A
Reportable segment  g2#AuEE
assets 10,295 17 67,833 23019 199,922 173,065 18,308 16 48262
Cash and cash equivalents 4 BBAZEY 24N
Goodwil note 3306} & (290 82,79
Tax recoverable ThERE 590
Other corporate assets — EfAF4E b411
Group assets EREE 573,827
As at 31 December 2016 p-g-A&
tZA=t-R
Reportable segment g2 #AUAR
liabilities 266 - 190,655 2433 - 15,406 16,269 1117 206,146
Tax payables EfTE 1,898
Group liabilities £EEE 208,044

FEEFERARART U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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HK$'000
i




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. aHER@®)
Trading of
health care
products,
chemical
materials Investment Consultancy
and building  Research and and treasury and agency Property
materials  development function business  development Total
BERRER:
LEHHR RER BRR
BEMH HEREE BkER  EEREEH EL )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT 74T AT TAT AT
For the period from HM-Z-TEMA-
1 April 2015 to RE-%-1%
31 December 2015 +=B=1-A
i
Reportable segment 285 BhE
revenue 37414 — - 19,589 - 57,003
Reportable segment GEE ik
profit/{loss) (B8 2131 (6) 2,490 9,230 - 13,845
Employee benefit expenses  [EEBHIE (21
fincluding directors' ESHe)
emoluments) (2,209)
Exchange losses, net EHEE 58 (536
Secretary fee nEER (1,698
Legal and professional fees  EZREZER (922)
Gain on disposal of a HE-HRBAT
subsidiary Wi 1,503
Reimbursement from former  KEFIRE 2518
shareholders 9,852
Unallocated corporate AARAFRA
income 280
Unallocated corporate N 35
expenses (977)
Profit before income tax ~ BRETEB S ATRAI
expense 19,138
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. pEERE)

Trading of

health care
products,
chemical Investment
materials Research and  Consultancy

and building and treasury  and agency Property
materials  development function business  development Corporate Total
BERRED
{tEHHR RER Bk

BEMM  WRARRZ  WMEXE ERAERE  MRER 23 it
HKS000  HK$000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HK$(000
TR TEL TEL TAL TAL TEL TEL

For the period from B-E-1%

1 April 2015 to MA-HEZ
31 December 2015 ZE-RE4C
A=t+-RHH

Other information HfrEs
Interest income from: FIEWA :

— bank deposits — RH - - - - - 7 7

— time deposits — EHER = = 212 — — = 212
Amortisation of Bl EEES

intangible assets - — = (559) — - (559)
Depreciation of property,  #1% - BERRE

plant and equipment ik - - (18) (1,953) - - (1,971)
Additions to specified  ERERERE

non-current assets’ B’ - - - 3,963 - = 3,963
* Including the Group's property, plant and equipment e BEXAEEYE  BELIERER

and intangible assets. BE -

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DHBERE)
Trading of
health care
products,
chemical
materials Investment  Consultancy
and building Research and  and treasury  and agency Property
materials  development function business  development Total
BERREM
LEHHR RER Bk
BEMH  HARFE MRl BHARRE EL: @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRL AL 7L TEL TEL TRL

As at 31 December 2015 R=B-1&

t=A=1-H
Reportable segment ~ WE2HIBEE
assets 4632 3,089 66,577 30,525 38,957 143,780
Cash and cash BeRAEEED
equivalents 186,094
Other corporate assets A ATIEE 5,419
Group assets EBEE 335,293

As at 31 December 2015 R=B-1&

tZA=1-H
Reportable segment ~ TE2HAIHEE
liabilities 413 — 108 6,298 — 6,819
Tax payables FEfHE 9,242
Accrued expenses and  [ERTBR R EfME
other payables 508 610
Other corporate liabilities EftAREE 3,707
Group liabilities £EEE 20,378
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (cContinued) 7. DEERE)
Geographical information i =& R
An analysis of the Group's property, plant and AEBREEERNEBTZHWEE D
equipment, investment properties, intangible assets ZE - BEREE - HEWE B
and available-for-sale investments (i.e. specified non- BERHEERERVEEIERBE
current assets) by geographical locations, determined E)DNuT ¢
based on physical locations of the assets, is as
follows:

2016 2015
b LAl — T — HF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Hong Kong (place of domicile) EEGEfHbEL) 40,617 35,078
The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) HER(TBEEE) 154,634 2,860
Japan B 1 —
195,252 37,938
The following table provides an analysis of the TREBIAEBREINREE 2 W ZFH 2
Group's revenue from external customers: DHT -
For the
period from
For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
REMDLGTT oY@ 31 December
2016 2015
H-ZE—HRF
Bz MA—B=
=il — < IF
+=A +=A
=t+—H =t—H
LEFE B A
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Hong Kong B 49,105 34,281
The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) FE(TBEEE) 14,813 22,722
63,918 57,003
Geographic location of customers is based on the BPAEMIAR N E IR AR 2 i
location at which the goods and services were [y ==

delivered or rendered.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about major customers

Revenue for the current year from one (Period from
1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: one) customer of
the Group's trading of health care products, chemical
materials and building materials segment amounted
to HK$29,187,000 (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31
December 2015: HK$33,518,000), which represent
approximately 46% (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31
December 2015: 59%) of the Group's revenue.

As at 31 December 2016, no balance was due from
the largest customer. As of 31 December 2015, the
largest customer accounted for 11% of the Group's
total accounts receivable balances.

OTHER INCOME

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

DEER ()
ERIEEFE &S

AEEAEBEERBER L2
MEBRBEEMB> B2 —B(EZZE
—HFEMABA—BE_ZE—HE+_A
=+—HEE: —R)BEPELEZKE
429,187,000 (B=F—AF M A
—HEZZE—ARF+A=+—HH
fE : 33,518,0008 L) * 164 & B W a5
446% (A -_ZE—RAFWA—HE_F
—hAF+=A=+—HHM 1 59%) -

RZZE—RNF+_A=+—8 ' W&EE
WEARBEFEZ&EH RZE—RF+=
A=+—H EBRERBEFHESREARE
EERARF SRR 2 11% ©

Ht A

For the

period from

1 April

2015 to

31 December

2015

2

—E—hF

mA—HZE

—T-hF

t—AH

==E

HAfE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Interest income on bank deposits RITF R FEHA 92 219

Other interest income (note (a)) H A7 WA (B et (a) 1,179 =
Reimbursement from former shareholders & (& Al % 22 =~ B 1& (4157 (b))

(note (b)) 547 9,852
Rental income RPN 480 600
Write back of other payables $3 [0 5 b FE < 3RIB 874 —
Sundry income A 2,819 63

5,991 10,734
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

8.

OTHER INCOME (continued)

Notes:

(a)

A tender deposit of RMB25,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$27,916,000) was paid to a
supplier of the Group in July 2016. The tender was
subsequently terminated in September 2016 and
interest of RMB1,011,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,179,000) was charged on the late repayment by
the supplier. The tender deposit and related interests
were fully refunded to the Group on 30 November
2016.

In March 2013, the Company and Sunny Enterprise
Limited (“Sunny Enterprise”), a company
wholly owned by former shareholders of the
Company, entered into a Management Agreement (the
“Management Agreement”) to which Sunny Enterprise
provided certain management services to certain of
the Group's companies for two years with effect from
23 August 2013 (“Management Period”) and agreed to
indemnify the Company any damages, losses, liabilities
incurred and happened during the Management
Period. The proposed settlement of HK$9,143,000
(note 11) were reimbursed by Sunny Enterprise in the
capacity of former shareholders in accordance with the
Management Agreement. As of 31 December 2015,
HK$2,640,000 had been reimbursed by the former
shareholder to the Group and the outstanding balance
of the proposed settlement of HK$6,503,000 was
included in “other receivables” (note 23). This balance
was fully settled during the year.

During the year, an amount of HK$366,000 was
reimbursed by Sunny Enterprise for the tax penalty
charged resulting from preparing incorrect tax returns
for the year of assessment 2012/13. The remaining of
HK$181,000 was reimbursed by the Vendors of LCDPI
who agreed to indemnify the Company in accordance
with the LCDPI-S&P for certain expenses incurred by
LCDPI Group.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

HUW A &)

(a)

®IZ & A R 25,000,000 70 (#8 &
#27,916,000 8 T)ER =T —~F+
AXHFAREE—ZHERS - ZBE
HERZT—A"ENAKL - miEE
BB B &% — B8 U EF B AR
1,011,000 7t (#8 & % 491,179,000 7%
7)o WIEERE KB ER =T —
F+—A=THRAEEZHEE -

RZTE—=F=8 ARFHAEARF
MRRZEZEHEELAAAGLXESR
RAR(TABEEDTYERRZ
([BEBBED Bt KBELER
AEBETARRMKE TERRY -
REWME AT —=FNA=Z+=
ARER(TEREHEM]D  LREH®
ERHMELERERZEMEE - B
KRBRBRAAATELEE -EZE
149,143,000 % 7T (i 3£ 11) B3 K B 1B
EURBRREFNDIRIEEEREEITE
E-R=_FE—RF+=_A=+—H"
AT IR 3R B M A & E B (82,640,000
B MEBZEMZREEEH
6,503,000 7% 7T 5T Al £ fib i U 308 |
(FFzE23) o ZAEBRRFANZEESR -

FRN ABCEREARR-_T—=
—=FRBEEZTERBRBE RN
Uk By 2z %78 5 & B 18 366,000 7% 7T °
# T181,0007% Jt HLCDPIE /5 &
& HERERELCOPIBEE Hash
LCDPI SEEAZ2E THIMARR]
{EH A -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES Hibzm K E#E
For the
period from
For the year 1 April
ended 2015 to
KERPEITTlo-TA 31 December
2015
2
—E-hF
mA—RAZ
—T-hF
tT—H
=t+—H
HAf
HK$'000
FET
Gain on bargain purchase (note 33(a)) HERE W (M7 33(a)) 4,643 —
Gain on disposals of investment properties &% &Y 2,594 —
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 34) & —FREMBRA Az Uz - 1,503
(Ktet34)
Write off of other receivables (note 23(d)) #i$5E b UL ZRIB (M4 23(d)) (3,072) —
4,165 1,503

—T—RNEEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

10. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

10. BRAFGHF AR

For the
period from
For the 1 April
year endend 2015 to
31 December
2015
2
—E-hF
mA—RAZ=
—T—RF
tT—AH
=t+—H
Hf
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit before income tax expense is BRETEFH A ANEFIE kR
arrived at after charging/(crediting): (5t A) -
Auditor's remuneration ZE R 2 868 596
Cost of inventories recognised as BRAERAS 2 FERA
expense 38,760 34,879
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - BERERETE
equipment (note 15) (K1 15) 1,885 1,971
Amortisation of intangible assets mREEMIE(ME19)
(note 19) 218 559
Employee benefit expenses (including EERINAZ (BEZEEHE)
directors’ emoluments) 11,721 6,295
Exchange losses, net b 5 B8 - SRR 22 536
Finance costs — interest on bank BERA — RITBEZFE
overdrafts 10 —
Finance costs — interest on obligation BERAR — RFIHERKRZ
arising from a put option to non- RonEELE 2 BEERE
controlling shareholders 3,489 —
Operating lease charges in respect of M2 EHERE
premises 2,073 174
Outgoings in respect of investment B Y 2 A8 8
properties 158 110
Net rental income from investment wEMEZ SR TR
properties (4,326) (490)

FEEEZERABRAR U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

11.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate
of 16.5% (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December
2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for
the year.

Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") has been provided
on the estimated assessable profits of subsidiaries
operating in PRC at 25% (Period from 1 April 2015 to
31 December 2015: 25%).

The Group is also subject to withholding tax at the
rate of 5% on the distributions of profits generated
from the Group’s major PRC subsidiaries which
are directly owned by the Group's subsidiaries
incorporated in Hong Kong.

1. RBHAX

FA-BEFNESHE R GETERD S
MiZ165% (A - —HFEMA—H
E_E—HE+_A=+—HBHM™:
16.5% ) 2 Bt EAE T B o

CEMAESH(IEEMSEH DERR T
Bl 48 & 2 Bt B A &) 2 4 5T FE &R B s A
#25% (H-_E—HAFNA—HE-ZF
—hAF+-A=+—HHH:25%)2
TRIEL B -

AREETARAEEEEH B E LA
EEZRMNDIKIEE% 2 R XA
B ZEEXTETEMBLARAARER
FREAMAL B AR ERES °

For the
period from
For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
SR loEIAN 31 December
2016 2015
=
—E-hHF
BZE mA—RAZ=E
ZB-RE —T—hF
+=A T=A
Er=E =+—H
LHEE HA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET &
Current tax B E
— Hong Kong — &%
Tax for the year/period AEF/HBEHE 652 359
(Over)/Under-provision in respect BAFEGRERE) BE
of prior years e (18) 9,123
634 9,482
— PRC —
EIT for the year/period AEE /PR EFREH 2,697 1,924
Deferred tax RSB
Current year/period AEE /R 11,341 —
14,672 11,406
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 11.

Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to
profit before income tax expense in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as follows:

B ®)

FAMEHASEGEE=RAMEE
Wegs % 2 BR PTG B 5 S A A1l 2 31 BR
T

For the

period from

For the 1 April

year ended 2015 to

KUMDLETT=T0a[o-Y 31 December

2015

2

—E-nF

mA—RA=E

—E-nF

+T=H

=t+—A

HA]

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Profit before income tax expense B AT 15254 78 S A i 7 49,972 19,138
Tax calculated at the rates applicable to  3RAARAFH S 71 E D[R E R 2 ¢

the tax jurisdictions concerned K E 2 TR 12,486 4,002

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses TN HRAS 2 T2 4,585 370

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue ARG S 2 TS 5 & (1,156) (1,792)

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERTIAE B M B 293 591

Tax effect of temporary differences not  KERERZ=E 7 HGTE

recognised (2,223) (888)
Effect of withholding tax at 5% on REEE2HEME QR H
distributable profits of the Group's DIk 2 5% FE T &

major PRC subsidiaries 705 —

(Over)/Under-provision in respect of prior B F[E (FRRER M) /B
years (note) TR(HE) (18) 9,123
Income tax expense SR> 14,672 11,406

FEEEZERABRAR U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

11.

12.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Note:

The Inland Revenue Department (“IRD"”) commenced a
tax audit on certain subsidiaries of the Company covering
the years of assessment from 2008/09 to 2013/14. During
the last financial period, the IRD issued estimated profits
tax assessments of HK$2,640,000 and HK$2,970,000 to
the Group relating to the years of assessment 2008/09
and 2009/10 for the financial years ended 31 March 2009
and 2010 respectively. The Group lodged objection with
the IRD against the assessments. On 15 December 2015,
the Group offered a settlement proposal for an amount
of HK$9,143,000 as a full and final settlement of the tax
matter. On 31 August 2016, final notice of assessment
amounting to HK$9,143,000 was issued to the Group and
full amount had been settled by the Group during the year.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company and based
on their best estimate, the Group has made adequate
provisions for Hong Kong Profits Tax as at 31 December
2016 and 2015.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
Company is based on the following data:

11.

12.

i@
Hiat -

REB(IRBERHERARR 2ETH
BAREITHRESER  BERE_ZTT)N\/
THEZE-_ZT—=F /—HWERHRFE - R
AR MEBESRHE=ZTZEN
SENERZZENGE, —EFERBEEM
REFBRHBEE-_TSTAFER_T—TF=
A=+—HLUKBFESEA2,640,000%F
7t % 2,970,000 7T 2 {5t FI B FL 51 4d o A
SEERZSTHABBERIRLESE - K=
T—RAFE+-_A+HB AEEREANERZ
# o 2% /59,143,00008 7T A MIE AT
BEENTEMEEMNE R_T—XFEN
B=1+—HB S&FAHRBMNE, 143,0008
TEBETTASE ME2ECHAAEERE
AIELT o

ARBPEZRBREBBRENZERR - B

—E-AFR-F-AF+-A=t+—A"
ARBE BB EFIEBI BRI -

BRER

ARAERESRFAABREERELRR
BEBNTRATEEAE

For the
period from
For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
SERPLEIEIleIAN 31 December
2016 2015
H
—T—hEF
BZE mA—RAZE
—E-RE —E-hF
t=A +=A
=t+-—H =t—A
IEFE HAfE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Earnings EF
Earnings for the purposes of basic and BT EERERRBEEN
diluted earnings per share > B 34 464 7734
Number of shares BHEE
‘000 ‘000
Weighted average number of ordinary A E AR E AR R #5E B
shares for the purposes of basic and - <
diluted earnings per share 2 B BT B 2,732,132 2,010,694
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

12.

13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

As set out in note 28(a), 116,619,718 shares of
the Company were issued upon the completion
of acquisition of LCDPI at HK$0.284 per share
for the partial settlement of the consideration
of HK$82,800,000 on 27 May 2016 (i.e. date of
acquisition). The fair value of the shares issued was
determined with reference to the quoted market price
of HK$0.32 at the date of acquisition.

As set out in note 28(b), 375,300,000 new shares
were issued under General Mandate at the
subscription price of HK$0.284 per subscription share
for fund raising on 4 July 2016. The cum-right price,
i.e. the price on the last day of quotation cum-rights,
was HK$0.315. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issued during the current year was
adjusted to reflect the share subscriptions during the
year.

The share option scheme adopted by the Company
on 24 September 2003 was valid for a period of 10
years and had been ended on 23 September 2013.
No other potential ordinary shares are applicable to
the Company as of 31 December 2015 and 2016,
accordingly, diluted EPS is not applicable to the
Company.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’

12. EREBR(#)

10 Y 5E28(a Hf%% 116,619,718 i
AABIRGER-_ZE—XRFRA=-T+
E@Mﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ-ﬁ%ommﬁmn&
WESLCDPI& 217 LA D)5 ERE
82,800,000/ 7T - E%THH 2 AFE

T 22 RIREE A BATIRTE 0.3278 T
METE °

S5 40 Bt 5 28(b) B & —NE+L
AmA - 375300000%%&!&1’7}*&?}*‘—
Tﬂféhzwﬁ%{ﬁtﬂi B PE (9 0.284 78
TE?ETT SED - MBS A
Rk — EIW***&FZFW%MW,%
T RAFEE BT LT BRINE TS
BT - ARBRF R Z R REE -

ARARZBEZ=FHH =+ M BAHN
Zﬁﬁﬂﬂgﬁiﬂﬁx&ﬁﬁ%‘f—i HE-ZT
—=FRAAZT=BXM - ﬁﬁﬁ\ﬁi\ﬁﬁ
ETERR - ZE—REN_ZT—KHF
TZRA=+t—RERRAER 7 Et -
BREERNTEANERAT]

13. EERIRAX(ERESEME)

EMOLUMENTS)
For the
period from
For the year 1 April
ended 31 2015 to 31
December December
2016 2015
B
—ET—RF
BZE mA—H=Z
—E—RE —E—hE
+T=AH +=A
=+-—H =+—H
IEEE A
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Salaries and other allowances %ﬁ’i\&ﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁ 11,272 5,311
Contributions to defined contribution REMHIRET 8] 2 3k
plans 449 984
11,721 6,295

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 14. EERREEEBHNE
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEM&

Contributions

Salaries and to defined
other  contribution
allowances plans

FER EBHHK
ik Hfzl  SE2HX st
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TET TET

For the year ended 31 BE-_Z-~¥1+=A

December 2016 =+-BLEE
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou BRMEE - 500 - 500
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan Bl Z+ - 440 - 440
Mr. Liu Lailin BIREG LA - 300 - 300

Non-executive director FHTES
Mr. Mao Zhenhua (note (i) ~ERZE %A (M (i) 120 - - 120

Independent non-executive BYEHITEE

directors
Mr. Chau Chi Wai, Wilton ~ FAFRELE 120 - - 120
Mr. Gao Guanjiang BEIEE 120 - - 120
Ms. Jing Zhang Brogle RERIR T

(note (i) (Hiz (i) 120 - - 120

480 1,240 - 1,720
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e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’" AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

14. EEREREBEMNS &)

(a) EBME(E)

Contributions

Salaries and to defined
other  contribution
Fees allowances plans Total
ek EREER
e HA2R, B Bat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETL FET FET FET
For the period from 1 April H=Z—-H&£MA—A
2015 to 31 December Z-E-R&E+CH
2015 =t—BHH

Executive directors BITES

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou JE)ibies — 375 — 375

Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan B3l z £ — 225 11 236

Mr. Liu Lailin BIREG R E — 225 — 225

Non-executive directors FHITES

Mr. Chen Xuejun (note (iv)) BREZELE(HFE(v) 70 — — 70

Mr. Mao Zhenhua (note (iii) ~FEIRZESF 4 (M52 (i) 19 — — 19

Independent non-executive BYFHITEE

directors
Mr. Lee Cheuk Yin, Dannis ~ Z2R%E4E
(note (iv)) (B (iv) Ul — — 71

Mr. Chau Chi Wai, Wilton A ERE 2 — — 90

Mr. Gao Guanjiang BELEE 2 — — 90

Ms. Jing Zhang Brogle RERIXT

(note (iii) (Frat (i) 19 — — 19
359 825 11 1,195

Notes: Bat -

(i) There was no arrangement under which (i) FR - EEFWREXRBENE
a director waived or agreed to waive any FHME 2L HBEZZE—HF
emoluments during the year (Period from 1 April WMA—BZ_-_Z—HAF&+=-A
2015 to 31 December 2015: Nil). =+—HHE: &) -

(i) During the year, no emolument was paid by the (i) FA AEEVESNMETE
Group to the directors as an inducement to join EURSIEEMARKE SN ER
or upon joining the Group, or as compensation IMARERE 2 RB - sSEABE
for loss of office (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 BemE(H-_T—HAFMOA—
December 2015: Nil). RE-Z—hF+=-_A=+—H

8 ') o

(il These directors were appointed on 5 October (il ZEEEN _ZT—AF+ARHB
2015. BZEE -

(iv) These directors resigned on 2 October 2015. (ivy ZEEEN _ZT—AFE+A_H

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 14. EEFHRSREEEME @)
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EEERESEFMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the FAREEREESHFMALTE
highest in the Group for the year included two ERE(H-_ZE—RAFMNA—H=
(Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: —E-RF+-_A=+—HHH:
three) directors whose emoluments are reflected =R)EE - FEMeR EX275
in the analysis presented above. Emoluments ZOMARM - FREMEHG=H
payable to the remaining three individuals ALT(HZE—RAFNONA—HEZ
(Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: E—RAF+_A=+—HHHE 'MW
two) during the year are as follows: HIZMEMT -
For the
SO RGEA  period from
year ended 1 April
31 2015 to 31
December December
2016 2015
B
—T—RF
ME—H=Z=
—T-hF
+=A
=t+—HHHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEr
Salaries and other allowances ¥a RHEMERL 3,461 1,000
Contributions to defined contribution E#E#tFEHE] 2 3
plans 29 14
3,490 1,014
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e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’" AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

14. EEREREBEMNS &)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (b) HEEERSHFMAL(E)
Emoluments of the three individuals (Period —H(HBEE—RFNA—HREZ
from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: two T-RAFE+_A=+—HHE : @
individuals) fell within the following bands: ZONTZEHNEERIATEE :

Number of individuals

A

For the
YR period from
year ended 1 April

31 2015 to 31
December December
2016 2015
=2
el T4
—E-REF MA—BHZ=
+=A —T-AF

=+-—H +=A
=t+—HEHM
Nil — HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000/8 7T - 2

HK$1,000,000 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,000 77T = 1,500,000

BT 3 —

No emolument was paid by the Group to
the directors or any of the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of
office (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December
2015: Nil).

The emoluments paid or payable to members of

senior management are included in the analysis
presented above.

FEEEZERABRAR U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

AEBEMERESZHR AR
ALTEREMALINAME - R
EINGEINPNS LAY Y VNN
SERZBH - SIESBER 2@
BH-_E-HAFHA—RE_ZT
—HET-A=T—BHH: 8-

ENSENEREEAEZHMEH
R LRSI 2 DA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 1% ~ BMERRE

Furniture,
fixtures and Leasehold
equipment improvements Total
& KE
K& HELE wEt
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1 April 2015 RZZE—HFEENA—H
Cost PR 604 — 604
Accumulated depreciation ZEtiE (508) — (508)
Net carrying amount REFE 96 — 96
For the period from 1 April BT —RhFMOA—H
2015 to 31 December 2015  E=2=F—RAF+=A
=+—HHH
Opening net carrying amount  HA¥ER E BB 96 — 96
Additions NE — 3,963 3,963
Depreciation (note 10) WEHF10) (18) (1,953) (1,971)
Exchange adjustments b 5 AR = 74 74
Closing net carrying amount  HI#REREFE 78 2,084 2,162
At 31 December 2015 R_ZT—L%F
+-A=+—H~
Cost PR 604 3,963 4,567
Accumulated depreciation ZEtiE (526) (1,953) (2,479)
Exchange adjustments M H SR — 74 74
Net carrying amount REFE 78 2,084 2,162
For the year ended 31 HEZZ—~"F+=A
December 2016 =t+—HLFE
Opening net carrying amount & #JBR EHE 78 2,084 2,162
Additions INE 9 — 9
Acquired through business BREA HRE
combinations (note 33(b)) (K 33(b)) 448 173 621
Depreciation (note 10) TERHZ10) (176) (1,709) (1,885)
Exchange adjustments bEE 5 F B (1) (65) (66)
Closing net carrying amount  FAREREFE 358 483 841
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—RF
+-A=+—H~
Cost PRA 1,061 4,136 5,197
Accumulated depreciation ZEtiE (702) (3,662) (4,364)
Exchange adjustments BEE 5 SR (1) 9 8
Net carrying amount REFE 358 483 841

“ZE—REF%FHk ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES/ 16. REWE BFEHEZ
INVESTMENT PROPERTY HELD FOR REYZE
SALE
Investment properties in
Rt B 2 REYE
Hong Kong The PRC
Level 2 Level 3 Total
BB HEl
F 24 FE3M &5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TB8T T8 FET
Fair value A¥E
At 1 April 2015 R-ZE—RFMNA—H 33,000 — 33,000
Change in fair value NEBEE 2,000 — 2,000
At 31 December 2015 and R-ZZE—RF+=A
1 January 2016 =+—BX
—E-RF—H—H 35,000 — 35,000
Acquired through business BREBE R
combination (note 33(a)) (#7152 33(a)) — 115,344 115,344
Disposals HE — (3,694) (3,694)
Changes in fair value NTEEE) 4,000 42,624 46,624
Classified as held for sale DERFEHEE — (1,995) (1,995)
Exchange adjustments & 5 A — (8,230) (8,230)
At 31 December 2016 R-ZE—XE+=H
=+—H 39,000 144,049 183,049
Investment property classified as held for sale PEAGEHEREYE
HK$'000
FEIT
Fair value ATE
Reclassified from investment properties BIREMEETHE 1,995
At 31 December 2016 R=-ZB—XR"FE+=HA=+—H 1,995
Subsequent to the reporting date of 31 December RBEHH=_FE—A"F+=-_A=+—H
2016, one of the investment properties in the PRC % ER—ERFEZREMFERRE
was disposed to an independent third party at a A R #1,786,000 7L (491,995,000 %
consideration of RMB1,786,000 (approximately TILETF—RBUE=F  ZWEE
HK$1,995,000) which was reclassified as investment DA EHEREDME -

property held for sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES/ 16. REWX HHEHEZ

INVESTMENT PROPERTY HELD FOR
SALE (continued)

Investment property in Hong Kong

The fair value of this property amounting to
HK$39,000,000 (2015: HK$35,000,000) as of 31
December 2016 is a level 2 recurring fair value
measurement. Its fair value as at 31 December 2016
and 2015 have been arrived at on market value basis
carried out by Roma Appraisals Limited (“Roma"”),
an independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of the
investment property being valued.

The valuations of the investment property as at 31
December 2016 and 2015 are determined using direct
comparison approach assuming sale of the property
in its existing status with the benefit of vacant
possession and by making reference to comparable
sales transactions as available in the relevant market.
There were no changes to the valuation techniques
during the year.

The fair value measurement is based on the
investment property’s highest and best use, which
does not differ from its actual use.

During the year, this property is leased to Yee Sheng
Enterprises Company Limited (“Yee Sheng”), a
company controlled by a director of the Company, on
a lease term of 1 year (note 35(b)).

The investment property with fair value of
HK$39,000,000 as at 31 December 2016 is pledged to
a bank to secure a mortgage loan and general banking
facilities granted to the Group (note 25).

REMZE (&)

REBZREWHE

R-ZT—XRNE+-_A=+—8 &%
2 A& A39,000,0008 (= —H
% :35,000,000/70) * BRE_REE
MAFEHFE - ER T —RER_F
—AF+—A=+—BZAFEHBIL
HEMZESHRTFEBERAT(ES])
(BFERUKMAEXER 2B LGE
B SRR R R ERE W ESE
B2 M HRfE B A BR ) IR (R E R o

RZE-—RERZZE-—HEF+ZA
=t— B REVERZHEDEBER
HEL  BROXFERATREHE
VESERBETS EREZ A B LK
HERHMERE - FAMERMTES
) o

RFEFENRRENEZESEER
REMZ(RERAEHER)E -

FR ZREVEHETARFR-—RES
2Hlc FTHREXARAR (TR - B
HIm—F (M 35(b)

R_ZE—RE+-_A=+—HAFEA
39,000,000 L2 IR EMECEIR T
RIT UMEREBETFAEEZRBERK
—MRIRITRLE (MF5E25) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES/ 16. REWX HHEHEZ

INVESTMENT PROPERTY HELD FOR
SALE (continued)

Investment properties in PRC

The investment properties located in the PRC were
acquired by the Group through business combinations
in 2016. The fair values of these investment
properties amounting to RMB129,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$144,049,000) as of 31 December
2016 is a level 3 fair value measurement, which have
been arrived at on market value basis carried out by
Asia-Pacific Consulting and Appraisal Limited (“APA"),
an independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

The fair values of these investment properties
are level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A
reconciliation of the movements on these investment
properties has been provided above.

Fair value of these investment properties are
determined by income approach — term and
reversionary approach, in which fair value is estimated
by taking into account the current passing rents of
the properties and the reversionary potentials of the
tenancies. Significant unobservable input used in the
valuations included reversionary yield which is 5.34%.
The higher the reversionary yield, the lower the fair
value.

The fair value measurement is based on the above
properties’ highest and best use, which does not
differ from their actual use.

As at 31 December 2016, none of the investment
properties in the PRC are pledged to bank for
borrowing.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

REMZE (&)

RpBElzREME

MNRFPBRZREDERAIEBR -
—ANFEBREBEWE R TR
F+_A=1+—HZEREMEZAT
B A AR ¥129,000,000 T(HZ R4
144,049,000 7T) © AEIRATFEE
2 FARAFEHAEAFTEAANERAD
AEAFHEDEERATRBBAEE
BB HER - BEAERZIE X
HEREYFEER 2 FAmELR) IR
MEEEEY -

ZERANE 2 AFEARIRERIE
AFEIE - RERENE LDHE
AR EX -

ZEREMEZ AFERRAE - F
HREREETY KERZEMEZR
REEeRBHZERE N AFEE-
HEFAAZEATABERGASIEE
FEEFRKRFZRE34% - ERWNFEERH
5 AFERE -

RFEFERE LAMEZHESEER
REMAZ(EERAEHER)GE -

RZB—RE+ZA=+—80 " HER
REZZREMECREEBERRT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

17. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMETNS 17. AIHEERE

(“AFS") ([AHHEERE )
2016 2015
—ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Unlisted equity interests in an REMNATZELT
overseas company, at cost J&‘E ﬁfﬁkzﬁ”
(note (a), note 33(b)) (K17 (a) ~ H15#33(b)) 167 _
Unlisted equity interests in a PRC ~ RPERRZF LHRE
company, at fair value (note (b)) BAFE (N (b))
At 1 January n—H—H —
Acquired through business BREBAOE
combination (note 33(a)) (HfaE 33(a) 96,969 —
Disposals HE (83,951) —
Fair value loss during the year FNATEBE (992) —
Exchange adjustments bEE 5 3 2 (1,810) —
At 31 December R+=A=+—AH 10,216 —
10,383 —
Notes: Bt -
(a)  This represented the cost of 5% equity investment in (a) WRKRR-—HEERETTMAKLZIE

an unlisted company incorporated in Portugal, which
was principally engaged in the provision of various
wellness and anti-aging preventive diagnosis services.
This investment is measured at cost less impairment
loss as there is no quoted market price in active
market and the range of reasonable fair vale estimates
is so significant that the directors are of the opinion
that its fair value cannot be measured reliably.

The Group acquired two available-for-sale investments
through business combination in January 2016 which
represented 3% and 10% equity investment in %5
BTFRNEERITROARLAA (Wuhu Yangzi Village
Commercial Bank Company Limited* (“Wuhu Yangzi”))
and ZHREBTNEBITRHAER2AE (Anhui Dong
Zhi Yangzi Village Bank Company Limited* (“Auhui
Yangzi”)), both of which are unlisted companies
incorporated in the PRC, amounting to RMB72,000,00
and RMB10,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$85,144,000 and HK$11,825,000 respectively)

respectively on the date of acquisition (note 33(a)).

* for identification purpose only

ETRBRARIKES% <A - Z R
AXERERETERERMTER
Dy 122 B AR 7S o |70 E B T 35
R UL 3 B R AR AS R 1B S 1R 7
BABEAFEGHEEFTE
REERRERAFETEER FEA

Helo Xei S mR

AEBR T "E—AEBEBA
HUEREHEERE  HRlAR
EHBTRNEEBRITROERAF
TERB T ERRLZERELE THNE
BITRHERAR(ZHET ) (MM
AR ARPREEMKZIZIELTA
A1) Z3% K& 10% BARE - RIRER
o Rl A AR 72,000,000t AR
#10,000,000 7t(5 Bl 4785,144,000
BTN 11,825,00078 7T ) (Mf7E33(a)) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

17. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMETNS
(“AFS™) (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

(continued)

In January 2016, immediately after the business
combination, the investment in Wuhu Yangzi was
disposed of to an independent third party at a
consideration of RMB$72,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$85,144,000), which was the fair
value of the investment assessed on the date of
acquisition.

The fair value of the investment in Anhui Yangzi
was RMB9,149,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$10,216,000) as of 31 December 2016 is a level
3 fair value measurement, which was arrived at
on market value basis carried out by Asia-Pacific
Consulting and Appraisal Limited (“APA"), an
independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of the
investments being valued.

Reconciliation of the movements on these investments
has been provided above.

Fair value of the investment is determined by applying
market approach, using ratio of price to book value
("PB ratio”) of certain comparable companies in the
same industry, in arriving at an indicated value of the
equity interests of Anhui Yangzi.

The valuations take account of a discount for lack of
marketability on these investments. The marketability
discount rate is 20%.

The higher the marketability discount rate, the lower
the fair value.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

NETZA=+—HIFE

17. WJHERE

([ATREERE ] @)

(b)

Biet - (&)

(#)

RZFE—R"E— A BHWEKAEH
% RENSE T ZREARREARE
72,000,000 7T (48 & 7 #785,144,000
BTIHETFBYE=H  RESES
W iE B EIRTRIE 2 /B R TE -

R-ZBE—XNE+-_A=+—8" R
ZEBETZRERAFEAARE
9,149,000 7T (A8 & 7 410,216,000 7
L) BEIRAFERE  BEAF
BEIRE AT EZABRAA(EART
H)ETZMEEEER - EAFE
AREER RABEXER 2B
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R 2 B E SR -

ZERERY C WRERN LR -

BRERNVFEDERMSE  ERAR
TEETALRAR ZEREHEEL
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

18. GOODWILL 18. &
2016 2015
ZEB-RF —E-nF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Acquired through business combinations BB ¥ A Uk EE
(note 33(b)) (Htat33(b)) 82,790 —
As at 31 December Rnt+=—A=+—8H 82,790 =
Impairment testing on goodwill EE 2R ERR
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill as at mEEARAmE  RZE—"F+=A

31 December 2016 is all allocated to the CGU within
the business segment of anti-aging and health related
business.

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been
determined from value-in-use calculations based on
cash flow projections from formally approved budgets
covering a five-year period carried out by APA. Cash
flows for the five-year period are estimated based on
management’s expectation for market development
and an average annual growth rate of turnover of
42%. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using an estimated weighted average
growth rate of 2% (2015:Nil).

The discount rate used is the CGU’'s specific
weighted average cost of capital, adjusted for a
risk premium to reflect specific risks relating to the
CGU. The estimate of value-in-use of the CGU was
determined using a discount rate of 15.88%.

=t—B BEZEOEERRZERRE
BEABEHGEGOBAZREELE

fiL °

ReELXBMNMA KRB BEIEFEREERE
BE - mMEAEBEDBEREEXIED
FFEMBEEAT AT HIELNRERE
BREFESE AFHENRESRED
BEEEEEMSER BHARE XS
R R R 42% 45t - HBE T H
MR REDNERMT BTSSR
K% (ZE—FF : E)HEE o

PARMRAXRRASELEMNNBEER
IIREFIGRAN - X Bt R (B (F AR %
NRBRREELBVNTERR - HE
EEBUNGFEREEERMRE

15.88% EFE °

“ZE—REF%FHk ANNUAL REPORT 2016

133



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19. BILEE
Computer Customer

system relationship Total

ERAS EFBR #at

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

FHT FHAT FHT

At 1 April 2015 R-ZZE—AMA—H 1,392 — 1,392
Amortisation for the NEARE S (HYaE 10) "

period (note 10)" (559) — (559)

Exchange adjustments  [E }{ % (57) — (57)

At 31 December 2015 R=ZT—FH&E+=#

=+-—H 776 - 776

Acquired through BREBAGE

business combination (K15E32(a) + 33(b))

(note 33(a), 33(b)) 1 1,108 1,109
Amortisation for the NEZEEHaE10)"

year (note 10/ (88) (130) (218)
Write off during the N4 1 8

year (670) - (670)
Exchange adjustments  [E ¥ % (19) 1 (18)

At 31 December 2016 R=-ZFB—X<E+=H4
=4+—8 — 979 979

# [
” Included in administrative expense ERFETHAX
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

20. INVENTORIES

21.

20. #E

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Health care products RIEE @ 238 513
Medicine ) 766 —
1,004 513

LAND HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT

In April 2015, U-Home Oceania Pty Ltd. (“UHOL"),
an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into an agreement with an independent third
party, a company incorporated in Australia with limited
liability, pursuant to which UHOL agreed to acquire the
land use right over a land (the “Land’) at a consideration
of AUD33,480,000 (inclusive of GST) (equivalent to
approximately HK$197,900,000) (the “Land Acquisition”).
The Group plans to build 108 medium to high density
townhouses on the Land. The completion of the Land
Acquisition was conditional upon the fulfilment of all those
conditions precedent stated in the agreement, which have
been fulfilled as of 31 December 2016.

As of 31 December 2016, the carrying value of the Land was
increased to AUD35,798,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$199,921,000) which included the land cost and related
costs directly attributable to the development of the Land.

1. HEER L

RZZTE—AFNA ARrIzZHEEZE
Mf B 2 AlU-Home Oceania Pty Limited
(TUHOL) B33 ~7 55 = 75 (— RIS M 5E B AR
SN2 BRBEERARDRI L HE - #Eit - UHOL
AEKRE —EL((ZLH]) 2 HmER
1 - X185 33,480,000 8 7t (& 1 /& 5 AR 75
Fi) (MR #7197,900,00078 7T ) ([ T b U B
£1g]) c AEEFEINZ L EEE108HE

EaEEEERE WEEEARENZHE
FEl z FT A R GH1E - FERK  M&E
EREHERZE—RF+_A=+—RH=E
B o

RZZE-—RE+-_A=+—H Z1ihk
[ & 2 3 S0 %= 35,798,000 % jT (16 & R 4
199,921,000/ 7T) » BE LB A M EE S
BRI i 2 AERARKA o

“ZE—REF%FHk ANNUAL REPORT 2016

135



136

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

22. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The directors of the Company consider that the
fair values of accounts receivable are not materially
different from their carrying amounts because
these amounts have short maturity periods at their
inception.

The Group generally allows a credit period of 0 day to
180 days (Period from 1 April 2015 to 31 December
2015: 30 days to 180 days) to its trade customers.
Based on invoice date, ageing analysis of the Group's
accounts receivable net of impairment allowance is as
follows:

22. EIERRX

B R B U BR SR AT S R 2 B BRFARR A2
BARRBEERRZERAZ A FEA
HEEETESEAER -

AEE-—RAEZESRFPIEHFORE
180B(H-_ZT—AFWA—HBHE_-Z
—RAF+=-A=+—HHM:308Z
180 B ) 2 E E B - AN& B 2 FE W BR 5K
(MR BRERE BEEEEH KRR
o

2016 2015

—E-ANF g

HK$’000 HK$000

FEx FET

Within 3 months —@ARA 7,501 6,343
Over 3 months but less than 6 =@EAEBLRAEAR

months 2,168 —

Over 6 months ~EA A E 1,116 —

10,785 6,343

Included in the balances are aggregate amount of
approximately HK$25,000 (2015: HK$4,308,000)
due from the executive directors of the Company or
related companies as set out in note 36(a).

Ageing of accounts receivable which are past due but
not impaired is as follows:

MANPTEE 36(a) FTEL - ST AR SRR
FEW AR A RNITE SR AR 2 4258
#925,00087L(=ZZF—H4F : 4,308,000
BIT) °

B 38 HA B R F E 2 FE AR 51 2 BR e 10
T -

2016 2015

il T IF

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET BT

1 — 30 days 1—30H 916 64
31 — 60 days 31 —60H 5,521 —
6,437 64

FEEEZERABRAR U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

22. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued) 22. BWERRR (&)

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether
objective evidence of impairment exists individually
for its accounts receivable that are individually
significant, and individually or collectively for accounts
receivable that are not individually significant.
The Group also assesses collectively for accounts
receivable with similar credit risk characteristics
for impairment. The impaired receivables, if any,
are determined based on the credit history of its
customers, such as financial difficulties or default
in payments, and current market conditions.
Consequently, specific impairment provision is
recognised if the amount is determined to be
irrecoverable. Based on impairment assessment,
no impairment loss was recognised for the Group's
accounts receivable for the current year and last
financial period.

The Group did not hold any collateral as security
or other credit enhancements over the accounts
receivable, whether determined on an individual or
collective basis.

REREH  AREFHEETEER
78 B EL (8 5l K 2 e MR 1 31 L3RR
B UETBERNEANZ U ER
HERE EHIBRRE  AEETTER L
15 B[ B 55 1 AT 1B 2 R MR B SR A L ORL B
AEfh e BEREZ BUKRR(IME ) TR
HEFPZEETHMBIMEEES KRR
RN RERMMAMETE - &
bt HERREE T AWE - BIZERE
R ERERE - RIBPBENG - AF
BN E— B AR ER AN EE 2 &
Y iR R FE R ORI (BB 18

AEEY EHRIZER A BRBEEEE 2
EUSERFAEAERRREMBEELR
FHEH -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

23. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 23. & ~ A REREMEKRR

RECEIVABLES b |
2016 2015
CERF i
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Non-current assets: ERBEE :
— Tender deposit (note (a)) — wiEiRS (it (a)) — 8,359
— Deposits paid for acquisition of — AT ZEfES
companies (note (b)) (K1 (b)) 8,112 24,250
8,112 32,609
Current assets: REEE :
— Tender deposit (note (a)) — BAZIRE (Kt (a) 7,779 —
— Deposits (note (c)) — & (it () 1,327 24,142
— Other receivables (note (d)) — H e GRIE (B 7L (d)) 4,921 33,660
— Prepayments — TEfIFIE 3,484 2,741
17,511 60,543
25,623 93,152

FEEEERERAT U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

23. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (continued)

Notes:

(a) This is a tender deposit paid in previous years, to
U-Home Group Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of
an executive director and the controlling shareholder
of the Company, by the Company on behalf of a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, Nanjing Tuoyu
Property Management Co., Ltd. (“Nanjing Tuoyu"),
for bidding a contract for the provision of consultancy
and agency business to U-Home Group Limited and its
associates in previous years. Nanjing Tuoyu succeeded
in the bid on 24 March 2014. On 19 May 2014,
Nanjing Tuoyu entered into a framework agreement
with U-Home Group Limited which is valid for a period
of three years until 31 March 2017. The tender deposit
is refundable within 7 business days after the expiry
or termination of the framework agreement.

(b) Pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement dated
20 December 2016 entered between UHHL
as the “Purchaser” and Hong Ling Investment
Limited (“Hong Ling") as the “Vendor”, Hong Ling
conditionally agreed to sell and UHHL conditionally
agreed to purchase the entire issued share capital
of Golden Image Investment Limited €85 & AR
7~ AJ("GIL") at a consideration of RMB250 million
through its wholly owned subsidiaries, will hold the
Target Properties (as defined in the Company's circular
dated 16 February 2017) upon completion of the
reorganisation (as defined in the Company’s circular
dated 16 February 2017) before the completion of the
acquisition. As at 31 December 2016, RMB7,280,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$8,112,000), was paid
by the Group as a deposit which was included in
“Deposits paid for acquisition of companies” under
non-current assets.

The balances as at 31 December 2015 represented
deposits of HK$24,000,000 and HK$250,000 paid by
the Group as refundable deposits for the acquisitions
of Wuhu Meilleure and the LCDPI Group respectively.
Both acquisitions of Wuhu Meilleure and the LCDPI
Group were completed on 22 January 2016 and 27
May 2016 respectively as detailed in note 1.

23. &% FAREREMERR
(%)

Hit -

(a) WAXRARKAEEZZ2EMER
AERBTEXEREERAR(AER
BTFDRBEFERARRRTE
EREEBRR2EREZMBRAT
FEEERAAIMNRERE - B
RATEEEARAFRREBE QA
REBEERRERB 260 - R_F
—OFE=A-+WMA  mREFTEDE
F-R-_ZE-—NFRAATNAB BR
MTEFEEBEARA AR ZER
FBRHBAR=F HEE_T—LtF
=A=t+—Bi1 - REZEHVIERR
BEMEL IR TEERBERNIRE -

b) WEFEEBEREBRFUERIER])
K Hong Ling Investment Limited
(THong Ling) - ERIE H 1)EIZ A
AT NF+_A-_1+HZEE
3 - Hong Ling B I&HEREHE &
FEEERERBBEKERBRRE
AR ¥ 250,000,000 T HE &R E
ERAR([€BKRE )2 2B T
BA ¢HEREEFREEZEWNEB A A
RUREE R AT =4 (EE R ADQF B H
ABZT—tF A+ NBZBR)EE
RHEEEMERERARGIBREA
T tFZA+ARBZBE) R
—E-—RNE+-_A=1+—B  AR¥
7,280,000 7T (48 % 7 #98,112,000 %
T)EAEELMERES « That ASE
RBEEHETZIKEQARZE MR
&

R_ZE—RFE+-_A=+—BH2z&#
A 12 € 24,000,000 T & AN &£ B X
2 ¥4 250,000% 7T * 2 BI1EA UK
BEE S 3 & LCDPI &£ B 2 7 iR @ 3%
& o WHEHAERXLCOPISBEE H
AR =—FE—R"F—A=-+=-BHE=ZF
—NEFERAZ+EAZERRKI
i) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

23. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)

(d)

The balances as at 31 December 2015 were deposits
of AUD3,348,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$19,899,000) paid for the acquisition of a piece
of land in Australia (note 21) and tender deposits of
HK$4,180,000 in aggregate paid by Nanjing Tuoyu to
two property developers, namely Jiangsu Yide, an
independent third party, and JIZ%FMEBXBRE A A
(" I#=FH1"), a company owned and controlled by an
executive director of the Company, for bidding a “Sole
Agency Contracts”. The tender deposits had been
refunded to the Group in early 2016.

The balance as at 31 December 2016 included an
amount due from a director of subsidiaries of the
Group amounting to HK$4,332,000. The balance due is
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

The balance as at 31 December 2015, included an
amount of AUD3,348,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$18,916,000), representing 10% of the cost of
the Land as detailed in note (c) above, paid by the
Company as a cash guarantee to the vendor’s solicitor,
in accordance with the “Deed of Guarantee and
Indemnity”.

The balance as of 31 December 2015 also included
an outstanding amount of HK$3,072,000 due from the
debtors who acquired the Group's technical know-how
in prior years. The balance was written off during the
year (note 9).

The carrying amounts of deposits and other

receivables are considered a reasonable

approximation of fair value.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

NETZA=+—HIFE

23. &% FAREREMERR
(%)

Hret - (%

(c)

R—ZE—RAF+_A=+—HB#
# & 1% $©3,348,00038 JT(H8 & R 4
19,899,000 L) + AFLUEE RN —1IE
T (FIEE21)ERAFAREIBRR
BEHImMEMERER  IBLE
SHIHRER —FEARATRITE
EHAEREH ZRARIHRFTNEESR
RAR(DIGFM)INZEEES
4 #£4,180,000 /87T  RIZREER =
T NFYRETAEMR -

MR_BE—RE+-_A=+—Bz&#%
BREERAEEMNB AR —RESEK
154,332,000 87T - BRAEKAER AE
AR - BB MIBIRERERE -

R_ZE—AFE+-_A=+—BHz&#
3,348,000 2 7T (48 % 7 418,916,000
BIT) o (8 XX EE (o) Prilt sz Ak AR
210% * Ty ARAREIMERERE
AR |MBEH 2 EMIN  (FARSE
1% o

R-EBE—RE+_A=+—Bz#&
BAEERRNREBEAFERBEAS
ERiA# s EEAZREESRE
3,072,000 7T © ZEARERNF A E M sH
GELIE

Be REMRBKFE L REERRSA
FEZAENH -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

24. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND CASH 24. EEHBITHERRREERRE

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

FEW

2016 2015

—E—NE —E-RHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Cash and bank balances We RIBITH R 55,794 62,347
Time deposits THET — 135,000
Cash and cash equivalents REFMREFEY 55,794 197,347

Time deposits earned 0.4% % to 2.15% (Period from
1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015: 0.3% — 0.5%)
interest per annum. As of 31 December 2016 and
2015, none of the deposits were pledged for security.

The directors of the Company considered that the fair
value of time deposits was not materially different
from its carrying amount.

As at 31 December 2016, included in cash and
bank balances of the Group are bank balances of
HK$42,029,000 (2015: HK$7,336,000) denominated
in RMB placed with the banks in the PRC. Under
the PRC’'s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement and Sales and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group
is permitted to exchange RMB for foreign currencies
through the banks that are authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

EHEREFRARMZHER04%
£216%(A-_FE—AFWA—BE=
T-RE+-_A=+—HHMH:03% =
05%)  RZE—RER-ZZT—1F
TZA=+—8  BEZS TUERE
ERG -

ARAEEBRERFRZAFEEHR
FREEYEEAZR

R-ZTE—RNEFE+-_A=+—8 &~EHE
2B RIRITH B R B FE42,029,000
BIL(ZZT—FAF :7,336,000/87C) 2
IRITRBRTIAARETIE TR R &
Z8RAT o RIEA B 2 SNE B B AK A R A
fE EERNETERE AEEEBE
PR IR M 48 HNIE KRS 2 SRITHE A
RERIBRBINEE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

NETZA=+—HIFE

25. BORROWINGS 25. B8
All bank borrowings as at 31 December 2016 are NRZE—RF+_A=+—H FIER
interest bearing and carried at amortised cost. All TERETE  WIREHEK AT - FTA
these borrowings are matured in 2021 and as they ZEEENR T —F5H - BERH
contain a repayment on demand clause, the balance EREBEEEER  WEBRSEAERE
is classified as current liability. The directors of the BE A RAESHEHANBRTEREE
Company expect that the term loans with repayment GR2 EHEFEIREE R GRS 2
on demand clause would be repaid in accordance TETERBAHEE -
with the scheduled repayment dates set out in the
loan agreements.
As at 31 December 2016, bank borrowings R-ZE—XF+-_A=+—8 " 178
of HK$50,000,000 (2015: Nil) are guaranteed 750,000,000 T(ZE—HF :T)A
by the Company and secured by the Group's ARARER  YHAEERESZKE
investment property in Hong Kong with fair value of WIS VER IR - Q¥ {E4 39,000,000 7%
HK$39,000,000 (2015: Nil) (note 16). T(ZT—RHF : T)(MIzE16)
Effective interest rate of the Group's bank borrowings RREHBHAEERITER CEREF
at the reporting dates were prime rate plus 2.125% EEEFEM2.125% °
per annum.
In the opinion of the directors, the carrying amounts BEERA AEBRTERERESRE
of the Group's bank borrowings approximate their fair N ERE
values.
26. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 26. FEER
Ageing analysis of accounts payable, based on invoice EABRZBEZEZEFH ZERR TN
dates, is as follows: S ¢
2016 2015
St T —HF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET BT
Within 3 months =fEAMA 910 2,001
Over 3 months but within 6 months =& 8 LA 1B NE A 3 367
913 2,368
Accounts payable as of 31 December 2016 and RZE—RFEFRZZE—RAF+ZA

2015 were non-interest bearing. As at 31 December

2015, included in accounts payable was a balance of

HK$2 062,000 due to a related company, namely &5
FREEMHBR AR ("HMREFT") (note 36 (a)).

U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

27. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND 27. EERIBEEREE
LIABILITIES
Deferred tax assets recognised in the consolidated REEE P BARARER ZELETHIEEE
statement of financial position and their movements RRERN FEmT -
during the year are as follows:
Accelerated tax
depreciation
IEBETE
HK$’000
FET
Acquisition through business combination & iBEFEA U
(note 33(b)) (H1a#33(b)) 73
At 31 December 2016 R-ZE—ARFE+=-A=+—H 73

Deferred tax liabilities recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position and their movements

during the year are as follows:

RGRA B RO 2 R R 2 I AE BT B 1 2 1
FR2RBMT :

Accelerated

tax
Fair value  distributable
Fair value adjustment profits of
change of Fair value on Group's
investment change of intangible major PRC
properties AFS assets  subsidiaries
FRE2
TEAHE
it Wi 2 = At
RENFEz  #EREz  EYEEz  AWEAZ
ATESE  ATESE  ATVESRRZ  NEHERE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A7 A7 A7 TEr -
Acquisition through business B BEFHA Gl
combination (2,803) (2,482) (180) — (5,465)
Charged to profit or loss STAER (10,636) — — (705) (11,341)
Exchange adjustments R AR 606 138 — 30 774
At 31 December 2016 RZE-R"ETZA
=t-H (12,833) (2,344) (180) (675) (16,032)
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27. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, no deferred
tax assets has been recognised in respect of the
unused tax losses arising from certain subsidiaries
incorporated in Hong Kong as it is uncertain whether
future taxable profit is available against which the
deductible temporary differences and tax losses can
be utilised.

The Group has tax losses of approximately
HK$8,310,000 (2015: HK$3,971,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits
of the companies in which the losses arose.

Tax losses of HK$1,371,000 (2015: HK$655,000) have
not been recognised as deferred tax assets as at 31
December 2016.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

27.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

EuESHEERAE#)

23

AZE-—R"FRZZTE—RF+=A
=+—B AR THRERTHERKER
ot i A AT A VE R S AT FUR B s = BB R B
BEEE WU ESLE TREBEMRL
2 BRRIFTES 2 A FERRIEEIERE
RELETIHEE ©

AREB 2 HIBEEZ8,310,000/8 (=
T — R4 3,971,000 7T ) ] £ R &7
FEHIHE A BB A A 2 R R ER TS
I o

R—ZE—XRE+-_A=+—8 ' #E
B $#81,371,0008 o(= & — A F:
655,000 70 ) M AR BELEHRIEBEE
g_o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. IR
2015
—E-NEF “Z-hEF
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
R E 8 W E Gx
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 SREE0.01/ T
each ZEBR 10,000,000,000 100,000 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BRTREE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 &AEE0.01 57T
each Lk
At 1 January/1 April W—R—8/
mA—H 2,460,000,000 24,600  1,640,000,000 16,400
Issue of consideration BITRERN
shares (note (a)) (Mt (a) 116,619,718 1,166 — —
Issue of subscription shares E{/TRERN
(note (b)) (Hizt (b)) 375,300,000 3,753 — =
Issue of shares upon open  AREEEETRG
offer (note (c)) (Mt (c) - - 820,000,000 8,200

At 31 December W+=-—A=1+—H 2,951,919,718 29,519  2,460,000,000 24,600

Notes: HaE -

(a) 116,619,718 shares of the Company were issued in (a) WM sE33(b)FTEL © 116,619,718 %
May 2016 upon the completion of the acquisition of AR AR B 7E T8 A Y B LCDPI 18 R
LCDPI for the partial settlement of the consideration ZE-RERART UHBBFER
of HK$82,800,000 as detailed in note 33(b). 882,800,000/ 7T °

(b)  On 10 June 2016, the Company entered into (b)) RZE—RNFAA+H ' AQFHEHR

subscription agreements with the subscribers pursuant
to which the subscribers have conditionally agreed
to subscribe for and the Company has conditionally
agreed to allot and issue a total of 375,300,000
subscription shares at the subscription price of
HK$0.284 per subscription share. The subscription
was completed on 4 July 2016 and led to the increase
in share capital and share premium of approximately
HK$3,753,000 and HK$102,832,000 respectively.

BARILREWZ - Bt READ
BRHERERBEMARREDEEER
BRERRBRN0.284 BT REE
fic 2 & 17 & 375,300,000 % 32 B8
B REBER_-_T—RELAMNAB
TR WA R B 5 B o B
HN%93,753,000% 7T & 102,832,000 7
T o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z=—

28. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)

Upon the completion of the open offer on 18
September 2015, 820,000,000 offer shares were
issued on the basis of one offer share for every
two existing shares held on 24 August 2015 by the
qualifying shareholders at the subscription price of
HK$0.26 per offer share, which led to the increase
in share capital and share premium of approximately
HK$8,200,000 and HK$202,728,000 respectively.
The related share issue expenses of approximately
HK$2,272,000 were dealt with in the share premium
account.

29. RESERVES

The Group

Please refer to the consolidated statement of changes

in equity on pages 60 to 61 for reserves of the Group.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

FREBZERERAR

Contributed surplus

Pursuant to the corporate reorganisation
of the Group during 2002 to 2003 (the
“Reorganisation”), the Company became the
holding company of the Group on 24 September
2003. The excess of the consolidated net
assets represented by the shares acquired
over the nominal value of the shares issued
by the Company in exchange under the
Reorganisation was transferred to contributed
surplus. The balance is available for distribution
to shareholders subject to the provision under

section 54 of the Companies Act of Bermuda.

Asset revaluation reserve

The balance as at 31 December 2016 and 2015
are related to the revaluation of owner-occupied
property upon reclassification to investment
property during the year ended 31 March 2011.

Share premium

This represents the premium arising from the
issue of shares, net of placing expenses.

U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

E—RET-A=T—BILFE

28. B (4)
#iE ()

(c)

RZT—RAFNAT+/\BFTKARHE
£ 1% - 820,000,000 f% 3% & f% 1) & &
BT HEAGEEBRER=-_ZT—A
FNAZTMBEGHFAEMREARD
BE—REERND REEATR
BERMKD0268 T BERAE KK
A5 & 9 Bl 3% 0 498,200,000 7% 7T &
202,728,000 % 7T - BRARMEITHAX
492,272,000 7 JT TR B AN (8 BR 7P R
}E °

29. f#1E

&M
BFERASEZ#E F2HE0E61

HAZiraaBEx -

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

AR

RENR-ZFFT_FI_FTT=F2
AEBEGEXFATEA]D AL
AR -_TZ=FNLA-+TERAR
SEZERAT] o BB FTY
MR EEFEBLARAIREE
ABITIAMER B Z B ZEEZZ

B ABMESAKRER G o ERRAT
ERRR DK @ EAZBREAGE
FE A EKIRTEFTBR
BEEERGHFE
RZE—RER-ZE—RF+_-A
T —HZHEBER T ——F=

A=+—HAEEENIBERKREY
XREMEIERAMERH -

R EE

It 5T AR
FEFRX) °

S 0 P EE £ 2k (B (FABR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

29. RESERVES (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Statutory reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC rule and
regulations, one subsidiary of the Company is
required to appropriate certain percentage of
its profits after tax to the respective statutory
reserve. Subject to certain restrictions as set
out in the relevant PRC regulation, the statutory
reserve may be used to make good previous
losses, if any, or to increase the paid-up capital
of the respective subsidiary, any may be used
for capital expenditure on staff welfare facilities,
as appropriate.

Investment reserve
This represents the fair change in available-for-
sale investment detailed in note 17.

Other reserve

This represents the present value of the
redemption price of the cash settled written put
option detailed in note 33(b).

The Company

NETZA=+—HIFE

29. @ ®)

(iv) ZEERE
REHBEPEARLMBEERE
- ERAAR—RHBA B
—FAED LR EFIEAS AN
SETE R o kiE T EE A R H A
BEIRIR R — SRS A
ARNEREENER(IME) %
B A TS 8 ERRA : 4
FAARMEEEF RN E AL
BIEEA o

(v) REGRE
e A R 17 B B L T 44 8 95
2 ATESD -

(vi) EthhE

Ut & B EE A MT 5 33(b) AT at it &
EZLEE 7S ERERIRE -

/N

Share  Contributed Accumulated

premium surplus losses Total

R RE ARG By wst

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET FHET FHET

At 1 April 2015 R-ZE-AFNA—H 66,909 82,180 (115,764) 38,28
Issue of shares upon open AR B & R BT TAR (7

offer 202,728 — — 202,728

Loss for the period HNEE — — (2,999) (2,999)

At 31 December 2015 and R=ZE-HF+=-H=1+-H
1 January 2016 R=ZE-R"E—H—H 269,637 82,180 (118,763) 233,054
Issues of consideration BOIRERR (A 28(5))

shares (note 28(a)) 36,152 - - 36,152
Issue of subscription shares #{T=REER (47:£28(b))

(note 28(b)) 102,832 — - 102,832
Loss for the year FRFE - = (64,948) (64,948)
At 31 December 2016 RZB-A"E+=A=+-H 408,621 82,180 (183,711) 307,090
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

30. HOLDING COMPANY STATEMENT 30. ERATR=-E—XRE+=A8
OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 =+—H 2B REK

DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
—E-AEF —ZT—hF
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
Kzt FET FET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries BERKIBAR 82,388 82,388
Deposits b 8,112 8,609
Total non-current assets FRBEELAE 90,500 90,997
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE UL I8 A B RIA 378,949 123,183
Deposits, prepayments and other &% - AN ZIER
receivables H e YRR 7,860 2,113
Cash and cash equivalents Be MREEEY 2,134 186,031
Tax recoverable AU B 3R 348 —
Total current assets REEEAE 389,291 311,327
Current liabilities REAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries AR ENGIE ] 142,067 144,060
Accrued expenses and other FERT & R R E MR RIE
payables 1,115 610
Total current liabilities hRBABAE 143,182 144,670
Net current assets REBEEZRE 246,109 166,657
NET ASSETS BEEFE 336,609 257,654
Capital and reserve RAR #E
Share capital &N 28 29,519 24,600
Reserves & 29 307,090 233,054
TOTAL EQUITY ERAE 336,609 257,654
On behalf of the directors RERESEE
Zhou Xuzhou Zhou Wen Chuan
A Al
Director Director
EE EZE

FEEEZERABRAR U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

31. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES il

Details of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016

RETE QB 2w
ARTAZHBEATAR-B—AF =1
=+—B2ZEENT :

are as follows:

Percentage
of effective
Place of interests
incorporation and  Particulars of issued held by the Principal activities and
Name of company kind of legal entity and paid up capital Company place of operation
1R B 32 3t B BRTR APAFEZ
ARER REEERER BRRAFE EREREIL FEERREEHY
2016 2015
o A
Jiwa Development Co. Ltd. BV, limited liability 50,000 ordinary shares  100%*  100%* Investment holding
("JDL") company of United States
dollar (“US$")
1 each
HERTES 50,000 REREE REER
BRRA (EA(E T
LER
Jiwa International Limited Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$1,000,000 100% 100% Investment holding
liability company
REHERER AT B - BRAT 1,000,000 7% 7T REZRR
Tech-Medi Development Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$200,000 100% 100% Trading of health
Limited liability company care products and
chemical materials,
Hong Kong
ERREHEBRAR B - BRAT 200,000 47T EEREERK
L2 - &S
Jiwa Pharm & Chemicals Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$1,000,000 100% 100% Investment holding and
Limited liability company trading of chemical
materials, Hong Kong
BERECIERAR B - BRAT 1,000,000 7% 7T REERREELZ
MR BB
Rise Hill Development BVI, limited liability 1,000 ordinary shares ~ 100% 60% Not yet commence
Limited company of US$1 each business
HEERUES 1,000 REREE HARRE R
ARRA (ESPA 3l
Base Affirm International BVI, limited liability 1,000 ordinary shares ~ 100% 100% Inactive
Limited company of US$1 each
RERIHES - 1,000 REMKEE BEEK
AR 1R EBR
U-Home Group Development  BVI, limited liability 1 ordinary share of 100%*  100%* Investment holding
Company Limited company US$1
EBELRS 1REE1ET REER
ARRA ZEER

“ZE—REF%FHk ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

31. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 31. RME QR 2Rz ()

FREBZERERAR

Percentage
of effective
Place of interests
incorporation and  Particulars of issued held by the Principal activities and
Name of company kind of legal entity and paid up capital Company place of operation
LA L 4t 2 BRTR APRREZ
AR LB REEERER BRRAFE EREZEI TEEBREESY
2016 2015
R it
UHEL Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$100 100% 100% Investment holding and
liability company trading of chemical
materials, Hong Kong
B - BRAT 10087T REERKEENZ
MR BB
U-Home Property Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$100 100% 100% Investment holding
Management and liability company
Consultancy Co. Limited
B - BRAT 100/87T RERR
Nanjing Tuoyu PRC, limited liability ~ Renminbi (“RMB") 100% 100% Property consultancy
company 2,000,000 and agency business,
PRC
HRIT HE - BRAR ARE(TARE]) WEERRITHCRRS -
2,000,000 s
U-Home International BVI, limited liability 1,000 ordinary share 100%*  100%* Investment holding
Enterprises Limited company of US$1
EBRUES 1,000 REREE REER
ARRA [ESPA 3L
UHOL Australia, limited 100 ordinary share of ~ 100% 100% Property development,
liability company AUD 1 Australia
BN - BRAR 100 REREE 127 MEER RN
Eak
Wuhu Meilleure PRC, liability RMB100,000,000 100% — Leasing and trading of
company building materials,
PRC
e hE - ARAA AR 100,000,000 HERBERENH
Gl
UHHL Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$10,000,000 100% — Investment holding
liability company
FEEERRRE B - BRAT 10,000,000 7T REZR

U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

31. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 31. RME QR 2Rz ()

Percentage
of effective
Place of interests
incorporation and  Particulars of issued held by the Principal activities and
Name of company kind of legal entity and paid up capital Company place of operation
LA L 4t 2 BRTR APRREZ
AR LB REEERER BRRAFE EREZEI TEEBREESY
2016 2015
37 “F-1%

U-Home Group Health BVI, limited liability 1 ordinary share of 100%* — Investment holding
Service Company Limited company US$1

FEREREREERLR  RBEAHS 1REREEIETZ REZR

AR AT TRk
LCDP!I BVI, limited liability 754 ordinary shares of ~ 60% — Investment holding
company US$1 each
RBRAEE 754 R EREE1ET REEKR
ARRA LRk
CDP China Holding Limited ~ BVI, limited liability —~ HK$1 60% — Investment holding
company
HERARS 18T REZER
AR AT

Kangfa Management PRC, limited liability 140,000 ordinary share ~ 60% — Anti-aging and health
Services (Shanghai) company of US$1 management, health
Company Limited supplements and
(formerly known as CDP other health related
China Management services, Shanghai
Services Shangha
Company Limited)

Kangfa Management Services HE - R A 140,000 kB EE NEERREER  BF
(Shanghai) Company 1€ ERR W7 m R A IRIEA
Limited (Fif& CDP China R - L&
Management Services
Shanghai Company Limited)

La Clinique de Paris Japan Japan, limited 1,250,000 ordinary 48% — Inactive
K.K liability company share of JPY48

B BRAR 1,250,000 R BREE LEXH

48 AIEl 2 BBk

“ZE—REF%FHk ANNUAL REPORT 2016

151



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

31. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 31. RME QR 2Rz ()

Percentage
of effective
Place of interests
incorporation and Particulars of issued held by the Principal activities and
Name of company kind of legal entity and paid up capital Company place of operation
LA 4t 2 BRTR UNGIESE - od
AR EB REEERER BRRAFE EREZEIL TEEBREESHY
2016 2015
“E-RE ZT-0F
La Clinique de Paris (HK) Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$15,440,000 57% — Anti-aging and health
Limited liability company management, health
supplements and
other health related
services, Hong Kong
BE BRRA 15,440,000 7T NEERRREE  REH
7o m RE IR AR AR
CPD Management Services ~ Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$5,150,000 60% — Anti-aging and health
Limited liability company management, health
supplements and
other health related
services, Hong Kong
B ARRAE 5,150,000 77T nRERBRER  BERA
Fm R E b ixEEER
La Clinique de Paris Health ~ Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$10,000 60% — Investment holding
Group Limited liability company
B - BRAR 10,0003 7T RERR
* Issued capital held directly by the Company * RANTHEEA 2B BTN
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt BUEMT B A RN AFE & £ —E R 3%
securities during the current year and last financial TEMRERES -
period.

152 FEEEEBAERAF  U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

32. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

LCDPI, a 60% owned subsidiary of the Company, has
material non-controlling interests (“NCI"). As detailed
in note 33(b), LCDPI was acquired by the Group

32. FERES

A RHEH60% 2 M B A 5 LCDPI#
BERIFERER([FEZERER]) 3
RA BT FE33(b) AT il - AN AR F R UEE
LCDPl > EAEB 2B A 2 H bl B
DNRIGHERERS R BTERK -

during the year. NCI of other subsidiaries that are
not 100% owned by the Group are considered to be
immaterial.

B RSB AR BIREEER AT LCDPI JRZE AR
RaPBEMBEZZ25T ¢

Summarised financial information in relation to NCI of
LCDPI, before inter-group eliminations, is presented
below:

HK$'000
FET
NCI percentage TR ERA 40%
As at 31 December 2016 R-ZE—XR"FE+=A=+—H
Current assets MENEE 31,293
Non-current assets EREE E 22,386
Current liabilities mEAaE (25,206)
Net assets BEFE 28,473
Carrying amount of NCI IR E R BREE 2,887
For the period from 27 May H-Z2-XR"EEA-TtRA(KEBEEZE
2016 (date of acquisition) to 31 —E-XRF+ZA=+—HHE
December 2016
Revenue Uz 22,237
Profit for the period B4 A 2,134
Total comprehensive income SEW BT 2,299
Profit allocated to NCI DR E IR RE 2S5 A 820
Dividend paid to NCI AT T IEEIRE R AR R =
Cash flows used in operating KEEEFTABREERE
activities (1,072)
Cash flows from investing activities R &EEREBASHRLSRE 5
Cash flows used in financing BEEHHAEeRE
activities (2)
Net cash outflows &R FE (1,069)

—TRNEFR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

33. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS DURING THE 33. FRAXE KU E
YEAR

(a)

Acquisition of Wuhu Meilleure

On 22 January 2016, the Group acquired the
entired share capital of Wuhu Meilleure at a
cash consideration of HK$122,600,000. The
fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of
Wuhu Meilleure as at the date of acquisition
were as follows:

(a)

Wy B 25 K 1w

R-ZE—XRF—A-+-H X%
3738 A {2 122,600,000 7% T iz
BENEIL 2 2IRA - RIEER
B mRERBNEERABEZ
NFELAT -

HK$°'000
FET
Investment properties (note 16) WEMEHZE16) 115,344
Intangible assets (note 19) mEEMF19) 1
Available-for-sale investments A ERE
(note 17(b)) (KtaE17(b) 96,969
Trade receivables 2 S WK 176
Bank balances RITHE R 28,731
Accrued expenses and other payables JE&t % A & H ith & 1~ 5018 (49,726)
Receipt in advance TEUW IR (56,762)
Bank borrowings RITER (2,129)
Income tax payables FEfSFTIS R (76)
Deferred tax liabilities recognised NI EFAREERAZELEHIBEE
upon fair value adjustments (it 27)
(note 27) (5,285)
Fair value of identifiable assets and ~ BUWEAHNEEN NGB A FE
liabilities acquired 127,243
Cash consideration RENRE 122,600
Gain on bargain purchase (note 9) HEBEWE(ME9) 4,643

Gain on bargain purchase represents the excess
of fair value of consideration transferred at
acquisition over the fair value of the identified
assets acquired and liabilities assumed for this
acquisition. In the opinion of the directors, the
consideration of the acquisition was mutually
agreed between the parties in an arm’s length
basis and the gain on bargain purchase is
mainly attributable to the immediate exit
opportunity offered to the Jiangsu Yide and the
opportunity provided to Jiangsu Yide to cash-in
HK$122,600,000 within 12 months through this
acquisition.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

HERENEERERERNAE
ZAFEBHAKEDZANEE
Mttt WA EaEATEZE
F-EERE WEREBLETNR
AEHE MBEEEREFERH
KRB RIS AT sR R IR AL RD
R M e & AT st ERE RN
1218 A I8 £ Y A 122,600,000
LM o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

NETZA=+—HIFE

33. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS DURING THE 33. FREKWE &)
YEAR (Continued)

(a)

Acquisition of Wuhu Meilleure (Continued)

An analysis of the net cash outflow in respect of
the acquisition of Wuhu Meilleure is as follows:

W B E S R B ()

BRAKBERXGE 2B Rt FE
DT ¢

HK$'000

FET

Cash consideration REeRE 122,600
Bank balances acquired Fris A Z R1THE R (28,731)
93,869

The fair value and gross amount of trade
receivables amounted to approximately
HK$176,000. None of these receivables have
been impaired and it is expected that the full
contractual amounts can be collected.

Under the YZ-S&P, Jiangsu Yide irrevocably
undertakes to UHEL that the audited net
profit of Wuhu Meilleure for the three years
ending 31 December 2017 will be not less than
RMB18,000,000. In the opinion of the directors,
fair value of the profit guarantee is minimal as at
the date of acquisition and reporting date of 31
December 2016.

Since the acquisition date, Wuhu Meilleure has
contributed HK$7,549,000 and HK$41,601,000
to Group's revenue and profit or loss. If the
acquisition had occurred on 1 January 2016, the
Group's revenue and profit would have been
HK$63,918,000 and HK$35,300,000 respectively.
This pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations
of the group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed
on 1 January 2016, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future performance.

The acquisition-related costs of HK$500,000
have been expensed. Approximately HK$215,000
and HK$285,000 are included in administrative
expenses for the current and last financial period
respectively.

BHRWRBZ A TFERBEDY
176,00078 7T ° % %5 UGB &
WE YRBA2HBKEEO2
B e

BIBYZEBEHE  IHRKERLA
BERFEEERD  BEHER
HE_ZT—+t&F+-A=+—HIL
= AFE 2 EEZAFET DA
R #18,000,0007C - £EER A
RUE R FEHR T —RF
T A=t+—BZHAREAFE
T RE -

BElWEAEE BEHXIKE R
AEBEZWE KB B E B
7,549,000 7T & 41,601,000/8 7T °
WBER =T —"F—H—HB%
& RAEBE WK HEFED A
63,918,0007% st & 35,300,000 %
UG o WWEEERHEEHARS - T
—ERNMIBBERZZT—NF—
A—BXEX ' AEEEREERC
Was R A & 24T - IRIERMERARK
FIRTEA o

Uy B #8 B8 BX AKX 500,000 78 7T 2 X
§H ° 49215,000 % 7T & 285,000 /&
TLE D RIET AR ERER R & = — (&
AR 2 1T Y -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

33. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS DURING THE 33. FRR¥KWE#)

YEAR (Continued)
(b) Acquisition of LCDPI

On 27 May 2016, the Group acquired 60% of the
issued share capital of LCDPI at a consideration
of HK$82,800,000. The consideration was
satisfied by cash of HK$49,680,000 and the new
issue of shares of the Company.

The fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
of LCDPI as at the date of acquisition were as

(b)

i LCDPI

R-EBE—XRNERA-++H K
& B4 1 {2 82,800,000 7 Jr Ux B8
LCDPIE Z1THRA 260% K&
LAIR £ 49,680,000 7% 7T & #7217
RARRBE -

RUEERE - LCDPI Al B & & K&
BEZRAFENT

follows:

HK$'000
FET
Property, plant and equipment e

(note 15) (Btat 15) 621
Intangible assets (note 19) EmREENZF19) 1,108
Available-for-sale investments A ERE (Mt 17(a)

(note 17(a)) 167
Deferred tax asset (note 27) BIEFRIEEE(KiE27) 73
Inventories "E 2,140
Trade receivables, deposits and B RWHIE - e RFEMFRIEB

prepayments 12,011
Bank balances RITHEER 10,363
Trade payables, accrued expenses JENESHIE - EBAERA K

and other payables Hofth fE A 50 IE (19,503)
Income tax payables FES FTIS R (525)
Deferred tax liabilities recognised NI EFAREERAZELEHIBEAE

upon fair value adjustments (Htet27)

(note 27) (180)
Fair value of identifiable assets and ~ A #AEERBE A FE

liabilities 6,275
Non-controlling interests AR (2,067)

4,208
Cash consideration RERE 49,680
116,619,718 ordinary shares of the 116,619,718 B AN &) E i@ %

Company (note 28(a)) (Kiat28(a)) 37,318

Goodwill (note 18) EE(fit18) 82,790

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

33. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS DURING THE 33. FREKWE &)
YEAR (Continued)

(b)

Acquisition of LCDPI (Continued)

An analysis of the net cash outflow in respect of
the acquisition of LCDPI is as follows:

B LCDPI (4)

ARAKELCDPI 2B & i F 8
IR

HK$'000

FET

Cash consideration RERE 49,680
Bank balances acquired Fris A Z R1THE AR (10,363)
39,317

The fair value of trade and other receivables
amounted to HK$6,490,000. The gross
amount of these receivables is HK$7,622,000.
HK$1,132,000 of the receivables have been
impaired and it is expected that the full
contractual amounts can be collected.

The fair value of the shares issued was
determined by reference to the quoted market
price of HK$0.32 at the date of acquisition.

The goodwill of HK$82,790,000, which is not
deductible for tax purposes, comprises the
acquired workforce and the value of expected
synergies arising from the combination of the
acquired business with the existing operations
of the Group.

Pursuant to the Shareholders’ Agreement of
the acquisition of LCDPI, the Group granted to
the Vendors the Put Option (the “Put Option”)
to require the Group to purchase all or part of
the shares of LCDPI owned by the Vendors. In
consideration of the grant of the Put Option, the
Vendors will pay to the Group HK$1.00.

B NEMERZFBZ AFES
6,490,000 87T - ZERWHIAZ
#A%E 5 7,622,00078 7T o JEUFRIA
21,132,000 cERE + WIBHA
A2HKEIALEHE -

BEETROAFENZZERNEE
HEAPT#RME0.32 BILEE °

%2 82,790,000/8 7L S AT FL -
HBEMBAZE N RIEMPTE
EBRAREERBEXRBEHAES
Z R EE -

R IE U BE LCDPI 2 B R i 7 » A
SERTE SR G HAE(RGH
BDUNERANEERBE S TES
2283 5 LCDPIE % - fEA
BTRGEEZNRE EAFRAR
SETF1.0087T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

33. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS DURING THE 33. FR¥EKWEE =)
YEAR (Continued)

(b) Acquisition of LCDPI (Continued)

The exercise price of the Put Option will be

determined with reference to the valuation of
the LCDPI Group which will be the higher of:

(a)

FREBZERERAR

based on the audited consolidated net
profit of LCDPI as shown in the financial
statements of LCDPI for its preceding
financial year, the aggregate of: (i) 15 x
the audited consolidated net profit up
to and including HK$8,000,000; (ii) 10
x any audited consolidated net profit
exceeding HK$8,000,000 up to and
including HK$15,000,000; and (iii) 8 x any
audited consolidated net profit exceeding
HK$15,000,000; and

HK$150,000,000.

In any case, the valuation of the LCDPI
Group will not exceed HK$400,000,000.

At initial recognition, the obligation arising
from the Put Option to the Vendors
represented the present value of the
obligation deliver the share redemption
amount at discount rate of 4.5% on
the date of acquisition, amounting to
approximately HK$134,170,000. The
amount had been recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
with a corresponding debit to “Other
reserve"” (note 29(vi)).

U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

(b) WEELCDPI(#)

RE MR Z TR E R 2 ELCDP
SEZHEEREE  BATES

=

(a)

%R BREE B HRE
FT7RLCDPI Z & & iz 47 & &b
FEE o ()15 x KEZES
4% (5 % &8 $58,000,000
BIT) 5 (ii)10 x ERER
4R A KL FI(H 38 8,000,000 7
T & K& B 15,000,000 %
7o) ¢ R (ii)8 x R EZ
4R & 40 F (8 # 15,000,000
BIL) =B ZRE &

150,000,000 & 7T °

Eimn{a - LCDPIEE 2 4
B # I~ 15 48 8 400,000,000
PETL ©

R HERE - MEAET
RomEREL 2 BETER
Wi hE B EAR AR 3 R 45% %
NRpERCEETZRE
134,170,0007% 7T ° Itk & ¥
ERERE IR R IER -
A A E At 6 48 | {EAE R A BR
(HizE29(vi)) -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

33. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS DURING THE 33. FRR¥KWE#)

YEAR (Continued)
(b) Acquisition of LCDPI (Continued)

(b)  (continued)

Since the acquisition date, LCDPI
has contributed HK$20,218,000 and
HK$2,134,000 to the Group’'s revenue
and profit or loss. If the acquisition had
occurred on 1 January 2016, Group revenue
and profit would have been HK$79,445,000
and HK$35,481,000 respectively. This
pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily
an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2016, nor
is it intended to be a projection of future
performance.

The acquisition-related costs of
HK$467,000 have been expensed.
Approximately HK$267,000 and
HK$200,000 are included in administrative
expenses for the current and last financial
period respectively.

W kE LCDPI (4&)

(%)

B Ui B B & LCDPIE
mMAEB W= RkERD
Al B [E£20,218,00078 T &
2,134,000/ 7T o fu U4 &
RZE—A"F—HA—B%
& AEE 2 W Rig T E
2 Bl &79,445,0007%8 T &
35,481,000/ 7T ° WtEZE
BHEEHBRSZ T — 8K
TAWBER =T — R F—
A—B%  AEEERE
EH WS RIEEEE )
IEERRIRKIRTEA o

L B AE B8 K 2K 467,000 745 7T
B o #7267,0007% T &
200,000/ 7T E 9 Bl 5 A A&
5 R BA R &% _E — & B A RS
ZITBFAX -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

34. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY IN 2015 4. RAZE—LFEHE—RBMHEL
Al
On 10 November 2015, the Company through JDL, RZZE—AF+—A+H ARalE
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered BARRQNR z2EWBARJIDLE K
into a sale and purchase agreement (the “Disposal CEITIVEEHBETEHERHZE]) -
Agreement”) with Sunny Enterprises, to dispose HEERAER— KB R A Jiwa
its entire 100% equity interests in a subsidiary of Rintech Holdings Limited ([JRHL])
the Group, namely Jiwa Rintech Holdings Limited ZEEE100% BxtE - A RFA AR E
(“JRHL") which held 100% direct equity interests in MORMFEEEERS)BR 2 A(H
Sino-Tech International (Macao Commercial Offshore) mDZ100%EERE  REREAR
Limited (“Sino-Tech”) for a cash consideration of 1,650,000 L ZHESEHEHR_-Z
HK$1,650,000. The disposal was completed on 30 —RF+—A=1+H=K -
November 2015.
The carrying amounts of the net assets of JRHL at RZZE—RAF+—A=+HZHEAR
the disposal date of 30 November 2015 were as H - JRHL 2 BEEFEZREAENT :
follows:
HK$°'000
FET
Cash and cash equivalents HeMReEEY 985
Other receivables HoAth FE YR IE 22
Amounts due from related companies FEULRAES A &) 508 3,707

Accrual and other payables

JE T BRI K B At & 5 5RIR (4)

Amounts due to related companies FEAS B A R FRIR (4,563)
Net assets disposed of BHEBEEFE 147
Gain on disposal of JRHL (note 9) & JRHL 2 Wz (A7a2 9) 1,503
Total st 1,650
Satisfied by: SRAR
Cash consideration BHeRE 1,650
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEFHEACRESRATRE
Cash consideration BHeRE 1,650
Cash and cash equivalents FIER e RECEEY

disposed of (985)
Net inflow of cash and cash HeMReEEYRAER

equivalents 665

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

35. COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

Operating lease commitments

At 31 December 2016, the total future minimum
lease payments payable by the Group under
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

35. &iE
(a)

REREHRRE

R-EBE—RNE+_A=1+—H &K
1B iR 18 R AT R 2 0 TR 7
FBREMNEEERBLBNT

2016 2015

=l —T 7

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Within 1 year —FR 4,592 151
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRERFA 7,765 157
12,357 308

The Group leases a number of properties under
operating leases. The lease runs for a period of
two to five years (2015: two to five years). None
of the lease includes contingent rentals.

Operating lease arrangements

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had future
aggregate minimum lease receipts under non-
cancellable operating leases as follows:

(b)

ARERBELEERAETY
% RSARZTHAMEELE
—T-nf: MEENA) %5
BOBAOFERAES -

KEHERH
RZE—FRF+-_A=+—H8" ' &
SEBRBETAHRELHEETEHR
2R EREAENT

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—Fh4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET

Within 1 year —FR

180 80
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

35. COMMITMENTS (cContinued)

(b)

(c)

Operating lease arrangements (Continued)

During the year, the Group leased out its
investment property located in Hong Kong
to Yee Sheng, a company controlled by a
director of the Company under operating lease
arrangements which run for a year. The tenancy
agreement with Yee Sheng had been ended on
31 December 2016 and there is no renewal of
agreement up to the reporting date. Subsequent
to the year ended, such investment property
was leased to an independent third party.

In last financial period, the Group leased out
its investment property in Hong Kong to Eden
(Swiss) Health Management & Consultancy
Company Limited (“Eden (Swiss)”) and
Meilleure International Health Management
Company Limited (“Meilleure International”),
companies controlled by a director of the
Company under operating lease arrangements
which run for a period of three months to two
years. The tenancy agreement with Eden (Swiss)
and Meilleure International had ended on 31
December 2015.

Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had capital
commitments contracted for but not provided
for in these financial statements which are as
follows:

35. AfE®)

(b)

(c)

REBERHEE)

FR AEERBELERER
FHARRA —RESFEHHN
AE)VEBEELRETERE
WE - FH—F - BFHHER
RENR-F-—R"E+-A=1+—H
RIE MEBERES ARSI ES
At o FRAK  BRKRER
BHETEIE=T -

RE—BES KM NEEEE
KEHEZHHBEEREE 2K
& ) ¥ FEden (Swiss) Health
Management & Consultancy
Company Limited ([Eden
(Swiss) ) R EIHBERREEER
RARI([EmERE]) - BE=E
RAEMF o BEIRBIFRET L 2K
EiEden (Swiss) R EH B E R
BE_Z-—HF+-A=+—HI

=yt
TD:%D"

B RE
R-TE—RNE+-_A=+—H " ' =&
EBAEB R A NELRNEGRE
BHRRELBE 2 EARFERAT

2016 2015

=il —T 1%

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Acquisition of the Land (note 21) WeFg ez T (HraE 21) — 170,246
Acquisition of a subsidiary WM B AR Mz 41)

(note 41)) 281,900 98,600

281,900 268,846

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

Excepted as disclosed elsewhere in the
consolidated financial statements, the Group
entered into the following transactions with

related parties:

36. BEBERS

(a) KMREAMBRRAEWEEI A
KEEBEATETUTERR

5

Related party
relationship Name of related party Type of transaction Transaction amount Balance owed/{owing)
BUABR BEnER X758 bk Er(BR) L8
For the
For the period from
year ended 1 April 2015
31 December  to 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
BZE-RF
BE BA-RZE
Z8-7E il
tZB=+-R tZA=t-H
LEE il ZE-RE Z3-1E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
77 T 77 747
Common diector ~ ENFHEFERAE (il Agency service income 1,990 = = =
1EES RERBUA
Common director ~ WEHTHEFARAH fil Agency semvice income 1438 = = =
LEES RERBAA
Common director ~ ERTEEFARAH (il Agency semvice income 440 = = =
LRES RERBUA
Common director ~ EHFHHEERAT (il Agency service income - 2509 - 1,118
) (&)
LRES RERBUA
Common director ~ IHFHELARAT (il Agency service income = 3,256 = 2,715
LEES RERBUA
Common director ~ IEFREFARAH (il Agency service income - 3742 - 475
LEES RERBAA
Common director ~ EMFHEHERZERRAA () Agency service income - 3,006 - (305)
LRES RERBUA
Common diector ~ EAEFRERBARDT () Seles of building material = 3133 = =
LEES HEREMH
Common diector  IIERBEIEERAR (i) Purchase of building materials = 2434 = =
LEES BEREMH
Common director ~ ERHTEXERARAA i) Consultancy fes 294 627 - -
LRES ERE
Common director ~ Yee Sheng (i) Rental income 480 - 480 -
LEES F iGN
Common director  Eden (Swiss) (i) Rental income - 540 - 2
LEES BEWA
Common director ~ Meilleure Interational (i) Rental income - 60 - 20
LEES 3l iGN
Common director ~ EFiH (il Rental income 217 = (164) =
LRES BEWA
Common director ~ ERTHAERRA (il Rental paid = 3 = =
LRES Bfffig

—TRNEFR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rE Rk M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(a)

Excepted as disclosed elsewhere in the (a)
consolidated financial statements, the Group
entered into the following transactions with

related parties: (Continued)

36. BEMAERS (#)

A MBEHRRAEREEI &
SEEREALTETUATEAR

5 (#&)

to HK$2,458,000, of which, HK$2,062,000 was
trading in nature and included in “Accounts
payable” (note 26). The remaining of
HK$396,000 was recorded in “Accrued expenses
and other payable” as of 31 December 2015.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Related party
relationship Name of related party Type of transaction Transaction amount Balance owed/{owing)
BunEK BEntE 2785 ; g/ (8RG8
For the
For the period from
year ended 1 April 2015
31 December  to 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
BZE-RE
HE MA-RZ
ZE-RE i
tZB=t-B tZA=t-A
LEE Bl E-5E il
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HKS'000
71 FAT 77 7T
Director of Dr. Chauchard (iv) Anti-aging and health management 186 - 88 -
subsidiaries ‘ related income
ELRES Chauchard 8 £ hRZRREREBNA
Director of Chang Ching Yueh (iv) Anti-aging and health management 3 - (3,126) -
subsidiaries related income
WEATZE FBA hEZERERARRA
Director of the Zhou Xuzhou Anti-aging and health management 17 - 14 -
Company ‘ related income
KATE% R hEZEREREBRA
Director of the Zhou Wen Chuan Anti-aging and health management (il - (il —
Company \ related income
KLAEE Bl NRERRETABNA
Director of Dr. Chauchard (iv) Management service income 100 - 4,204 -
subsidaries
HER7EE Chauchard 1 ERRBUA
Director of Dr. Chauchard (iv) Purchase of anti-aging and health 16 - - -
subsidiaries \ management related product
MEATEE Chauchard 8 £ BEnFEREREEREER
Common director  Meileure International (i) Referral commission fee 446 - - -
LHES Bl EANE
Common diector ~ BREF (il Purchase of leasehold improvements - 4119 - (2,458)
LAES EERERE
Common director  Yee Sheng (i) Prepayment for management service - - - 300
LAES 7 EERBENT
# The balance payable to F§R{EF was amounted ERNEREBFZESRA

2,458,0007% 7T * H #12,062,000
BILBEEME WA AIER
R 3% J(FfF 7£26) = # T 396,000
B RSN T —RF+=A
=t+— BB ER REERS
FIE] °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(a)

Excepted as disclosed elsewhere in the

consolidated financial statements, the Group

entered into the following transactions with
related parties: (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

BEMNFHEXEERAR, HEAFTHEXERAR, &
RFEBEBRAF, EHFH, IHEFTNEEER
DA, IHFREFERLA, #HNFREMERZ
ERAE, BNEFERRMERAAE, BRFH
EBMR AR and B R{EFare companies owned
and controlled by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, the director
of the Company.

LM TEBRAR (" L& ") is a company
owned and controlled by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, the
director of the Company in last financial period.
During the year, Mr. Zhou Xuzhou had resigned
as the director and disposed all the interests in
TLERARTE .

MRAEFEEXEBEMSBR AL A, Yee Sheng,
Eden (Swiss) and Meilleure International are
companies owned and controlled by Ms. Zhou
Wen Chuan, the director of the Company.

Dr. Chauchard and Chang Ching Yueh are the
directors of LCDPI Group.

The amounts outstanding in respect of these
related parties’ transactions from/(to) those
related parties are interest free, unsecured and
repayable on demand. All outstanding balances
will be settled in cash. The Group has not
made any provision for bad or doubtful debts
in respect of related party debtors nor has any
guarantee been given or received during the
current and last financial period regarding related
party transactions.

36. EEtERSF &)

(a)

A MBEHRRAEREEI &
SEEREALTETUATEAR

5 (%)

Hist

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

—TRNEFR

HNTHEXERAR  HET
HEXERDA  ERTEEF
BRATE - BHFTH LHTM
BEXBRAR  IHTREXE
RAR - &MFHEHERES
[RAF -~ EORETEERMAR
NE - ERTHBEFRARR
AREFRABEARREZEBM
FTERB REH 2 RTF] -

TERE TEARAR(NIEHM
D RBARFESEBMEE
R E— (AR AR R RS2
NE - FA - FRMEESBHE
B YHERIHMBZMAE

s -

BREMFEEBERERARA - F
¥« Eden (Swiss) &5 B
ARREERA R HELIE
il o

Chauchard® = & K 0 A A&
LCDPISEES -

TSR 2 5 U (FEA)
REBH O ZRAEEREARR
B BRI AR ESREE - P
BEARBEBEEREANRSIFE - A
% [0 4 A BR B 07 (R M A SR AN
R HARE N — B BCHAE A R R
TR 5 M T AR 2 AE TR
ZRIBIRAE AR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b) Compensation of key management personnel

Remuneration of directors and other members
of key management during the year/period are
as follows:

36. BEMAERS (#)

(b)

FTEEBABZHME

FHAN BEEREMTIEERE
REZBMEWT :

For the

period from

For the 1 April
year ended 2015 to
31 31
December December
2016 2015

HZE [tk

—E—RE WA—HZE
+=A —E—RF

=+—H +=A

-3 = +— 0 21

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FEr

Fee, salaries and other allowances  #1% - ¥4 R EMEEL 5,182 1,963
Contributions to defined TE R FGT Bl 2 7K

contribution plans 38 25

5,220 1,988

FEEEERERAT U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

37. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 37. MBEEREEIERE
AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
Set out below is an overview of the carrying amount TREFMMFIIMAETAEEREZ
and fair value of financial assets and financial MBEERNEES < REERATE
liabilities held by the Group as defined in note 3.9. ZHE -
2016 2015
=il — T 0¥
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Financial assets BEE
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 10,383 —
Loans and receivables: ERRERRE
— Accounts receivable — BUERR 10,785 6,343
— Deposits and other receivables — Re REvRKFIR 22,139 87,339
— Cash and cash equivalents — BeRREEEY 55,794 197,347
99,101 291,029
Financial liabilities BkaE
Financial liabilities measured at REHEKATEZ
amortised costs: B%aE:
— Bank borrowings — RITER 50,000 —
— Accounts payable — BRI 913 2,368
— Accrued expenses and other — EHEAR
payables HERMHE 10,057 8,768
— Obligation arising from a — BTREHETIE
put option to non-controlling ERIRRFTEE 2B E
shareholders 137,659 —
198,629 11,136

—Z—AFE#H ANNUAL REPORT 2016 167



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

37. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

FREBZERERAR

Financial instruments not measured at fair
value

Financial instruments not measured at fair
value include accounts receivable and payable,
deposits and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents, bank borrowings, obligation
arising from a put option to non-controlling
shareholders, accrued expenses and other
payables.

Due to their short term nature, the carrying value
of these financial instruments approximates fair
value.

Financial instruments measured at fair value

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities
with standard terms and conditions and traded
on active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market prices.

The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments carried at fair value by level
of fair value hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets
or liabilities;

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);
and

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market

data (unobservable inputs).

U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

37. REEREEITERE#)

(a)

(b)

REAFEFENERTA

AERAVEFENSHTABER
WEEMER e REERK
»E - ReERReFEY  RTE
F o BRYRGRETHFERBRAE
EZEfE - EEBERANMEECEMRK
Ig o

BAFEREZEMIA

Al A REGRR R G RN RRE
MERZHcEMEERBBEZAF
BER2EMBTHERETE -

TREHRRATVFERBRE D 2EQ
FEIERZEBT AN :

F1k: NHRAEEXAEBEZE
BTG RE (CREHA
)

F2M B BRREAINZE
ERBEZAHRE
ASE  EREEE
(BP{E%) sk (Bi%
BREHESE)

EI3/k: BWEERABRT
HHIEZEENAE
B A B (AT B ER 8y
ABR) o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

37. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
(Continued)

37.

(b) Financial instruments measured at fair value

(Continued)
Available-for-sale A HE SR
financial assets BE
— Unlisted equity — FEEMRAK
investment &(faE17)
(note 17)

Level 1
L1
HK$
B

BREEREBEIERE®)

(b) BRAFEFEZESRMIAE)

Group
rEE
2016
—B—RF

Level 2 Level 3
FE2% EI
HK$ HK$
ET E T

— 10,216 10,216

No financial instruments carried at fair value in

last financial period and there were no transfers

between levels during the year.

Reconciliation for financial instruments carried

at fair value based on significant unobservable

inputs (Level 3) are detailed in note 17.

AR ERA T ETE
ZEmI A -

BEEATARESARE(ES
B EATENEZ S RTAHE
BB 1784k -
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its
use of financial instruments in its ordinary course
of operations. The financial risks include market risk
(including currency risk and interest risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk.

Financial risk management is coordinated at the
Group's headquarters, in close co-operation with
the directors of the Company. Overall objectives
in managing financial risks focus on securing the
Group's short to medium term cash flows by
minimising its exposure to financial markets. Long-
term financial investments are managed to generate
lasting returns with acceptable risk levels.

The finance department works under the financial
risk management policies approved by the directors
of the Company. It identifies ways to access financial
markets and monitors the Group's financial risk
exposures. Regular reports are provided to the
directors of the Company.

38.1 Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates and invests in Hong
Kong, the PRC and Australia with most of the
transactions denominated and settled in HKS,
RMB and AUD respectively. No foreign currency
risk has been identified for the financial assets
and liabilities as they were denominated in a
currency same as the functional currencies of
the group entities to which these transactions
relate.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

8. UHKEMEE

AEEREARELBRETEMRMFT
AMEHFERREETZRR(ERE
ERRERENERR)  EERRMR
BECAR -

MBEREERNASBE AT - I8
ARRERREAE - EREMBRR
EEHGZEEAREEEE 2R ™
SRk REAEEzHEHRESR
B AREHEAERZ ZEBRKFERERE
REPMBIRE - UELRADR -

MBHEARREEHEZMBERE
BHRTIIE BEMGERMERER
AEBHBRERZTE  YAAREE
ERTERRS -

38.1 MR B

AEEEERNERS - b E RS
BRIBE  BRABHRS D
BILUBITT + AR BRITEHE R &
4 o BRI BS EE R A B2
MER - HERNENEZERSE
M EEERY AR Y
Wt -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—A~"F+_A=+—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

38.2

38.3

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair
value or cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk
arises primarily from bank balances and bank
borrowings.

As of 31 December 2016, the Group has a
bank borrowing amounting to HK$50,000,000,
bearing floating rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk and fair value interest
rate risk respectively. It was estimated that a
general increase/decrease of 1% in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant,
would decrease/increased the Group profits by
approximately HK$500,000.

As of 31 December 2015, the Group had no
bank borrowings. The interest rate risk on the
bank balances are considered minimal as they
are short-term instruments with maturities of
less than three month.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the
counterparty to a financial instrument would fail
to discharge its obligation under the terms of
the financial instrument and cause a financial
loss to the Group.

The credit risk mainly arises from granting
credit to customers in the ordinary course of
operations and from its investing activities.

38.2

38.3

38. IEARERE &)

M=k

MEEBRIETE TR 2 AFEHR
TRERTSNREZ M IR K
ZER - ARBZMEREBRERH
RITRABRMIRITERPAESE ©

HE-_T—XFt+=-A=1+—8"
7 & B 3R 17 18 3 4 50,000,000 78
T IRITERMTEZEAIER - 2K
EB D RIEZ R ER R kAT EF
KRR o HETEFME—REA T
1%  MABRAIEAETE 2B
AT AEEZHFERLD 8
#7500,00078 7T °

R-ZE—RF+-A=+—H " &K
SEWERITER - HRIRITES
AREBTABRIHALR=@A -
HUE ) SRR 4 R A AR o

FERR

SERBRENE TR ZEFITREE
BUWBTRAZIGRETEREE X
ERAREEFFHMBEER AR

FERRTIEREAELETRT
EPEEMKRERED -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

38.3

38.4

FREBZERERAR

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by
rigorously selecting the counterparties. Credit
risk on cash and cash equivalents is mitigated
as cash is deposited in banks of high credit
rating. Credit risk on receivables is minimised
as the Group performs ongoing evaluation on
the financial condition of its debtors and tightly
monitors the ageing of its receivable balances.
Follow up action is taken in case of overdue
balances. In addition, management reviews the
recoverability of receivables individually and
collectively at each reporting date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts.

As disclosed in note 7, a significant portion
of Group's sales are made to several major
customers. These customers made continuous
settlements with the Group and therefore,
management believes that the credit risk as at
31 December 2016 and 2015 on the amounts
due was minimal.

The credit policies have been consistently
applied and are considered to be effective in
limiting the Group’s exposure to credit risk to a
desirable level.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the
Group will not be able to meet its obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or other financial
assets. The Group is exposed to liquidity risk
in respect of settlement of accounts payable,
accrued expenses and other payables, and also
in respect of its cash flow management. The
Group’s objective is to maintain an appropriate
level of liquid assets and committed lines of
funding to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and long term.

U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

NETZA=+—HIFE

38. BIEAKRERE &)

38.3

38.4

EEERRE)
AEBRELTF Y - LIRS
Bl BRBSERREEEST

MZRIT BWRERALFEYZ
EEREGURE - HRAEER
BRHMEEEB A 2 B BRI B A
ERBUGRIBRESR ZIREE - BB
RIBZ EERBALURE o iR
BHIRE - BIZAREERETTE - it
Sh - BEERS WS B ER R
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

38.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

The Group manages its liquidity needs on a
consolidated basis by carefully monitoring
scheduled debt servicing payments for long-
term financial liabilities as well as forecast cash
inflows and outflows due in day to day business.
Liquidity needs are monitored in various time
bands, on a day to day and week to week
basis, as well as on the basis of a rolling 30 day
projection. Long-term liquidity needs for a 90-
day and 180-day lookout period are identified
monthly. Net cash requirements are compared
to available borrowing facilities in order to
determine headroom or any shortfalls. This
analysis shows if available borrowing facilities
are expected to be sufficient over the lookout
period.

The Group maintains cash and short-term bank
deposits to meet its liquidity requirements for 30
day periods at a minimum. Funding for longer-
term liquidity needs is additionally secured by an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities
and the ability to sell longer-term financial
assets.

The liquidity policies have been consistently
applied by the Group and are considered to have
been effective in managing liquidity risks.

Analysed below is the Group’s remaining
contractual maturities for its non-derivative
financial liabilities as at 31 December 2016 and
2015. When the creditor has a choice of when
the liability is settled, the liability is included on
the basis of the earliest date on when the Group
can be required to pay. Where the settlement
of the liability is in instalments, each instalment
is allocated to the earliest period in which the
Group is committed to pay.
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)
38.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

Specifically, for term-loans which contain a
repayment on demand clause which can be
exercised at the bank’'s sole discretion, the
analysis shows the cash outflow based on
the earliest period in which the Group can be
required to pay, that is if the lenders were to
invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans
with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for
other bank borrowings is prepared based on the
scheduled repayment dates.

The analysis is based on the undiscounted cash
flows of the financial liabilities.

At 31 December 2016

38. BIEAKRERE &)

38.4 REBELE(E)

LER - e RRITE2ERNE
TEZEEREEGRAZERE
RME - ATBERERANEE K
AR B ARSI REZ
BIRHEANNREEER) CRT
HFEZRRE - HRITERZ
M B DM HIRIBTAE BB R
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More  Contractual

(o)) Within than undiscounted Carrying
demand one year one year cash flow amount
BHRE
RER SR-F BE-F BRERE k&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz Tz Tz Tz T
Non-derivatives FOT4E
Bank borrowings RITER 57,123 - - 57,123 50,000
Accounts payable JERTBR R - 913 - 913 913
Accrued expenses and  JERTE A KA
other payables [Ef 508 10,057 - - 10,057 10,057
Obligation arising RTRGHETE
from a put option BRI FE
to non-controlling HEZEE
shareholders - - 160,000 160,000 137,659
67,180 913 160,000 228,093 198,629
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(Continued)
38.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2015

=
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

NETZA=+—HIFE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B RR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= —

38. IEARERE &)

38.4 REELEM(E)

R-ZE—HF+=-HA=+—H

More Contractual

On Within than  undiscounted Carrying
demand one year one year cash flow amount
aRRE
REX PR—F Bh—F  HHERE REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
T AT TAT BT AT
Non-derivatives FHTHE
Accounts payable JERTBR R — 2,368 = 2,368 2,368
Accrued expenses and  JEETE A RAME
other payables (N 8,768 - - 8,768 8,768
8,768 2,368 — 11,136 11,136

The following table summarises the maturity

analysis of term loans with repayment on

demand clause based on the agreed scheduled

repayments set out in the loan agreements. The

amounts included interest payments computed

using contractual rates. Taking into account the

Group's financial position, the directors did not

consider that it was probable that the banks will

exercise their discretion to demand immediate

repayment. In December 2016, a term loan
amounting to HK$50,000,000 was borrowed.

TERBEABREREEGRRZTE
HIE SR E S i 8 1 € TR E 48
RIERZ BRI - Z2BERE
ERABHFRFEZFENK - &
ZRAKEZMBNN EFTRR
RIT AR BET TR A B 51 E KA
REE RN-_T—R"F+-_A &
ATE B E 7% % 50,000,000 # 7T
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)
38.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

Maturity analysis of term loan subject to
a repayment on demand clause based on

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

MERRERZ)

38.4 RBELRER(EZ)

BT RPN 2 AFRERE
i{ﬁZm%EmZﬂ%Eﬁﬁm

scheduled repayment is as follows: N
Total
undiscounted On
cash flows demand
REFRE S
REHEE BREXR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEIT FET
31 December 2016 —~"E+=ZHA=+—H 57,123 50,000

31 December 2015

—RE+=-A=+—8 — —

39. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as
going concern in order to provide returns for the
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital and to support the Group's stability
and growth.

The Group monitors its capital structure and make
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristic of the underlying
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment
to shareholders, issue new shares, raise new debt
financing or sell assets to reduce debts. No changes
were made in the objectives, policies or processes
during the current financial period and last year.
Management regards total equity as capital for capital
management purpose.

The Group monitors capital using gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt
is calculated as bank borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents and pledged bank deposits as shown
in the consolidated statement of financial position.
The Group aims to maintain the gearing ratio at a
reasonable level.

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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S

40.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued)

As the Group is in a net cash position at the reporting
dates of 31 December 2016 and 2015, the gearing
ratio has not been presented.

As disclosed in note 29(iv), a subsidiary of the Group
is required by the relevant laws and regulations of
the PRC to contribute and maintain non-distributable
statutory reserve. Except for the above, there is no
other externally imposed capital requirement of the
Group for the current financial period and last year.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2016, the Group had one
outstanding lawsuit which was initiated by Feng Hong
Jiao (“Feng"”) against, among others, La Clinique de
Paris (HK) Limited (“LCDPHK"), an indirect non wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. LCDPHK is a
subsidiary of LCDPI which was newly acquired by the
Group during the year 2016.

On 1 November 2016, a writ of summons was issued
by Feng to LCDPHK and two other defendants,
claiming that she has suffered from personal injury,
loss and damage which was allegedly caused by
the medical negligence and/or breach of contract
and/or misrepresentation on the part of LCDPHK
and the defendants, and that LCDPHK and the
defendants were vicariously liable in the treatment
and care given by its employees, servants, agents
and/or representatives to Feng (the “Action”). In
the Action, Feng claimed against LCDPHK and
the defendants for unliguidated damages which
amounted to approximately HK$2,317,000 plus
interests to be assessed. As at 24 March 2017, the
Action was at a preliminary stage and the Company
was in the process of seeking legal advice from its
legal adviser as to the above matter. The check list
review before the master of the High Court of Hong
Kong is scheduled to take place on 21 April 2017.
The directors are of the opinion that the claim is
groundless, no provision is required to be made in
respect of the claim.

As of 31 December 2016, the Group has no other
material contingent liabilities except for the above.

39. EXEHEE#)

40.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #iE—ZF—~"F+_A=+—HILFE

40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the Company granted a
corporate guarantee to its wholly owned subsidiary,
U-Home Group for the loan from Nanyang Commercial
Bank. The directors of the Company considered
that it was not probable that the repayments of the

borrowings would be in default.

41. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

(@ On 20 December 2016, UHHL, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into a sales
and purchase agreement (“GIL S&P") with
Hong Ling Investment Limited (“Hong Ling”),
pursuant to which Hong Ling agreed to sell
and UHHL conditionally agreed to purchase the
entire issued share capital of Golden Image
Investment Limited &R E AR AA (“GIL")
which will hold the properties with a total GFA
o f 19,952.53 sg.m., comprising (i) the 10th and
11th floors at building number 18; (ii) part of the
1st floor, the whole 2nd to 11th floors and one
floor of basement at building number 19; and
(iii) their corresponding land use rights of B J54L
ZBIEE (Dongfanghong County Garden*),
is located at 128 Yue Min Street, Qi Lin Street,
Jiangning District, Nanjing, Jiangsu Province,
the PRC (“Target Properties”) (collectively
referred to as “GIL Group” or “Target Group”)
upon completion of GIL S&P at a consideration
of RMB250 million (equivalent to approximately

HK$281.9 million).

The consideration shall be satisfied by:

1. RMB50 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$56.4 million) in cash as refundable
earnest money (the “Earnest Money") by
UHHL within 30 days from the date of GIL
S&P. Hong Ling has right to waive the
payment of the Earnest Money in writing.
If the payment of Earnest Money is waived
by Hong Ling pursuant to the GIL S&P,
UHHL shall settle such unpaid amount of
RMB50 million on the completion date (or
an earlier date to be agreed by UHHL and

Hong Ling); and

FEEEZERERAF U-HOME GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE % —

41. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

(Continued)

2. RMB200 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$225.5 million) by the
allotment and issue of 644,298,761
consideration shares by the Company
at the issue price of HK$0.35 per
consideration share within 30 days from
the completion date.

Completion of the GIL S&P is conditional upon
the fulfillment and/or waiver of the Conditions
("CPs") set out in the circular dated 16 February
2017 issued by the Company.

Up to the reporting date, certain of CPs are
not fulfilled and deposits of RMB7,280,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$8,112,000)
were paid to Hong Ling as Earnest Money which
is included in “Deposits paid for acquisition of
companies” as set out in note 23.

The Company proposes to reduce the credit
standing to the share premium account of the
Company in the sum of HK$408,621,000 (as
of 31 December 2016) with the credit arising
therefrom to be entirely transferred to the
contributed surplus account of the Company
in accordance with the provisions of the
applicable law of Bermuda (the “Share Premium
Reduction”).

The Company considers that the Proposed
Share Premium Reduction will give the Company
greater flexibility to make distribution to the
Shareholders in the future as and when the
Company considers appropriate.

A special resolution will be proposed at the 2017
AGM to approve the Share Premium Reduction.
The details of the Share Premium Reduction
are disclosed in the Company’'s announcement
dated 11 April 2017.

¥ for identification purpose only
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EFERERE

Nine
months Year
Year ended 31 March ended 31 ended 31
BE=A=t-HLEE December  [MERENIL
2013 2014 2015 2015 2016
BZE BZE
kSl —T-AF
TZA +=A
=+-7 SR

£z —ET-pmF —ZT-5F IEAEA LEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FEL FETL FAT

Revenue Wiz 35,648 35,079 9,336 57,003 63,918
Profit from operation LR 16,396 95,785 3,103 19,138 53,471
Finance costs BEMA (4,435) (1,401) (351) — (3,499)
Share of results of associates ~ [EIEEEE N 124 35,352 27,135 = = —
Profit before income BREEHES AR
tax expense 47,313 121,519 2,752 19,138 49,972
Income tax expense FEHAR (5,559) (32,302) (769) (11,406) (14,672)
Profit for the year/period F /BRG] 41,754 89,217 1,983 7,732 35,300
Attributable to M TALIES
Owners of the Company KRAEEA 41,754 89,219 1,981 7,734 34,464
Non-controlling interests R — (2) 2 (2) 836
41,754 89,217 1,983 7,732 35,300

Assets and liabilities and non-  ZERAER

controlling interests FiERER

Total assets BERE 872,449 207,420 208,909 335,293 573,827
Total liabilities BESHE (256,512) (112,206) (111,670) (20,378) (228,044)
Non-controlling interests RS 6 8 6 8 (2,895)

615,943 95,222 97,245 314,923 342,888
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